WORKFQRC

3800 Stone Road
Kilgore, Texas 75662
Phone: 903.218.6400

UT'ONS TDD: 1.800.735.2989
_ Fax: 903.983.1440
SR LA www.workforcesolutionseasttexas.com

proud partner of the

Pt
AmericanjobCenter:
network

Date: July 1, 2025

To: Workforce Solutions East Texas Board

From: ’Wl}Douglas G. Shryock - Director of Regional Workforce & Economic Development

Subject: Meeting of July 9, 2025

The next meeting of the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board will be at Workforce Solutions East Texas — Tyler

Center, 1400 Troup Highway, Tvler, Texas 75703 on Wednesday, July 9, 2025 at 11:30 AM and Via
Conference Call.

Items of business will include:

e Ratification of procurement of Workforce Center facility in Tyler;

e Update on cancelation of the Request for Proposals for the Child Care Industry Support initiative;

e Update on TWC Employer Award nominations and ratification of the nomination of Board Large Employer of the

Year;

Recognition of outstanding stakeholders and staff;

Consider Workforce Solutions East Texas Board Dashboard;

Update on Workforce Centers Services;

Update on Child Care Services;

Delegation to the Finance and Audit Committee to prepare an HB-1 Budget subject to ratification by the

Workforce Solutions East Texas Board;

¢ Consider delegating to the Economic Development Committee, authority to designate additional Target
Occupations, subject to ratification by the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board; and

e Appointment of a Nomination Committee for the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board.

If you should have questions regarding any items on this agenda, Staff will be happy to respond. If any attendee has
any special requirements due to disabilities, reasonable arrangements will be made upon request. Please contact the
ETCOG office at (903) 218-6400. Telephone inquiries can be made at (800) 735-2989 (TDD) or (800) 735-2988

(Voice).

DGS/GA/kv
Enclosures

This is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.
The Texas Workforce Commission, in partnership with 28 local Workforce Development Boards, forms Texas Workforce Solutions.






EAST TEXAS WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AREA

Workforce Solutions East Texas Board
Wednesday, July 9, 2025 - 11:30 a.m.
Workforce Solutions East Texas — Tyler Center, Room 4
4100 Troup Highway
Tyler, Texas 75703

And Virtually
Via Conference Call

To join the meeting by telephone please call the number below and enter the meeting ID. If you
do not have a participant ID, just stay on the line and you will be entered into the meeting without
one.

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://v.ringcentral.com/join/685064501

Phone: +1 (650) 4191505 Meeting ID: 685064501#
AGENDA
Chair’s Opening Remarks: .....ccoveiiiiiiiiiiiiieiniiiniiiiiiiiiniiiciiiinnn, Chairman Figueroa

e (Call to Order (Chairman Figueroa)

e Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance (Chairman Figueroa)

e Items from Board Members (Chairman Figueroa)
This agenda item shall allow any member of the Board the opportunity to discuss minor,
non-action items such as recognitions, attendance at relevant events, upcoming relevant
events, etc. that are not listed on this agenda, and which require no action by the Board.

e Consider Public Comments (Chairman Figueroa)
Time Limit: 3 Minutes. Interested Parties have an opportunity to address the Board,
which has no obligation to respond in any manner to comments or questions asked of
them by the speaker. If multiple speakers wish to address the same topic, a spokesperson
will be selected. Any response by a member of the Board is limited by Texas law to a
statement of specific factual information, a recitation of existing policy, or a proposal to
place the subject on the agenda for a future WSET Board meeting.

e Consider Declarations of Conflicts of Interest (Chairman Figueroa)

Consent Agenda: .......oeivviviiiniiiiiiiieciriaiieesioriersrnrinronscasanasnaanes Chairman Figueroa

The consent Agenda is considered to be self-explanatory and will be enacted with one motion.
There will not be separate discussion of these items. However, any Consent Agenda item may be
removed for individual consideration pursuant to a request by a WSETB member.

Consider approval of May 14, 2025, Meeting Minutes (Enclosure #1)

*Board financial status including review of HB-1 Budget: Monty Scroggins (Enclosure #2)
Status of Program Performance: Doug Shryock and Adam Martin (Enclosure #3)

*Consider review and approval of Program and Fiscal Monitoring Reviews: Doug Shryock,
Monty Scroggins, Gini Blackwell, and Adam Martin (Enclosure #4)

Consider and take appropriate action regarding ratification of a letter of support for the
proposal by Jarvis Christian University to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development to renovate an existing facility and convert it into a Workforce Training Center:
Doug Shryock (Enclosure #5)

W TOowWp



Agenda — Workforce Solutions East Texas Board
July 9, 2025
Page 2

3. *Consider Report from the Executive Committee of the Workforce Solution East Texas
3207 o g Chairman Figueroa

A. *Consider and take appropriate action regarding ratification of procurement of Workforce
Center facility in Tyler: Chairman Figueroa, Brandy Brannon, and Doug Shryock

B. *Consider and take appropriate action regarding update on cancelation of the Request for
Proposals for the Child Care Industry Support initiative: Doug Shryock

4. Consider Executive Director’s Report: ..c...ccccoiiviiiiiiiiiiiiininiiiiniienennen Doug Shryock

e Consider and take appropriate action regarding update on TWC Employer Award
nominations and ratification of the nomination of Board Large Employer of the Year
(Enclosure #6)

e Consider recognition of outstanding stakeholders and staff

e Consider Workforce Solutions East Texas Board Dashboard (Enclosure #7)

e *Consider and take appropriate action regarding update on Workforce Centers Services:
Doug Shryock and Angelia Snow

e *Consider and take appropriate action regarding update on Child Care Services: Doug
Shryock and Rhonda McGrath

e *Consider and take appropriate action regarding delegation to the Finance and Audit
Committee to prepare an HB-1 Budget subject to ratification by the Workforce Solutions East
Texas Board

e *Consider delegating to the Economic Development Committee, authority to designate
additional Target Occupations, subject to ratification by the Workforce Solutions East Texas

Board
5. Consider appointment of a Nominating Committee for the Workforce Solutions East Texas
Board coviiiiiiiiniiiiiiniiiiiiiii i eciiie et e e s s s e st rsteresonbranae Chairman Figueroa
6. Chairman’s Concluding Remarks: .....ccccceviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiniiiiiieninn Chairman Figueroa

¢ Announcements
e New Business
o  Adjournment

*Denotes an item on Agenda that will have fiscal implications.
Members with a Conflict of Interest on any agenda items must refrain from taking part in the
discussion and abstain from voting.



MINUTES

Enclosure #1
Page 1

Workforce Solutions East Texas Board
Wednesday, May 14, 2025 - 11:30 a.m.
Workforce Solutions East Texas — Longview Center
1905 W. Loop 281, Suite 40

Longview, TX 75604

And Virtually
Via Conference Call

To join the meeting by telephone please call the number below and enter the meeting ID. If you do
not have a participant ID, just stay on the line and you will be entered into the meeting without one.

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://v.ringcentral.com/join/737801441

Phone: +1 (650) 4191505

1. Chair’s Opening Remarks: .......cccovvuvennnnene

e (Call to Order: (Chairman Figueroa)

Meeting ID: 737801441#

............................ Chairman Figueroa

Chairman Claude Figueroa called the meeting to order at 11:36 am.

The following people were present:

Members

Chairman Claude Figueroa
Shal.onda Adams
Fay Booker

Brandi Clark

Todd Clifton

Chera Crawford
Gaylon Davis

Tony Doria

Robert Haberle
Angelita Jackson
Whitney McBee

Jill McCartney
Travessa Newsome
Travis O’Brien

Joe Parker

Pam Pearson
Kimberly Taliaferro

Staff

Doug Shryock
Gary Allen

Gini Blackwell
Brandy Brannon
Cody Bruce
David Cleveland
Tiffany Combs
Crystal Cook
Dylan Cook
Valerie Hatten
Kelly Horn
Wendi Horst
Mike Kader
Kamme Lau
Adam Martin
Jennifer Nicholson
LJ Raffray
Dylan Savage
Monty Scroggins
Lindsay Vanderbilt
Kitty Vickers
Christine Weems
Sonia White

Visitors

Deanna Alexander, WSET/DWEFS
Scott Amey, WSET/DWFS

Sandy Anderson, WSET/BakerRipley
Michelle Blanchard, WSET/DWES



Enclosure #1

Minutes — Workforce Solutions East Texas Board Page 2
May 14, 2025
Page 2

Paul Dunn, WSET/DWES
Shametria Easter, WSET/DWFS
Carolyn Garrett, WSET/DWEFS
Tracy Hamal, WSET/DWES

Neil Hanson, WSET/BakerRipley
Carrie Ingram, WSET/DWFS
Katherine Kirkpatrick, KEDCO
Jacob Lusk, Pinetree ISD

Stephen Lynch, WSET/DWFS
Rhonda McGrath, WSET/BakerRipley
Gabrielle Moore, WSET/DWES
Cheryl Newton, WSET/DWFS
Whitney Patten, WSET/DWFS
Rita Portz, WSET/BakerRipley
Timothy Smith, LEDCO

Angelia Snow, WSET/DWFS
Kim Stacy, WSET/DWFS

Chuck Vanderbilt, TWC

Jessica Yates, WSET/DWEFS

¢ Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance: (Chairman Figueroa)
Chairman Claude Figueroa delivered the invocation and led the group in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

¢ Items from Board Members: (Chairman Figueroa)
This agenda item shall allow any member of the Board the opportunity to discuss minor,
non-action items such as recognitions, attendance at relevant events, upcoming relevant
events, eic. that are not listed on this agenda, and which require no action by the Board.

There were no Items from Board Members.

¢ Consider Public Comments: (Chairman Figueroa)
Time Limit: 3 Minutes. Interested Parties have an opportunity to address the Board,
which has no obligation to respond in any manner to comments or questions asked of
them by the speaker. If multiple speakers wish to address the same topic, a spokesperson
will be selected. Any response by a member of the Board is limited by Texas law
to a statement of specific factual information, a recitation of existing policy, or a proposal
to place the subject on the agenda for a future WSET Board meeting.

Jacob Lusk, Career and Technical Education (CTE) director of Pine Tree ISD in Longview Texas, discussed
feedback gathered from their industry partners. They develop a special product, which is for college career and life
ready graduates. The consumer of the product is the local industry. They are making hires once the students leave
school. Pine Tree school is getting feedback from the local industry using an online survey. They are going
straight to the consumer for this information so they can sign programs which are responsive for what the industry
needs. They are asking two specific questions. What characteristics define a top tier CTE program and which
program components are most valuable for the industry. What works and is needed in Longview may not be
reflected the same in the city of Austin or other states. What matters most is internships, dual credit, and
certifications, which will vary by industry. They have launched the survey on their website and Facebook. He is
asking for feedback on the Board’s participation and to share this information with their network. The more
responses they get the better they are going to design programs which are more responsive to what industry they



Enclosure #1

P 3
Minutes — Workforce Solutions East Texas Board age
May 14, 2025
Page 3

are looking for. Their advisory council is looking at an initial review of the survey results. They are keeping the
survey open through the summer to make better targeted plans. They are watching House Bill 2 closely. He
recommends discussing with the school districts in their area to find out how any of the bills may impact.them on
the education system and local CTE Programs.

e Consider Declarations of Conflicts of Interest: (Chairman Figueroa)

Brandy Clark declared a Conflict of Interest on item #5 Consider Executive Director’s Report and under the last
bullet, *Consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of the renewal of the lease for the Athens
Workforce Center (Enclosure #10).

2. Consent Aenda: .....ccoeiveiniiiereiarasieereresisoninrerancaiancentstsscsasissscossasssssssstsssass Chairman Figueroa

The consent Agenda is considered to be self-explanatory and will be enacted with one motion.
There will not be separate discussion of these items. However, any Consent Agenda item may
be removed for individual consideration pursuant to a request by a WSETB Member

Consider approval of March 12, 2025, Meeting Minutes (Enclosure #1)

*Board financial status including review of HB-1 Budget: Monty Scroggins (Enclosure #2)

Status of Program Performance: Doug Shryock and Adam Martin (Enclosure #3)

*Consider review and approval of Program and Fiscal Monitoring Reviews: Doug Shryock, Monty
Scroggins, Gini Blackwell, and Adam Martin (Enclosure #4)

*Consider and take appropriate action regarding authorization of agreements with Marshall
Economic Development Corporation, Marshall Independent School District (Marshall High School)
and Texas State Technical College — Marshall for the Texas Workforce Commission High Demand
Job Training Program: Doug Shryock (Enclosure #5)

SOwp

=

Robert Haberle moved to approve the consent agenda. The motion was seconded by Joe Parker and
passed with no opposition.

3. *Consider Report from Joint Meeting of Economic Development Committee and Youth Committee
....................................................... Chair Pearson, Chair Berry, and Co-Chair Crawford

A. Consider and take appropriate action regarding discussion of a regional approach to preparations
for workforce development and higher education for implementation of school vouchers: Chair
Pearson, Chair Berry, and Co-Chair Crawford

Pam Pearson gave a report regarding the Joint Mecting of the Economic Development Committee and
Youth Committee and provided handouts for preparing the school voucher implementation. The school
voucher will affect the East Texas region. The purpose is to raise awareness and inform regional leadership
on the economic, workforce, and youth development impacts of statewide school voucher legislation, and
recommend proactive steps to ensure equitable and sustainable outcomes. The economic developers are
concerned with talent development, workforce readiness and community vitality. This is going to be
education from K-12. She and a group of economic developers meet monthly in a collaboration, and this
will be their focus at their next meeting.

4. Consider Welfare-to-Work Committee Report: .....c.ceciviiiiiiiieieciiiciiiiiiienicne Chair Allen

A. *Consider and take appropriate action regarding recommendation for contract award for Request
for Proposals for operation and management of Child Care Services: Chair Claretta Allen and Doug

Shryock (Enclosure #6)



Enclosure #1
Page 4

Minutes — Workforce Solutions East Texas Board

May 14, 2025
Page 4

Doug Shryock reviewed a recommendation for a contract award for Request for Proposals for operation
and management of Child Care Services enclosed in the agenda packet.

The contract for Child Care Services for BakerRipley will expire on September 30, 2025. A competitive
Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued January 17, 2025, and bids were due February 24, 2025. ETCOG
exercised its right to cancel the Request for Proposal due to low response. The RFP was reissued on February
27, 2025, and only one proposal was received by the deadline, making the proposal the only one eligible for
consideration.

The Board member evaluation team reviewed and scored the proposal, and a composite score of 96 out of
100 points was given to the proposer. The proposer scored above the composite minimum of 75 points and
the minimum of 15 points for each criterion. The Board evaluation team did not identify any issues which
would prevent the award of a contract to the proposer.

The Welfare-to-Work Committee recommended the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board consider the
award recommendation by the Board Evaluation team. The selected proposer’s contract would begin on
October 1, 2025, for an initial two (2) year period with three (3) additional option years.

Jill MCartney moved to approve the Welfare-to-Work’s award recommendation by the Board
Evaluation team. The motion was seconded by Brandi Clark and passed with no opposition.

. *Consider and take appropriate action regarding recommendation for renewal criteria for contract

with Smith County Champions for Children for Child Care Development Associate training: Chair
Claretta Allen and Doug Shryock (Enclosure #7)

Doug Shryock reviewed renewal criteria for contract with Smith County Champions for Children for Child
Care Development Associate training enclosed in the agenda packet.

The Workforce Solutions East Texas Board contracts with Smith County Champions for Children for Child
Care Development Associate (CDA) training. To consider extending the contract with Smith County
Champions for Children for a third one-year period (October 1, 2025, through September 30, 2026), an
analysis of performance in relation to the renewal criteria must be conducted.

In considering whether to extend a contract for an additional year, the status of project operations as of
June 2025 will be reviewed.

The Welfare-to-Work Committee and the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board, based upon a report by
Board staff, will determine if performance is acceptable in the following areas:

1. Has the project been established and is it operating within the proposed service area?

2. Is the project making satisfactory progress in meeting the goals and objectives outlined in the contract?
If not, is the project operator taking sufficient, reasonable, and appropriate steps to do so?

3. Are there no major monitoring findings identifying fraud and abuse or significant questioned costs?

If the answers to all three of the questions listed above are deemed to be affirmative, then the contract may
be extended for an additional year (without conducting another request for proposals). An affirmative
response to all three of the questions does not obligate the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board to renew
the existing contract. Also, a negative response would not automatically preclude renewal.



Enclosure #1
Page 5

Minutes — Workforce Solutions East Texas Board

May 14, 2025
Page 5

The Welfare-to-Work Committee recommended approving the Child Care Development Associate
Contract renewal criteria.

Joe Parker moved to approve the recommendation of the Welfare-to-Work Committee. The motion was
seconded by Gaylon Davis and passed with no opposition.

. *Consider and take appropriate action regarding an update on Request for Proposals for the Child

Care Industry Support Initiative and prior action by the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board
(WSETB) to delegate to the Board Executive Committee and Welfare-to-Work Committee
authorization for contract award subject to ratification by the WSETB: Chair Claretta Allen and
Doug Shryock

Doug Shryock gave an update on Request for Proposals for the Child Care Industry Support Initiative and
prior action by the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board (WSETB) to delegate to the Board Executive
Committee and Welfare-to-Work Committee authorization for contract award subject to ratification by the
WSETB.

One proposal was received for the Child Care Industry Support Initiative Request for Proposals and the
Request for Proposals was reissued with a due date of May 13, 2025.

Authorization for contract award shall be delegated to the Board Executive Committee subject to
ratification by the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board. An Evaluation Team comprised of Board
members and Board staff will score the proposals, and their recommendation will be considered by the
Board Executive Committee.

Whitney McBee moved to approve delegating to the Board Executive Committee and Welfare-to-Work
Committee authorization for contract award subject to ratification by the WSET Board. The motion was
seconded by Brandi Clark and passed with no opposition.

. Update on Child Care Advisory Group: Chair Camille Brown and Doug Shryock

Doug Shryock gave an update on the Child Care Advisory Group. They met for the first time on April 8,
This was an introductory meeting to get to know each other on the team. The House Bill under the Texas
Legislature, 87" Section, called for a strategic plan which included local workforce boards to establish
local childcare committees or advisory groups. Camille Brown, a member of the Board, serves as the
chair. She also has members from childcare centers, childcare homes, childcare services, families
represented, Welfare-to-Work Committee members and Rhonda McGrath of BakerRipley. Other childcare
and stakeholders are Champions for Children, Child Care regulation, Texas School Ready, and Texas
Rising Star. There are no term limits, no bylaws, but they serve one-year terms and may be renewed. Key
issues include staffing shortages, burnout and retaining qualified staff. The goal is to overcome the
obstacles the competing childcare centers face.

5. Consider Executive Director’s Report: .cccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiierecneniiiiinaieriieticcctiecone Doug Shryock

Consider recognition of outstanding stakeholders and staff

Angela Snow recognized two of her employees. Adam Martin called Jessica Yates and Gabrielle Moore to
come up and Chairman Figueroa presented them with the round metal objects to show his and the Board’s
appreciation for their dedication to service and thanked them for the work they do for the Board and
making a difference in people’s lives. Angela Snow gave Adam Martin a little insight to read regarding the
hard work the ladies do.



Enclosure #1
Page 6

Minutes — Workforce Solutions East Texas Board

May 14, 2025
Page 6

Jessica Yates - Data Analyst, has been the key to their success in TWC performance target negotiations.
Over the past few years, she has consistently provided detailed, data-driven justifications to TWC,
allowing them to adjust MPR target goals when needed. East Texas was recognized as one of the only
boards in the state able to justify a performance modification — a direct result of Jessica’s clear and
compelling data analysis. She also builds and maintains all the data tracking resources and ensures staff
have the tools they need to succeed. As the Board’s primary point of contact for data and performance,
Jessica is the cornerstone of their strategy and accountability. And her most recent contribution — she
designed and led the development of the new application on the WSET website, which now serves as the
central gateway to service delivery for all participants. Jessica’s expertise, precision, and forward-thinking
approach have been instrumental to their continued success. She is truly an invaluable asset to the team.

Gabrielle (Gabby) Moore - Business Service Outreach Specialist has consistently demonstrated
exceptional initiative, performance, and dedication in her role. She successfully secured WEX/OJT
contracts, which resulted in valuable placements at Boss Crane and Crossroad Family Care—showcasing
not only her regional collaboration but also her commitment to meaningful employment outcomes.
Through March 2025, she exceeded her Employer Meetings/Presentations and WEX agreement’s goal by
7. She completed successful job fairs in Upshur and Rusk counties, partnering with 37 employers and
serving 135 job seekers and has already planned a Panola County job fair scheduled for June 17th. Most
recently, she exceeded monthly placement goals achieving 10 work experience placements in one month
and one week, with an additional 4 youth WEX placements pending for May. This reflects her exceptional
productivity and focus on creating real opportunities for the work experience participants. In addition to
her primary duties, she has taken on new responsibilities related to WIOA post-exit performance tracking
and led training for all WIOA Career Navigators on the intake process and supported OST training efforts.
Her performance reflects a high standard of excellence and initiative. Her contributions have made a
measurable impact on team goals and regional success for Workforce Solutions East Texas.

Consider Workforce Solutions East Texas Board Dashboard (Enclosure #8)

Monty Scroggins reviewed the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board Dashboard enclosed in the agenda
packet. At the top of the dashboard is expenditures as of March 2025 with 45% expended overall at 50% of
the year. The Workforce Budget is 36% expended on Service Delivery. Overall financial status is
satisfactory. WIOA funds are underspent. Dynamic Workforce Solutions is 34% expended and projects to
be 68% by the end of the year. BakerRipley is 46% projected to be 92% at the end of the year. Adam
Martin also reviewed the Dashboard report. Texas Rising Star Providers consist of 22 with two stars, 73
with three stars, and 68 with four stars. Children served per day are at 95.69% per day. Youth/WE is 25%,
Adult OST/OJT is 20%, DW/OST/OJT is 11% and SNAP/Unsub. is 18%. East Texas Literacy Council
WIOA is currently 100% enrolled.

*Consider and take appropriate action regarding update on Workforce Centers Services: Doug
Shryock and Angelia Snow

Angelia Snow gave an update on Workforce Centers Services. There have been 11 different events, 97
employers, and 503 job seckers. They had a job fair in Athens targeting industry sectors. They had a
manufacturing job fair targeting several industries. Some of their upcoming job fairs will be in Palestine,
Longview, Tyler and Marshall on May 22. They will be hosting a job fair for TDCJ and the Wyndham
schools. They will host their quarterly job fair on June 12% in the five brick and mortar offices. There will
be a job fair for Panola County on June 17%.

*Consider and take appropriate action regarding update on Child Care Services: Doug Shryock and
Rhonda McGrath



Enclosure #1
Page 7

Minutes — Workforce Solutions East Texas Board

May 14, 2025
Page 7

Rhonda McGrath gave an update on Child Care Services. Child Care is 96.37%. There are about 210
children shy of their goal. The new statewide system has proven challenging in obtaining enrollments.
They are currently serving 5,573 children. They have an alternative plan to potentially move some of the
unused funding from this year to next year to help increase next year’s goal to obtain a little more stability.

Consider and take appropriate action regarding authorization to submit nominations for Texas
Workforce Commission Employer Awards (Enclosure #9)

Doug Shryock reviewed authorization to submit nominations for Texas Workforce Commission Employer
Awards. The Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) Employer award nominations are due by June 20,
2025. Fach Board was allowed to submit one nomination for each category. The Board staff has consulted
with Dynamic Workforce Solutions to identify nominees. For Large Employer of the Year, Board staff are
seeking clarification from the Texas Workforce Commission regarding eligibility requirements for this
award, particularly, eligibility for private hospitals operating in partnership with public entities such as
universities. For this category, staff is requesting authorization to identify a nominee in consultation with
the Board Chairman, subject to ratification by the Workforce Solution East Texas Board.

Rrecommendations for each of the other categories are:
e Small Employer of the Year - Titan Tubulars & Well Service
o Offers a unique supply chain of tubular goods which helps oil industry clients identify and select
the right product for drilling and completing wells.

e HireAbility Employer of the Year - Elijah’s Retreat
o 50-acre dude ranch - a sanctuary for families facing autism. It’s a place where the whole family
gets to enjoy time together.

e Veteran Friendly Employer of the Year - Camp V
o A one-stop shop location for veterans, where they can seek and find all the help, they need in one
physical location from a multitude of organizations.

e Local Employer of Excellence - West Fraser
o The largest lumber producer in North America, a leading global manufacturer of wood-based
panels, and the world’s largest producer of oriented strand board.

The recommendation of staff is to submit the nominations for the Texas Workforce Commission Employer
Awards.

Gaylon Davis moved to approve the recommendation of staff. The motion was seconded by Jill
McCartney and passed with no opposition.

*Consider and take appropriate action regarding delegation to the Workforce Solutions East Texas
Board Executive Committee and the Workforce Centers Committee for a contract award for the
procurement of the workforce center facility in Tyler, subject to ratification by the Workforce
Solutions East Texas Board.

Brandy Brannon addressed delegation to the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board, Executive Committee
and the Workforce Centers Committee for a contract award for the procurement of the workforce center
facility in Tyler, subject to ratification by the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board. There are new
prospects they are closing in on. They will follow the protocols to be given permission to move forward
with the lease.



Enclosure #1
Page 8

Minutes — Workforce Solutions East Texas Board
May 14, 2025
Page 8

Robert Haberle, representative as co-chair of the Workforce Centers Committee, moved on the
committee’s behalf to recommend delegation to the WSETB Executive Committee and the Workforce
Centers Committee for a contract award for the procurement of the workforce center facility in Tyler,
subject to ratification by the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board. The motion was seconded by
Gaylon Davis and passed with no opposition.

o *Consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of the renewal of the lease for the Athens
Workforce Center (Enclosure #10)

Brandy Brannon reviewed the renewal of the lease for the Athens Workforce Center enclosed in the
agenda packet.

WSETB’s current lease for the location, 205 Murchison Street, in Athens, had an initial term of 5 years,
with five additional 1-year options. Their first option year will expire Nov 10, 2025.

If the Board wishes to exercise their second option year, the contract calls for staff to notify Drake
Management Services, LLC, no later than July 14, 2025. To meet this deadline, the WSET Board must
inform their Fiscal & Administrative Agent, the ETCOG Executive Committee, of sufficient time for staff
to execute the Board’s intentions.

The contract covers Suites 101 and 103 and includes TWC’s Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) local
personnel. VR reimburses workforce programs for their portion of the lease. The base monthly rent for
this property remains consistent at $13.50/fi* (811,250 per month), with an additional $20 per month for
the directory pylon sign.

The total annual cost of $135,240 for the second-year renewal option is below the threshold requiring
ratification by the CEO Board. No action by the CEOs is required.

Staff requests WSET Board approval to execute the second option year for the lease at 205 Murchison
Street in Athens, from Nov 11, 2025, through Nov 10, 2026, at a cost of $135,240.

Pam Pearson moved to approve the recommendation of staff. The motion was seconded by Kimberly
Taliaferro and passed with no opposition. Brandi Clark abstained.

6. Chairman’s Concluding Remarks: ....ccovciviecrniiniinneniinerimiiiiiiiiicen Chairman Figueroa

¢ Announcements

Chairman Figueroa thanked the Board members, guests and visitors for attending the meeting and appreciates
staff for their hard work. He congratulated David Cleveland on 18 years with ETCOG. He continued he loves
seeing the collaborative effort of all the staff and considers it a great privilege to serve with this Board.

David Cleveland announced he will be sending out a notice to the Economic Development District and
Workforce regarding reshoring manufacturing facilities. This is the new administration of Washington’s key
priorities. He recently returned from the Southwest Region Economic Development Association, and they are
in favor of providing grants to communities which want to attract manufacturers back to East Texas.

Adam Martin invited everyone to walk through the new mobile unit parked in front of the building. He
mentioned workforce has recently gone into partnership with Brookshires, taking care of their hiring event



Enclosure #1

Page 9
Minutes — Workforce Solutions East Texas Board
May 14, 2025
Page 9

with the new Longview Fresh location.
s New Business

There was no new business.
o Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:43 p.m.






Enclosure #2

Workforce Solutions East Texas Page 1
Board Expenditure Report - PY24/FY25
October 1, 2024 - May 31, 2025
BOARD OPERATIONS
PER O AR COMP D 66.7%
= - i - -~ il N D= Y - o oee e _ L
L L e e PR T [ I
EXPENSE ITEMS Bupoet |  BUDGET |expENDITURES| BALANGE | Exponded
Salaries and Fringe $2,273,860 $2,273,860 $1,447,693 $826,167 63.7%
Hospitalization $315,400 $315,400 $183,068 $132,332 58.0%
Pension, SSI & Medicare $418,407 $418,407 $258,233 $160,174 61.7%
TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS $3,007,667 $3,007,667 $1,888,994 $1,118,673 62.8%
Staff In-Region Travel! $15,096 $25,096 $23,844 $1,252 95.0%
Fleet Vehicle Usage $5,270 $5,270 $9,579 -$4,309 181.8%
Staff Qut-of-Region Travel $29,560 $39,560 $35,368 $4,192 89.4%
Committee Travel $15,100 $25,026 $20,394 $4,632 81.5%
TOTAL TRAVEL EXPENSES $65,026 $94,952 $89,186 $5,766 93.9%
Professional Contract Services $7,101 $7,101 $2,222 $4,879 31.3%
Insurance. Bonding & Workmans Comp $33.290 $23,364 $23,364 $0 100.0%
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $40,391 $30,465 $25,585 $4,880 84.0%
Public Education $2,925 $2,925 $2,483 $442 84.9%
Communications & Postage $4,320 $4,320 $2,696 $1,624 62.4%
Youth Committee (Youth Prof. Conference) $10,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000 0.0%
Meetings & Conferences $13,575 $13,575 $4,078 $9,497 30.0%
TOTAL COMMUNICATION EXPENSES $30,820 $30,820 $9,257 $21,563 30.0%
Supplies $47,243 $27,243 $13,032 $14,211 47.8%
Training Costs $27,450 $27,450 $23,871 $3,579 87.0%
Membership Dues $13,650 $13,650 $8,700 $4,950 63.7%
Equipment Purchases $8,800 $8,800 R $249 $8,551 2.8%
TOTAL OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES $97,143 $77,143 $45,852 $31,291 59.4%
Human Resources Cost Pool $128,024 $128,024 $93,312 $34,712 72.9%
Computers & Software; 1T Pool $311,169 $311,169 $170,299 $140,870 54.7%
Facilities - Stone Rd Building & Allocated Space $242,590 $242,590 $96,082 $146,508 39.6%
TOTAL INTERNAL EXPENSES $681,783 $681,783 $359,693 $322,090 52.8%
Total Shared Costs $661,699 $661,699 $413,263 $248,436 62.5%
RESERVED FUNDS $1,055,227 $585,227 50 $585,227 0.0%
TOTAL BOARD OPERATIONS $5,639,756|  $5,169,756|  $2,831,830|  $2,337,926| 54.8%

Page 1 of 2




Enclosure #2
Workforce Solutions East Texas Page 2

Board Expenditure Report - PY24/FY25
October 1, 2024 - May 31, 2025

SERVICE DELIVERY, PASS THRU, GRAND TOTAL

PERCENT OF YEAR COMPLETED

66.7%

EXPENSE ITEMS Shneen Supsers | ExpENniTURES SR Ezfé?a";
Individual Training Accounts $861,650 $861,650 $160,825 $700,825 18.7%
On-The-Job Training $111,829 $111,829 $29,645 $82,184 26.5%
Work Readiness $101,000 $101,000 $14,250 $86,750 14.1%
Transportation $232,000 $232,000 $19,679 $212,321 8.5%
Work Related & Other Participant Support $13,000 $13,000 $742 $12,258 57%
Incentives (Youth & TANF) $58,000 $58,000 $18,800 $39,200 32.4%
Work Experience $684,258 $684,258 $275,395 $408,863 40.2%
Special Projects (RWY, Career Expo, Rural Svec $271,413 $271,413 $28,173 $243,240 10.4%
CC Quality $2,207,873 $2,207,873 $1,407,104 $800,769 63.7%
TOTAL PARTICIPANT COSTS $4,541,023 $4,541,023 $1,954,614 $2,586,409 43.0%
WFC Office Lease $815,767 $815,767 $517,714 $298,053 63.5%
WFC Utilities $85,512 $85,512 $85,142 $370 99.6%
WFC Security $93,512 $93,5612 $120,853 -$27,341 129.2%
WFC Repairs, Maintenance & Supplies $859,363 $859,363 $205,862 $653,501 24.0%
TOTAL WFC FACILITIES EXPENSES $1,854,154 $1,854,154 $929,570 $924,584 50.1%
ES/TAA Staff Travel & Cell Phone Reimb. $14,960 $14,960 $7,466 $7,494 49.9%
WFC Marketing/Public Ed $30,003 $30,003 $13,354 $16,649 44.5%
WFC Supplies $80,048 $80,048 $59,411 $20,637 74.2%
WFC Postage $20,687 $20,687 $1,711 $18,976 8.3%
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES $145,698 $145,698 $81,942 $63,756 56.2%
WFC Equip Maintenance & Rentals $83,172 $83,172 $56,783 $26,389 68.3%
WFC Equipment Purchase $217,501 $338,359 $322,454 $15,905 95.3%
WFC Communications $160,534 $160,534 $74,173 $86,361 46.2%
WFC Internet, Software & Licensing $208,104 $208,104 $191,933 $16,171 92.2%
WFC ICT Service/Change Mgmt Contractor $131,000 $131,000 $0 $131,000 0.0%
TOTAL WFC IT EXPENSES $800,311 $884,127 $645,343 $238,784 73.0%
RESERVED FUNDS $0 $0 30 30 0.0%
ORIGINAL REVISED |  ACTUAL TOTAL _Percent
BUDGET BUDGET  |EXPENDITURES| BALANCE | nded
GRAND TOTAL BOARD OPERATIONS. ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL TOTAL Percent
SERVICE DELIVERY & CONTRACTOR BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDITURES BALANCE Expended
PASS-THROUGH $60,889,006 $61,031,764 $35,924.939 $25,106,825 58.9%

Page 2 of 2



Enclosure #2

z10T38ed

[sp]

[0

(o)}

@©

o
A %0 000°0S1 s E $ | 000051 $ €1 920z/0€/y | SzOT/VT/v QSIN - Bujujel) qof puewaq yS|H €001(HSZ80
A %0 €96'8LE s 00T'T $ | e9T'08¢ $ 61 9Z0Z/0E/v | ¥ZOZ/PT/OT J0AL - BujujesL qof puewaqa y3iH Z00LIHSZ80
e %t LBE'0E $ 0% g | s8L0¢ $ 14 §20Z/1€/21 | veoz/L/ot sndwe) uossapuaH - Sujujes) qor puewaq Y3 TO0LfHSZB0
~ KEB 'y $ v86'99 S | soL'tL $ 0o szoz/1e/er | vzoz/9f8 283}(0D 2108)1) - Sujuiei qof puewad y3iH Z00LfHIrZ80
A %L6 205°C s B6V'EL $ | 000'SL $ 39 SZ0Z/1€/S vezoe/ve/v asiH - Sujujes gof puewsaq ydiH T00LIHYZ80
s %It 095°05Y OvZ'6TE $ | 008'69L H £44 sz0z/0e/6 | veot/t/ot JudWISSISSY ANNGIBHF pue s30Aas wawhojdwiaay 100V3IHSZ80
ol %001 - vIS'TH9 $ | v2STY9 s i 5202/8%/2 €20Z/T/01 Juawssassy AN|iqiS3 pue saaaiag Juawiojdwasy 100V3INY280
A %885 081'v2 ¢ | ev8'es H _ 4 _ Sz02/0€/6 | vz0Z/1/0T SBANEIIU| UO|SSILILLOY BDI0JI0M T00IIMSZB0
N %IV L0zt £BY'ER $ | LZTVvoT $ ot SZ0Z/TEfeT | STOT/T/E {12y 19sha4-saudep) saajnag JuawiAojduiy T00¥dMSZ80
e 6L 195'9L LE VBT s | Tv6'09¢ $ 51 veoz/1e/eT | €z0Z/1/ot {19y J3shad-1oudem) saaiasas Juatholdug | TOOVdMPZ80
A %Ly 00V'ET 8 = $ | 009's S | 000’ 3 M z _ szoz/ot/e _ vzoz/1/o1 _ BDUEIS|SSY JUBLNSNIPY BPRIL HSS_.F.NEV
~ %LT ESE'ST ' 5516 $ | g0T'vE 5 4 _ S20Z/0E/9 vZ0Z/T/L asuodsay pidey - 10w AyuniioddQ uoieaouu) ad10p10M ﬁgxosﬁmc_
N %95 6L2'E00'T s | 09z's S | OVEYITT S | 6LE'€ELT'T $ 74 920Z/0€/9 veoe/t/e 1a3H0M PAIRIOISIA - 1Y Aljuniiodd( uopeAcul) 32I0PHOM TO0AOMYZ80
A %59 180118 H 3 S | L60°'2LY'T S | sit'ege’T H vz §202/0€/9 £202/1/L J3SoM Pa1ed0[sIq - 1Y Ajumiodd( uonieaouu] 3310pI0M TO0QOMEZB0
A 344 T6SVLE'T 3 . $ | T9T'v96 $ | T5L'882°C s ¥z 9202/0€/9 vz0z/T/L §ino,, - 1y AjuniioddQ uoneAouu] 32I0PHOM TO0AOMYZE0
A %88 9EL'bVT | I $ | oLL'viR'T $ | Z1s'680°T $ 174 sz0z/0€/9 £202/1/t yinox - 1y Aunyioddp uopeAOUY| 3DIOPHOM TOOAOMEZS0
A %95 969'vS0°T $ | oLT'ov $ | 8ET'OTE'T S | voTSOY'e s 14 920Z/0€/9 vzoz/1/t Hnpy - 1y Ajunpiodd( UopeAOUL) 3I0PIOM 100VOMbZ80
N %L6 816'59 s L60°LET'T S | sL0'€0T' H {74 S20Z/0t/9 €20e/1/t 1npY - VY Aunuodd uopeaouul 32I0PHI0M T00VOMEZB0

smeis (212 "pu) _ SadUBRIqUINDUT saimypuadx3 {syiuow)
dpuadxy .
jeiong vu%wu._mn 3duejeq Pesuo) 04 SuipUEISING SiRGE01-0Ea. unowy es3uo) uoneng ajeq pu3 ajeq uidag ONIGNNA / WYY90ud # 1OVHLNOD
|
sisAjeuy |epuUeULY JURIH szoe >m_>_ ‘YIuow

pleog sexa] }Se3 Suoiinjos 3200



Enclosure #2

Page 4

7407 28eg

(5 wy)
Y ¥ d f 4 10/ O] 1931

A o8 S9€'£0T LL9'86 S | 2v8's0T $ fras sz0z/82/e S102/1/¢ NI0M 01 19IL ¥SS TS
ol %G1 EVS'EST pas'LE $ | 960'181 B efu $1J01d SIUBWLIOYIA] 10§ Aed I €fu
A %9E S8Y°LSE STS202 $ | o00‘09S 3 L4 Szoz/otfe | €zoZ/1/01 (uieaq pue use3 Jawwng) T¥3IS YA £EOSUNTTOE
A %SS ETSTIT L8181 $ | 000‘0sz $ 52 520¢/0€/6 £202/1/6 33uauAdXI SHOM 10) 3314135 3Tep YA VLTSUABTOE
A %18 6Y6'Cl TSOERT $ | 000'9ze ) vZ SZ0Z/1E/8 £202/1/6 Jojediaen ANJIQYRJIH 3UIPMS HA 9ETSYASTOE
N %9 SS6°€9 STIT $ | 86b'9LT $ 7L SZ0Z/1E/8 vzoz/1/6 5)4M BURIS3jed g SUBYIY ‘|eysJel - (S5i) Juaasinguuiay 1s0) ainpnaseyu] YA|  200/T001005280

o) %i6 ZOY'0ET aI OT‘89¢T $ | 905'86€°T $ ey dnasay ased pliyd e/u
A %95 086259 S 6YE'0Z8 $ | BZE'ELY'T s £ ST0Z/TE/OT | ¥ZOZ/T/OT SH1/3uawanosduy A)jenD - saojaag ate) p|Iyd 1004025280
A %LS L6E069 $ HI'YT6 $ | THSF00'T $ 1 sz0z/1e/0T | veozT/T/0T Su1/AURWaA0.dw| AYjRND) - SIS 18D PIIYD 100005280
I {393pnq jeuy sjenb3 sanypuadus
A %I0T fere'ex} 5 I~§ 4T $ | 000¥ST'T $ o se0e/1e/e ¥z0z/1/6 |euy) $234AIaS IARNO0LY PUR Al 30 JuBUIBLSQ - SIS 2IED PIIYD 1004225280
ﬁ s %0 _ TER'VIL'T $ = $ | zes'vov'e $ 1 SZOZ/TE/TT | ¥20Z/1/0T Y2eIl (8307 - SBOIAIBS BIED E:L TO0WJJSZ80:
A _ %09 _ 9E6'VE6'YT LSYTI'862'TL  $ | 00'TI0'E6TLES B — 520Z/1€/0T —\ZS\S: _ (As012pUBIy-AIBUORIIISI]) UOIIBIO|IY B|IHULLIOS - S3OIAISS 318D PJ1YD 1004225280
A %S TST'T1Z $ 282°€9C $ | EEv'Ly s LS sz0z/otf6 vZ0Z/1/6 WesS0.d S32I0Y7) JudJed [EIPOISN)-UON TO0dINSZ80
A %08 BEVPYE $ wreove $ | Z8E'S8Y 5 iz 5¢02/0E/6 v202/1/0T 183 - WRI304d 3oUeIS|SSY UD[IIINN [eudwaddng T00INSSZ20
i A _ %P _ €0S'VLT'T ml 092'£98 S | €9zTrTT S _ 3 _ sz0z/1e/0t _ ¥202/1/01 _ SADI0HD S3ljlwiey Apaa o} 2duelsissy Aseodwa) T004V1S280
sme3s (o3 pu) sajueiquiniug sainypuadxy {syruoyy)
apuadx g N
jeson0 _.u _wwemn_m uejeg venuod | 3upuersing 216G-01-185] unowy veiu0d uonemg ajeq pu3 ajeq wsag HNIGNNA / WYHDOUd # LIVYINOD

sisAjeuy jeiduBULY JURID
pieog sexa] 1se3y suoilnjog adlopIoM

SZ0Z ANl :yjuo



Enclosure #3
Page 1

PARTICIPANT PLANNING SUMMARIES OF ENROLLMENTS
Program Year 2024/Fiscal Year 2025

_ WIOA Participant Planning Summary of Enrollments
Workforce Solutions East Texas Dt 1, 2024 thru Se ]
Planned New | Performance

DWFS - Contractor BCY24 Enroliments Y-T-D Percent Served

WIOA Youth Registrants Fund 30

Date Information was pulled 6/17/2025

WIOA Adult Registrants Fund 10

Date Information was pulled 6/17/2025

WIOA Dislocated Worker Registrants Fund 20

Date Information was pulled 6/17/2025

| SNAP Participant Planning Summary of Enroliments
Workforce Solutions East Texas

SNAP Registrants Funds 87 and 88

M
onthly Current
Unsub
Target Performance
Employ/Empl
DWFS - Contractor BCY24 ov Entr Percentage

Date Information was pulled 6/17/2025







Enclosure #3

Page 2
w RKF C 3800 Stone Road

Kilgore, Texas 75662
Phone: 903.218.6400
TDD: 1.800.735.2989

UTIONS Fax: 903.983.1440
EAST TEXAS www.workforcesolutionseasttexas.com

A proud partner of the

¥
AmerfcanjobCenter
network

DATE: July 1, 2025

TO: Workforce Solutions East Texas Board

FROM: Douglas G. Shryock, Director — Executive Director, Workforce Solutions East
Texas Board

SUBJECT: Request to Adjust SNAP Unsubsidized Enrollment Target Due to WIT Issues

Over the past year, significant changes to the WorkinTexas (WIT) system implemented by the Texas
Workforce Commission (TWC) have adversely impacted the SNAP program’s performance tracking and
reporting capabilities.

Historically, outreach numbers were submitted regularly, accurately, and without delay. However, due to
the system overhaul, WIT did not begin functioning until mid-April 2025. While it is now beginning to
generate outreach reports, the data remains incomplete and not fully reliable.

As a result of these ongoing system challenges, we respectfully request that the Workforce Solutions East
Texas Board (WSETB) consider approving a revision to the original SNAP Unsubsidized enrollment
target. Specifically, we propose reducing the target from 120 to 60 enrollments for the current program
year.

Staff believes this revised target is both realistic and reflective of the operational difficulties faced by the
contractor due to the WIT system issues. The adjusted target would still allow us to meet our program

goals while acknowledging the constraints imposed by the system’s delayed and inconsistent
functionality.

Please note that the enrollment target must still be met by September 30, 2025.
We appreciate your consideration and continued support.

DS/am

This is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.
The Texas Workforce Commission, in partnership with 28 local Workforce Development Boards, forms Texas Workforce Solutions.






sexa) jse] ‘g pieogq

25
° 2
a0 “AdeanddE 2UNSUD 0} 2JNsSeaW SIY} Jo) uonezijensia sy} Buizieuly s1 €l 's
m ‘Aaeanaoe sunsue o} pale|pawsl Buiaq ale sainseaw Yo (e 1oj SpoyiaiN &
_.m ‘passaiddns usaq sey ainsealw siy} Joj scuewlopad ‘E3X1 01 [SIM L WO UORISURIY 23U} O} P31E|a4 SBNSS! BIEP 0} ang '§
‘819]dwod S| uoneIpaWwal U 009 J0 ‘LY ‘OF9 sedlaIas JuawAojdwg pazipIsgNsun apPNIUL 30U S0P 3dueIopad Jualnd g
‘walsAs mau 51y} asn o) psiepdn usaq sey elep [eIUOISIY 31 o) pue ssy payodas e1ep sy pue swelbosd Buiuled) g Joeie]) 10y walsAs Buguoded sy yingal Apuedes JML 'L
SIION
"abupy asupwiiojiad
Bupnaap ayl Jo 43.0nb wWopoq ay} ujf «
aouewopiagd BuasN JON NN
S se/v | ye/oL | - V/N ¥/N _ V/N V/N | VN %LLLS %9L'EY V/N %0005 | %0005 | ¥/N Y/IN [E30L Aftwie Iy - 33ey Juswabiebus ||ng se3104D ISI 1Y - 33uewIOpad Bunssiy Y
€ se/y | vesol | - 289°'s $89°'s reS's 25l 8E2'698 | L91'S 699'S 289's £8L'S £82'S %S5¢'86 V/N p3UIqUIO] - ABQ J9d PAAIBS URIP|IYD # DAY souBuLIOLad Bunaa DN
saloN | oL | woay vo £0 P} 10| usa| wnN | Joudipz | JoudaA L | g19d a3 | 161 A03 | 36aL and | 3Bapnd % | smaess anseapy uonedidnled weaboid @duewiopad buipsaaxd :x3
suoniuiaq sMeys
se/y | vesoL | - SP6'L L1 BEQ'L ~ V/N V/N ELY'E [543 44 SPe'L 96.'€ 5522 %S98 N aduelsssy Juale) sexa) buiaday sishojdws % £2°69
4 se/L | velL |- %SLS9 | %6L'99 %LPL9 | ¥SL'8 | L9E'S | %E9LY %6479 %SLS9 | %0009 | %0009 | %8SE0L |« I $139M 0L Ulyum Juawiiojduiasy Juewiey (4Y 'OW ‘X3) Pe8Ix1/19s N %
3641 24nsea
S910N oL woay [2+) o) F{s) I | ueg WNN | 10ld JA 2 | 10Ud JA | | J49d anD | 36ap AQT | 364L 1nD myy | smeys wpwebebug takojdwi/uswkojdwaay # }(IWN) @uewopad Buidaii J1oN
_ : 8 :(¥V 'OIN) 9IurwI0)IRd Bunaap
L :(X3) @douewioftad Buipeaixy
L €e/6 | €e/L |- %Ly EY %CIEY %ESBY _ S02 | 68 %0L'St %LECY %LY'EY %00°LL %00°LL %L L9 NN 178D ||V - 838y jenuapaid (S2UNSE3N JO JAGUINN)
B vl £2/6 | €2/1 |- V/N ¥/N /N | ¥/N | V/N /N /N V/N %08'L9 %0829 /N v/N — (10Q) YnoA - aey jenuapaldy >.—NEE5W smels
vl vesg | ge/L |- /N V¥/N /N _ V/N | V/N v/N v/N Vv/N 00'C06'E$ | 00'006'€$ | W/N /N (10Q) YINoA - 11X3 1504 ZO sbuiule] ueipaiy
7L S/ | ve/l | WIN V/N V/N V/N | V/N | V/N | V¥/N V/N V/N %0E 79 %0 +9 V/N V/N (10Q) YINOA - suies s|IIxS 2|qeinsealn
v'L | gefe | €2 ¥/N ¥/N v/N VN | VN | YN Y/N v/N %06'9L %06'9L v/N ¥/N | (100) winox - 11x3 3504 $D pajjoua/palojduiz | SpOLIag 9URWIIOUA]
lw | vese | gL |- V/N V/N v/N V/IN [ ¥/N | V/N VIN V/N %0684 %0682 V/N V/N | (100} YInoa - 11x3 1504 2O P3|j0aua/paiodus 218(]-01-1B9A
l €e/6 | e/l |- %L¥6l %9698 %LEC6 e X4 %ES0L %6T YL %l¥6l %00'9L %0092 %6VPOL | DN (10Q) Ma - 91ey [eRuapald yoday Arewwng pieog
L ve/e | €2/t |- 8694288 | PTLLL'GS | LE92LBS | LY V/N | 066001 | #?6'62F'6$ | 86'8LL'9% | 00'00S'6$ | 00'005'6$ | %L¥'26 Y (10Q) MQ - 31¥3 1504 2O shujuies uejpajy
1 Sz/r | ve/L | %0009 | %Tes9 %6065 %LL2y 14 si %PL L9 %96'59 %0009 %00°SL %0052 %0008 LAl (10Q) MQ - suleD sIpiS s|qenseaiy
L €e/6 | €2/ |- %SE6L %9 LL %0524 26 €L %09°LL %¥8'9L %SE6L %0E"8L %0E8L WYELOL | OW (100} ma - 41x3 3504 O paiojduz
L ve/E | €2/L |- %6E'08 %S0Z8 %8106 LS Ly %50'6L %lLNL %6808 %0164 %0164 %E9'L0L oW (100} MA - 13 1504 2D pahojdw
L €e/6 | gL |- %019 %5429 %LEEL L A4 %rL9L %1999 %¥0°1L9 %01'9L %0192 %1208 AN (10Q) unpy - 31y [enuspald
L e/ | €L |- SE6P6'SE | 8V°08L'9% | 6€°9EL'SE | 951 | W/N | 60'T€9'L$ | S8PSS'9% | SE'6VE'SE | 00005'9% | 00005'9% | %rSL6 v (10Q) UnpY - 11x3 1504 2O shunes uepey
L Se/Y | V2L | %LOBY | %EL'EL %9079 %2268 73 6% %C0'EL %¥L'C9 %1069 %0469 %0.'69 | %1066 oW (10} AnpY - sutes s|pyS 2qesnsesi 5202/€L/9
L | €ele | eent |- %BLEEL [ %S07L | %000L 18z |90z | %069  |%SeeL | %lEEL | %0rz. | %0iZL | %800l | OW (10a) ANPY - 3X3 1504 ¥ Pafo|ius paystiand AjjeuibLo sy
L ve/e | €e/L |- %EE B %BLLLL | %96€L S¢e | 9st %eECEL %29'2L %EEBI %0V L %0¥7L %6176 vy (10Q) NPy - 113 1504 ZO pafojduwg ISvVIT1IY TVNI4
_ 1L Moday UdIN
S3J0N | ol |woyy %) [} F{o 16} udQq | WINN | JOMAIAZ | JOUdJIA L | od4nd | 36uL A03 | BuLIn) | und % | smers [UNSEI IWOIIND YOIM n—
§520¢ |1ay



Enclosure #3

Page 4

"WaIsAs mau siy) asn 0} pajepdn Usaq Sey ejep [e3U0ISIY By} 10} pue auday pauodas elep ay) pue sweibosd Buuiell 1 JsaueD) Joy Walsks Buiodal sy Yingal ApuedRs DML ‘|

59)0N

"2bups a3uDULID/ Iy BUNBIW

L | ve/e | gedd %ISLL | %0U6L | %lS18 | 5606 | SSOL %LELL | %EOSL | %iSZL | %06SL | %06SL %0720l | VN | OW weis’s | 66 au Jo a1Dnb WOR0G 341 Ul «
L | vee | €ee %978L | %L999 | %0000L | €2 8L %LSBL | %SOE8 | %9¢8L | %0828 | %0828 | %eSt6 | €2 | WV | Sexal [ehuanisem | 6 aduBWIopad BURSSA 10N HAIN
l ve/E | €L %L9L8 %LL'S8 %6198 €L 9 %0078 %P5C6 %4928 %09'€8 %09'€8 %L8P0L L 1% ewoxal | §2 IS 1Y - 8duewllopad Bunssiy Yy
I | vere | €ede %0869 | %SELD | %L689 | L5b 6LE %EETL | %061L | %0869 | %00VL | %00vL | %eev6 | S¢ | wv Aiunod wewel | § aouewioyad BuRsaW DN
L | v | €edl %SESL | %609L | %S68L | bl 01 %0L'L8 | %ESEL | %SESL | %099L | %099L | %LL's6 | 8L | OW sexal 15eapnos | gl aoueLLIOad BulpeadXg X3
L | veie | €edz %oLi8 | %0518 | %zlve | 6v £ %SSYS | %6LWL | %918 | %00WL | %00VL | %essil | ¢ SEXaL nos | 1z STOBIUGAT ST
L | vele | g2l %816 | %9698 | %0008 | vE le %EVL6 | %0028 | %8UL6 | %0L€e | %0LEs | %ele0L | L suteld inos | ¢
L | vee | g2 %BLEB | %E6¥8 | %8EYE | LLL £6 %2Sb9 | %68SL | %8LE® | %O0LPL | %0LPL | %90%Ell | S [ended jeny | 5t % £°96 (WY 'O "X3)
L | vere | €el %EEEL | %S90L | %2sse | SEL 66 %BPL8 | %OLvL | %EEEL | %OSLL | %0SLL | %29¥6 | <¢ | uv uiseq uejuiad | |1 Guipaadxa/Bunasiy %
L | vese | €el2 %0948 | %6868 | %0006 | L2t 901 %EOSS | WLLYE | %09/8 | %008 | %008 | %bssoL | of ajpueyueq | |
L ve/e £€2/2 %9228 %80'LL %0078 29 1S %it'SL %1994 %9CC8 %0018 %00°L8 %95°L01 Sl Sexa) YUON | € L {(AIN) @duewIOpRd Buieay 10N
L ¥e/E | €2/t %602L %89'SL %00'SL 4 L€ %61°S8 %Yy ¥e %60CL %09°€8 %09'€8 %EC98 8¢ SEX8| ¥5€3 YUOoN | £ 12 YV "D) 8duewLIOMRd Bunaan
L | ve/e | £t %9969 | %9TPL | %6TvL | SOF | €82 %BEVL | %889 | %8869 | %00WL | %00WL | %evwe | ve [eAU) JHON | ¢ (X3} @2UeULIO ag Buipasoxg
L | vee | €ehe %LLL6 | %0000L | %0000L | Sv Iy %Pvl9 | %Ll | %LLL6 | %0T6L | %0Z6L %POSLEL | € 3PUEID OIY AIPPIN | L2
L | veE | gl BLLL8 | %vie8 | %sees | €02 991 WLUEL | %2228 | %LLL8 | %06SL | %06SL | %EL0L | 6 | OW | @pueiSopsemol | €2 (spIeog Jo Jaquinny
L | vere | e %0000 | %0000l | %00000L | €L €l %0008 | %BLLL | %0000l | %0Z€8 | %028 | %6Lozl | | ¥a sexs] Jo WeaH | £l fiewwnsg smejs
L | veie | gelL WLL9L | %6LLL | %OveL | 895 | vOSE BETIL | %OLVL | %LL9L | %00VL | %00VL | %99°€0L | <L | OW 15203 415 | 82
L | vee | eeL %ESLL | %6¥6L | %lz9s | &S 33 %9878 | %6E69 | 6GLL | %0578 | %0S¢8 | %s0Y6 | 92 | uv WUBs313 UBPOD | 6L
L | vele | £elL %EE69 | WLLLL | %96€L | S22 351 %TTEL | %eIZL | %EE6T | %OvVL | %OvvL | %6LEE | iz | &V Sexs[15e3 | § SPOliad 92UBLLIOLIBd
U | vese | gL %li8s | %0526 | %00%6 | 29 ss %b99L | %lg08 | %Ll88 | %09ie | %0918 | %ol | 8 | oW sexal 1se3 deaq | 1 81e(-0}-1ea4
L | vele | €elt %lT0L | %evlL | %sovL | 98¢ VE; BOTEL | %6V69 | BLTOL | %00WL | %00L | %8gv6 | lg | uv funod sejea | 9
L | vee | €z %0008 | %058 | %606 | St 82 %LPIL | %9LSL | %0008 | %0V08 | %0v08 | %0566 | ZL | OW Tallen oypuos | 21
L | wee | gt %LP9L | %L68L | %Eces | s6L 6L %0SBL | %8¥¥L | %LP9L | %099L | %099L | %SL66 | 91 | OW puag 15203 | 27
L | veke | et %ST18 | %EEER | %vlee | 8v 66 | %90EB | %cl08 | %Sel8 | %09€8 | %09€8 | %6LZ6 | 0z | OW sexal [eaus) | 92
L | ve/e | ezl %IPP8 | %9€98 | %lLS8 | SEL Ll %L999 | %682L | %bYPE | %00VL | %00L %Ll | ¥ T eay [ended | #1
L | vee | eelL %LL08 | %0008 | %e99L | Lzl 26 %SET8 | %00BL | %LL08 | %058 | %058L %ELZOL | €L | OW Tunoy uslawe) | ve §202/€1/9
L ve/e | £2/1 %96'LL WLEEL %LY6L 0L il %ES0L %v0'99 %96 LL %007L %007 %BrTL6 | 6l oW fa|jep sozeag | 91 paysi|qnd AjjeuibLo sy
U | veke | gl %vZ98 | %6988 | %99¢6 | <Ol 06 %BILL | %LI'EB | %bce8 | %0L6L | %0L6L | %elolL | 9 ¥a xeld1apiog | 0l ISVITIY TYNIH
U | vele | geld %95SL | %S88L | %0618 | LLE see %E00L | %099 | %95SL | %0Cvl | %0TvL | %esloL | ¥l | OW ealy oweyy | 07 yoday
i uosiiedwon pieog
SION | oL |woi | tD 0 F1) i 1o uag WNN | 40MdAZ | J0Ud AL | 342dnD) | 34 A0S | IBaand | >y |opuen | smers | preog # .

(10Q) NPV - Ux3 1504 2O pakojdwgz

s20¢ |1dy



Enclosure #3

Page 5

‘waysAs mau siyy asn 0} pajepdn usaq sey eyep [JL0ISIY 3Y) Jo) pue s1ay papodsl elep ayy pue swelboid Buuie) ¥g 19818 104 WalsAs Buipodal sy 3ingal Apuadal DML L

sajoON

‘aBuDs 22UDULIOSIdd Bunaaly

L | €26 | €edl %L99L | %9LSL | %iTEL | 9926 | vOLL %LEIL | %vOPL | %L99L | %0¥SL | %OvSL %SE00L | W/N | OW wayshs | 66 a4 Jo 13100 WoN0q A Uf
L | ezle | €2l %00SL | %ecel | %6L9L | OF o€ %60ZL | %EEE8 | %O0SL | %0L9L | %0L9L %BLL6 | 1z | OW | Sexel|enusDisom | 6 sauewIopaq BUBBa JON AN
L | €26 | gell %STS8 | %6258 | %e69L | L9 25 %0188 | %lEB8 | %SeS8 | %0EZ8 | %0Ee8 %8SE0L | 2L | OW BwoXal | 7 | ,ysiy 3 - 9duewLOpad Bunsap suY
L | €2l6 | €at %TE69 | %9569 | %SLOL | 169 6Ly %LGLL | %8569 | %2E69 | %0LZL | %0LEL %S€S6 | vz | OW fiunoD yuelel [ 5 aoueuLIOpad Bunasp 1o
I | €26 | g2 %0008 | %9.78 | %8606 | 52l 0oL %9TYL | %eLSL | %0008 | %0vvL | %0vvL %EsI0L | 8 | om sexal ysealpnos | gl sauewLIOpad BUIPaadXd 3
L | €2fs | €2t %OL'E6 | %8926 | %0006 | 85 S %LLV9 | %9VE9 | %0LE6 | %0¥SL | %0¥SL %ivezl | L || sexal (pnos | Lz SUGRIUGT STES
L | €2/6 | €2l %S68L | %ble8 | %000L | 8¢ 0€ %OL'E6 | %LES8 | %S68L | %0EZ8 | %0628 | %€656 | £2 | OW SUleld BNos |
L | €5 | €2/t %rELL | %0299 | %9659 | €0t vl %eT6L | %Li18 | %PeLL | %089L | %089L %bSE6 | S¢ | uv [ended [eany | 51 % 99°26 {4V DN ‘X3)
L | €2/ | gl %BLTL | %biel | %lbi9 | 691 el %BELL | SLEL | %BLTL | %OEEL | %OEEL %6266 | 0Z | OW ujseg ueiiag | |1 Buipasixa/Bunsay %
L | €e/6 | € %LGE8 | %z9ve | %svls | sol 88 %SL08 | %lL¥8 | %le€8 | %0108 | %0108 %EIYOL | OF | OW alpueyueq | |
L | €2/ | € %E618 | %zgl8 | %egle | 8S is %R0E9 | BLVEL | %E618 | %0Ee8 | %0EZ8 %r80L | 6 | O SexaL UHON | € 2 {AN) @uewIopag BURseN JON
L £€2/6 | £e/1 %0008 %PL28 %EEER oF 43 %3€'06 %96'98 %0008 %0€28 %0€28 %l2L6 22 9N SexaL 15e3 YLON | £ 02 (4 'ON) sduetuiopad Bunasy
L | €25 | €2 %Z9L9 | %S£99 | %05€9 | Ock 82 BLULL | %LI89 | %29i9 | %Ll | %0LeL %lL0E6 | 92 | uv [eUD Y3ON | ¥ 9 1(x3) 82UBLLIOMEY BuIPsRIXa
L | €26 | €2 %LL96 | %EEE6 | %0000L | L€ o€ %0518 | %9EL9 | %iL96 | %0z | %0z L8 %LL6LL | Wi | opueiD o 3IPPIN | L2
L | €6 | gel %Ire8 | %LSE8 | %EEE® | 9L 9€L %0008 | %880L | %eve8 | %05SL | %05SL %LL60L | L | OW | spueiponylemot | £z (spJeog 40 13qUINN)
L | ges | €2/ %BIEL | %SL89 | %EVLL | 6L vl %LSBL | %e®L8 | %8YEL | %0CC8 %02 28 %968 | Lz | VN SEX8] JO LesH | €L Kiewwung snjeys
L | eele | €2l %LLPL | %OVVL | %YREL | LbLY | 940 BL6EL | %eLlL | %ilbe | %0L2L | %02l %2020L | SL | OW 15203 4In5 | 82
L | €2/ | €t %S8Y8 | %8018 | %0548 | 99 95 %LTIL | %6LLL | %Se¥e | %0L18 | %0L18 %98EOL | LL | OW 10335310 USPIOD | 61
U | €e/6 | gait WLEEL | %SOvL | %000L | 182 90z %l069 | %SEeL | BLEEL | %0LeL | %0LeL | %ww00l | ZL | Om sex[3se3 | § SPOLBd SOUBLLIOLSY
L | €ele | 2/t %6988 | %oves | %05i8 | 2L 9 %vL'9L | %ESEL | %6888 | %0LLL | %0LZL | %6zSll | € e sexal 1se3 dseq | £1 918 Q-0)-1ed)
L | €e/s | gent %eeel | %0769 | %E869 | 86 09¢ WOEEL | %8YOL | %6C2L | %0LeL | %OLZL %vPE6 | 6L | OW funod sejieq | 9
U | ee/s | €elt %000, | %9555 | %00sL |0z vl %00SL | %LE98 | %000L | %0L8L | %0L8L | %S688 | 8z | WN FalleA oupuod |zt
L | gele | 2l %2Z9L | %089L | %Ez69 | sal Lwl WBLEL | WLLEL | %29l | %0LVL | %OLVL %EOTOL | ¥L | OW pusg [e}se0) | 72
L | €e/e | een %eree | %9088 | %009L | 56 8 %9558 | %ESE8 | %er88 | %OV6L | %0v6L %OELIL | 9 X3 sexal [enus) | 9z
L | €ele | g2t %LS€8 | %9728 | %iL08 | 46 e HBOVOL | %ilel | %LSER | %0VVL | %0VbL %beall | S 7 ealy jended | vl
L | €6 | gt %LS8L | %L908 | %l9€8 | 96l Sl %ETIL | BEVLB | %IS8L | %00LL | %O0LL %v0z0L | €L | OW faunod uoiswed | vz §20T/EL/9
L €2/6 | g2/l %LLSL %69 %0055 0L €5 %L L9 %¥5'69 %LLSL %06 VL %06¥L %80'L0L | 9L oW #3ljep sozeig | 9| paysiand Ajleubuo sy
L | €6 | €elt %lET6 | %8¥06 | %1606 | L6 8 %TTE8 | %SSL8 | %LETe | %0008 | %00°L® %96ELL | ¥ xerdiapiog | 0L ISVI13¥ IYNI4
L | €e/6 | Eell | %O6TL | %6ELL | %ELTL | 8tb 7€ %09TL | %8EBY | %66CL | %0LZL | %OLTL %0V 00L | 8L ealy owely | 07 yoday
| 164
0N | oL |wos | 1D 0 £1) 1) ueq wnN | Jougpz | soudapt | padand | 3BaLa03 | 3aLand | and> g | ey | smes pieog # uostiedwo) pieog
(10Q) 3NPY - 31x3 3504 FO pafojdwz s20z |udy



Enclosure #3

Page 6

"wisisAs mau sty ash 03 paiepdn uaaq sey elep [edlo)sly ay) Joj pue assy pauodas ejep sy} pue swelbosd Buuiell 1g 188480 10y WwBsAs Buiodas sy yingas Apusdal DML 'L

520N

2BuDJ 93UDULIO}IBd BunasN

L Se/v | ¥/l | %SEOL %9804 | %0829 %8Y' ¥ 890y 298’z %LP L %6122 %SEDL %0124 _ %AL'CL %L9°L6 Y/N oW walsis | 66 ay} Jo 43310nb wioyog ayl uj
(D suv | velLl | %iTil | %LTLL %0008 %65 0L 2 L %1298 %6598 RLTLL %0269 %0269 %980LL | 8 X3 | sexaL [enusd M | 6 59UBWLIONId BRI 10N (NN

l Sy | e/l | %evil %9E'L8 %29'v8 %8025 29 8y %9ELL %LOVL %IV LL %0469 %069 %80°LLL L ¥ ewoxa] | 5¢ LASRY 1Y - 9duewIopad Bunsa syy

L Sy | ve/L | %8EL8 | %EE” %LT2TS %LYLY 88l g5l %9388 %8198 %gE'L8 %0L'69 %0469 %9L9LL | ¥ X3 fiunod juesel | g souewlopag Bunasin (oW

L sefy | ve/L | %Seve | %80°€8 %0008 %2985 99 95 %9698 %E6'L8 %8878 %0269 %0269 %vilel | ¢ x4 sexa] Jseayinos | gl souewLopaq Buipaadx] :X3

L sefr | w2/l | wsLe6 | %L996 %LIL6 %0008 3 0g %2068 %1606 %5LE6 %0169 %0L'69 %LSPEL | L x3 sexal yinos | 1z Suonuyad SIS

L se/v | vel/t | w00SL | %00WL %9508 %EYOE 95 o %1288 %LT L %00°'SL %0LE9 %0469 %09'20L | oL 9N suleld Ynos | 2

L sev | e/l | wbees | %00'sS %9L°LS %6917 101 95 %Y969 %LL L9 %YETS %0469 %0469 %60SL | 92 N [ended jeiny | 51 % ¥ 1L (Y ‘OIN 'X3)

L se/vr | ve/t | %8518 | %95€8 %8LLL %ES 05 251 veL %8189 %89°49 %8518 %0269 %0469 %POLLL | € ¥3 uiseg uelwiag | L1 Buipaadxy/Bunasiy %

L S | ve/l | %8208 | %856L %52°0L %00'5¢ ol Ll %0229 %96'LL %8208 %02'69 %0L'69 %8LSLL | § X3 3|pueyued | |

L Sefr | ve/L | #8TLS | %SSPS %t vy %62'SE 6 02 %LTLL %519 %8TLS %0469 %0L'69 %ISEL | 12 WN sexsl YMON | € 2 [(AN) 2ouBWIOpad Bunsap 10N

L se/v | velL | %eE69 %1919 %6¥0L %C¥'SE SL 4 %9869 %EELB %EE'69 %0L'69 %0L'69 %LY'66 9l O Sexal 3se3 YuoN | £ ZL (v 'OIN) @duewIOMRd Bunasy

L Se/v | ve/L | %STYL | %269l %EY'L9 %2l 291 veL %EL'OL %2r'89 %ST YL %0L'69 %0469 %ESIOL | LL 9 [eAUD YUON | 9 :(x3) @duetIopad Buipesixg

L se/v | velr | wivst | %lsvr %L9'99 %eTZL £5 o %9968 %9118 %LY'SL %0L'69 %0469 %82'80L | 6 oW | spueis oy BippIN | 22

L Seiv | ve/L | %99LL | %€908 %19'89 %39IEY 282 612 %00¥L %LT9L %99 LL %0L'69 %0469 %erLil | 9 Wi apuelIn oy Jamo | €2 (spJeog Jo Jaquinp)
L Sev | velL | wveTs | %vees %r9€9 %19'99 m 6 %98'28 %00°SL %625 %0L'69 %0469 %S6SL | ST WN Sexal jo pesH | €L Alewiung snjeys

L Sey | velt | %9EEL | %l9TL %L¥'S9 %ETLS vLE'L | v96 %b8'69 %S0°EL %9EEL %0469 %0469 %52'S0L | Sl onW 1580D JIN9 | g2

L Seiv | ve/L | %erss | %er's9 %8y Y %EL9L 8¢ 92 %00°S2 %1559 %289 %0L'69 %0L'69 %9L'86 | 8L 9N 805312 UaP|0D | 6L

L | Se/v | velL | %l063 | %ELEL | %909 | %ec6E | Ll 60 %TOEL | %9 | %069 | %0L69 | %0.69 | %l066 | L | OW Sexal 3583 | § SPOH3d 83UBLLIOLISd

L S2iv | ve/L | %SL99 | %6L49 %0089 %0¥ €T S9 &t %LL'S8 BEL'EL %5199 %0469 %0L'69 %LE6Y6 | 6L oy sexal 15e3 dead | /L 83e(-03-1e2)

L Se/v | ve/L | %l0BS | %86ES %TE S %LLLT L8l SoL %LY 6L %EFIL %L0'8S %0L'69 %0469 %ETEY | 2 WN Aunod sejieq | 9

L S2/v | ve/L | %00SL | %0006 %0006 %6888 zl 6 %298 %6898 %00'SL %00'LL %00'LL %EFSOL | EL ON Aaliep oyduod | gy

L se/v | velt | wbELS | %LZ8S %0565 %00'€E vl 28 %L¥'99 %2089 %YE LS %0469 %0469 %lT28 | ¥ AN pusg [e3se0D | 7z

L se/v | ve/L | %6845 | %6845 %68 LS %L9°9L 61 L %EEGL %EZ08 %68°LS %0469 %0469 %90¢€8 | €2 N sexal [enusd | 9z

L Sy | ve/t | %8979 | %lv'p9 %2099 %C6 LY L0z o€l %6L8L %1899 %8979 %0922 %092L %6063 1z AN easy (eyded | pl

L | Sefv | welL | %eveEL | %LEEL | %2065 | %8ssz | 2ee €91 %SA08 | %LZ6L | %ePEL | %0L69 | %0469 %PESOL | PL | OW Tiunop uosewes | vz Seoe/eL/9

Lo| Sy | velL | wleS9 | %vi3 | %iv9T | %E¥iT | vE 62 %2728 | EYOL | %LESY | %0L69 | %0L69 %956 | 0T | WY fallen sozeag | 91 paysiand AjjeuibLo sy

L Sev | ve/L | %008 | %0005 %S9'5 %6192 0s 2 %L1°68 %8198 %00°8% %0469 %0L 69 %.8%89 | 82 WN xa(cispiog | oL ISVIT1IH TVYNI4

L sy | v/l | %8YEL | %i¥9L %1999 %V6'2S 15 2 %0569 %LG8L %89°EL %0L'69 %069 %LLSOL | 2L o ealy owely | 02 yiod oy

ja uosiiedwon pieog
sojoN | oL | woig o £0 Fdo] 10 uag wny 40U IAZ | JOMdIAL | $9ddn) | 364LA0F | BaLanD | Dy |juey | smers | pieog # .
(100) 3Py - sureo sipis sjqeansesyy  S20€ 1AV



Enclosure #3

Page 7

“walsAs mau siyl asn 03 payepdn usaq sey elep [edUOISIY 2y) Joj pue aisy papodsl elep ay) pue sweiboid Bujuiel) 73 188487 10} WR1SAS Buuodal sy Ingal Apuades DML 'L

sajoN

‘abup.a aupwiiolsag Bunaap

L ve/e | e/l |- 8909545 | chcv9'Ls | BE€C6LF | SS0Z | W/N 6045’88 | €€/v9'LS | 89°095L8 | 00'89¥'8% | 0089Y'8S | %6268 | V/N | AN watshs | 66 aiy} Jo 42310k WG 34 U 4
l ve/e | €2/l | - €EVE'LS | YOVLOBS | 9LvPI¥S | 8L V/N 25°0L9'9% | ¥6'966'9% | €€'vEILS | 00068'9F | 00006895 | %080LL | vl X3 SEX3] jeljuad 1sem | 6 soUBWIORG BunBaIA 10N (NN
V| vere | ee |- €9.55'LLS | 02660°LLS | SLTLEOLS | 9 V/N 2119’68 | 89°825'ELS | €9°4SS'LLE | 000VC'RS | 000VZBS | %920vL | ¢ X3 eWOXal | §2 | ysiy 1y - @duelsopad Bunaapy :uy
L | vere | zid |- L80L6'9% | OrelS'98 | Lztse'ss | 6LE VIN 8S°Z6E'8S | 6LLELZS | L8OLE'9S | 00000'Z$ | 00000'LS | %€L86 | 22 | OSW Aunoy yuelel | s souewlopad Bunsa DN
L | vere | €L | - LL2VI$ | 8S°SEL'8S | 0022068 | L0L V/N LPEEL'8E | 0528198 | LUZi¥Z$ | 00000Z$ | 00000Z$ | %2890k | St B Sexa 1seayinos | gl anuBwIOpag BuIpaadxd X3
L | vee | e |- 9v'EC0'6S | £4°19L°8% | SLSLE0LS | £V v/N 85'8L0'6$ | 6900285 |9v'Ez0'6s |000E0% | 000E07$ | %9ewel | & X3 sexaL 4inos | 1z SUOnSE SNIEIS
L | vere | el |- 99°229'6% | v6CL8'6% | ¥6ZL8EE | LE v/N ¥6'156'63 | 99°%68L'6% | 99°'229'%6% | 000L9'2§ | 000L9'LS | %iS9cL | 9 3 suleld yinos | ¢
REZAEAE 1791565 | 85'LLS6S | Z90VEDLS | €6 v/N 8E0¥90LS | L9SPS'8 | 2291565 | 000E8'LS | Q0DER'LS | %vS izl | £ X3 feded jeany | 51 % 99°26 UV ‘O ‘X3)
V| vere | el |- 00084'85 | LEL00'SS | ¥8'§26'BS | 66 | v/N LLLLS'8S | €L°120'6% | 00008L°8% | 00'0S2'8% | 0005288 | %cr90L | Ll 9N ujseq uelwad | L| Buipsadsxa/Bunesiy %
L | ve/e | €/l |- 6L8E1'0L$ [ 65995%6% | 2966843 | 90L | WN 9€'6/9'0L$ | 08'EEY'LLE | 64°8E1°0LS | 00'086'8S | 0008685 | %062LL | 2l e a(puequed | |
Lo ve/e | gL |- ¥2'S08'6$ | 00°EZE'0LS | 90'99€'0LY | LS | W/N LSPPL'8S | ETLO9ELE | ¥2'S08'6S | 00°0L2'LS | 0070122 | %00'9EL 3 x3 Sexal YLON | € 7 {(IAN) @2uewopiad Bunsapy ION
v | e | el |- 807290218 | 2¢'852°2LS | 00SEWLLS | LE v/N 89°05/'65 | 2€055°0L% | 80°290°2L$ | 00°080'8S | 0008085 | %8 6Pl | L %3 | sexal 15e3 YUON |/ ZL (¥ 'DIN) S2uBWIOpEd Bunsaiy
L ve/e | €2/ | - 69°€2CL$ | 5L'086'9% | 9’6oy | €8¢ V/N SETEO'LE | L¥P98E'LS | 6S°€TTLS | 00'000'LS | 0O000'LS | %6LEOL | L2 Bl [esued YuoN | v 71 :(X3) ouewoad Buipaadxy
L | wee | gl |- EVE9T0LS | BY'EOP'SS | CorEVOLS | L /N 2TL88LS | LT461°LS | EVE9Z0LS | 00029'8% | 0002988 | %L06LL | 6 55| epuein o BIPPIN | L2
L | ve/e | €2l |- SOLEL'SS | 1052525 | 898962 | 991 v/N SOOFY'6S | vL'L60'8% | SOLEL'SS | 000SL'LS | 000SL'L$ | %66%0L | 6L OW | 9pueiD ony JemoT | €7 (spaeog J0 JaquinN)
L | vese | geL |- SUOPY'LS | ¥90SZL$ | 976EPPS | €L v/N IYLL'SS | v8296'2LS | SLOFYLS | 0002428 | 0002425 | %8€96 | S2 | OW SEXs] JO 1BaH | €L Kiewwng smexs
L | vele | €L |- 82°S/2°9% | 00S089% | €59v99% | ¥05€ | W/N L'LSI'9% | 9196598 | 8TSLL'9% | 00000LS | 00000LS | %6L96 | E¢ | OW 15803 JIND | 82
v | vere | e |- 0EVLLLS | LL1¥69% | 002v6'98 | S v/N €LV68'8s | L6'SYL0LS |0 V2 LS | 00058'9S | 000589 | %S98 | 2 | WM 1U2s81) UBp[OS | Bl
L | veie | gzl |- SE6V6Ss | Br0BLSS | 6EOEL'SS | 951 VN 607692 | S8VSS9% | SE6Y6SS | 0000S9% | 0000595 | %bSl6 | 92 | uv sexal3se3 | 8 SPOLIdd 8oUBLLIDLRY
L | vere | €e |- €9192'9% | €941L9% | LSL0U'SS |55 V/N 8625898 | 868LE'ZS | £€919L'95 | 000002% | 000005 | %6596 | vz | OW sexa] 3se3 0590 | L1 21eQ-0}-183A
L ve/e | €L |- 1709€'8% | €6'vPY'8S | 86'E09'BE | LiT Y/N 25'889'L% | 92'6LS'8% | LK09€'8S | 00'060°2L% | 00'060'LS | %e6LLL | OL %3 fiuno) sejeq | 9
L vele | €elL | - Z0°156'% .—ow.mmo.wm 058/72% |82 ¥/N [ 61600015 | cc08s’zs | 20'lS6'28 | 0006vZ | 0006VZS | %9L'90L | 8L oW 7alleA oypuo) | z1
L ve/e | 2L |- 00290'8§ | S888€'4$ | 6450065 | 6¥L ¥/N [LE'€sE'8s | 69PS6'8S | 00Z90'83 | 00'000LS | 00000LS | %LLSLL | LI Wi puag [e35e03 | 22
L ve/e | €e/L | - STovL'LLY | SCOrLLLS | Lz el LS | 6E ¥/N [ 12000218 | 9cL600t8 [ STovL'LLs | 00°00T'6$ | 0000265 | %SLlel | 8 X sexal [eQuad | 9z -
L ve/s | €e/L | - SSA9¥'6% | €2°09L°8% | 0£STOLS | pLL v/N | 68PP6'8S | 05229'65 | S5L9Y'6S | 00'0E0'6S | 000S0'6S | %S8POL | 0T ON eauy [ended | pl ===

=t ve/s | €21 |- 09°'50¢'9% | SSL6V'9% | 6V 22295 | L6 ¥/N 1L596'8% | 68°Lv2'0LY | 09°'S02'93 | 00'026'2S | 0002648 | %SE8L | 82 | WIN fiuno uosswe) | vz S20T/EL/9
L ve/s | €/t | - 2€198'2$ | S6'525'LS | 00005°2% | L v/N 96'6v9'LS | Lv2659% | zEL98'2$ | 000004 | 000002 | %6ETLL | £L X3 fajea sozelg | 9| paysiiqnd Ajjleuibuo sy
L ve/s | €e/L |- 25v6L'zLe | 8E08r'es | 88125'LS | 06 W/N 20LE6'ZLY | SEZEL'SIE | 25 T6LZLS | 0000263 | 0000265 | %5G2EL | ¥ X3 xa|dsspiog | oL ISVI13Y T¥YNIH
L vele | €2/l | - S6S19'7% | 88V8TLS | 6L 28V LS | SEC v/N S6008'2$ | 06771595 | S6'SLY'LE | 00OSE'LS | DOOSL'ZE | %2590k | 9L o ealy olwely | 02 yioday

Ba
ssloN | o) | woyy vb £0 i TN BT uag wnp 10UdIAZ | 10udaAL | Madand | 1611 a03 | 36aand quw_ quey | smeys paeog # :Om_‘_mn_.:OU pieog
(10Q) NPV - 30x3 3504 20 sBujuseg uepoy  S€0T MY



Enclosure #3

Page 8

"w3IsAs mau 51y} 9sn 01 patepdn uaaq Sey elep [BILI0ISIY Y} JO) pue BBy payadas elep ay) pue swelboid Buluel) yg spaied Joj weysAs Bunuodal sy

ngas AQusdas DAL ‘L
sajoN

‘abups aaupuLI0jI3d Bunaap

L | ce/e | et [%alss | %6029 | %zr0L | €80€ | edle %STEL | %bCOL | %8L89 | %062L | %062L | %EsE6 | VN | AN wasis | 66 ay1 jo sarionb wWoxoq Ak uj
L | e2le | €enn [%vvve | %elve | %00000 |8l o GIGEL | %SLE6 | %rv¥6 | %06LL | %06LL | %Ezll | € | 1 | sexel|emusdisem | 6 3ULWIOLI5d BURSIN 10N NN
I €6 | €2l %EUSL | %e0EL | %955s | 9r st %vS06 | %258 | %609L | %0c8L | %0Z8L | %0EZ6 | St | OW BWOXAL [ 62 | ,ysi 1y - 33UBWIOpad Bunsap v
I |6 | g %S99L | wvi9L | %0EsL | Zsz | 6L %S08S | %861L | %s99L | %0zl | %0zzz | %9L90L | 6 | ow fiunoo jueiel | § s3ueLLIOLad BURSIIN DI
L | €e/s | et %9TBL | %szie | %izve |9 9t WESEL | WBEVL | %9TBL | WOLZL | %OLLL | %zZool | 2t | oW SexaL 1583LAN0S | 9L s3ueLLOLIag BUIpaaIXT X3
L | €el6 | g2l %L0L6 | %0006 | %0006 | 95 Is %0000l | %SVS6 | %L016 | %0058 | %0058 | %vlLoL | Z | OW Sexal (anos | 1z SHORIGSG STIES
L | €e/6 | €t %8E8L | %evis | %0008 | it &2 %1108 | %0548 | %8E8L | %0058 | %0058 | %lcee | 8L | av SURld BInos |
L | €26 | gt %i589 | wlE0L | %irle | st vz %0T16 | %97SS | %i589 | %00z8 | %ooze | %coes | £ | WN [endeD [eang | 5t o% 99°29 4V "DIN 'X3)
L | £e/6 | g2/t %EEES | %9LVS | %es09 | S0l 9 %0SL9 | %STLL | %EEES | %WOEEL | WOTEL | %9Lel | L2 | AN ulseq Uelzd | 11 Buipassxa/Bunss %
U | ees | et %0698 | %0528 | %vvve | ve €1 %0L18 | %0908 | %0698 | %018 | %0L18 | %9€%0L | § | OW ajpuequeq |
[ | /6 | €eh %EVLL | %6S0L | weces | st 5 BEEES | %60ZL | WEVLL | %0918 | %09le | %vsL8 | 0z | WN Sexal YHON | € 6 AIN) 39UBWLICHad BURAB JON
L | ees | gent %bz88 | %0518 | %0008 | vE ot %9698 | %8LiL | %ve8e | %0USL | %oreL | %sezil| 9 | Sexal 3563 UUON | £ €1 14V ‘D) SIUeLIOME Bunday
L | gels | et %6295 | %0295 | %sL29 | ISt 58 %Lr59 | %ES83 | %6295 | BOOEL | %O0EL | %LLZL | 92 | WN [e5UaD HON | ¥ (x3) 3UeULIOpad Buipasxd
L | €26 | € %0000 | %00001 | %0000L | 92 92 %7716 | %er9s | %0000L | %0018 | %00le | %9rezl | @ Wi | spueio ofd BIPPIN | 22
L | €26 | €eit %0078 | %9698 | %Egs6 | 9Ll % %TTL6 | %0E98 | %9L28 | %0058 | %00S8 | %9EZ6 | ¥l | O | epueid onemol | g2 (spJeog 40 J9GWINN)
v | eele | geit BlTre | %0548 | %lise | 6L ol %L58L | %evll | wlzve | %00WL | %00vL | %08ELL | & | - sexal Jo Lear | 5l K1ewung smexs
L | €els | g2t %BSLS | %8c¥S | %88ss | 8lg Ir %e6¥0 | %LL9S | %8SZS | %OLLL | %OLLZ | %8608 | ¥2 | WN IS0 JND | 8¢
L | cele | g2t %68E9 | %00SL | %L999 |9t €2 %9555 | %0008 | %6EES | %0Z¥L | %0e¥. | %LL98 | 2z | WN | usoseid uepiod | 6l
L | gz | €2/t %P0l9 | %5129 | %l6EL | iL Ty %PL9L | %L999 | %pOL9 | %O0L9L | %0L9L | %lz08 | sz | WN sexal 35e3 | 8 SPOlIBg SIUBLLIOLSY
T %L0BL | %vlze | %0000l | &v ve WESEL | %ezel | %L06L | %00LL | %00iL | %6geol | oL | OW sexal 1583 doaq | L1 938 Q-03-J1ed\
L | tess | g2t %7189 | %2899 | %eced |68 | 592 %Evls | %sSls | %283 | %098L | %098 | %998 | iz | AN fiunos seleq | 9
L | e | €2 %0000L | %0000L | %0000l |2 1 %000L | %002L | %0000L | %0LLL | %OLLZ | %s90rL | L | %a z
L | €ele | € %E659 | %ered | %e98s | 16 ) %v929 | %629 | %E653 | %0LLL | %wOLVL | %ELze | oL | v pusg (615807 | 72
L | cele | €l %iv9% | %ites | wrrve |58 78 %lIS8 | %1628 | %iv96 | %oves | woves | %i9sii | v | b sexa] [eAuD) | 92
L | €e/6 | gzt %E9TS | %Ec8S | %0008 | 45 0% %ET63 | %EWZL | %E92S | %0LSL | %0LSL | %z569 | 8¢ | WN eary [ended | vl
L | eels | et %E¥S8 | %298 | %v98 | €6l 591 %2588 | %8518 | %6PSS | %0058 | %0058 %8500L | €& | OW fiunon uosswed | vz S20C/€1L/9
L €2/6 | €L %6279 %EEEE %EEEE Pl 6 %8919 %EVLL %6279 %0L'LL %0L'LL %Zr 06 6l oy /8||en sozeug | 91 paysiand Ajleubuo sy
L | eess | eent %za18 | %scvE | %0000L | vv 9t %SSE6 | %9098 | %z@ls | %0208 | %0708 | %zocol | 1L | oW xeidiapiog | 0l ISYIIFY TYNI4
L | €2/ | €elr %LEOL | %683 | %oTia | 8ol oL WVE9L | %ered | BLEOL | %06SL | W06SL | %ile6 | LL | uv eaIy owey | 07 yoday

B uosuedwo) pieog

sioN | oL |woss| D 0 0 1o ueq WNN | JOUdUAZ | d0udiA L | jiadand | ABALAOF | W6uLand | andy | ey | smes preog # :

(10Q) AnpY - a1ey [ennuspaisd

520z judy



Enclosure #3

Page 9

‘Wa)sAs mau siy} asn ) patepdn udeq sey elep |EILIOISIY Ay} 10y pue alay papodal eyep ayy pue swelBoid Buiuiel] ¥ Jsa1e Joy waysAs Buioda sy

ngas Apusdas DML 'L
S30N

‘abups aoupwIOfiad Bunaa

L | vere | €eL %L69L | %Tl6L | %8008 | viSe | S€6') WLELL | %600L | %L69L | %09SL | %09SL | %LgLl0L | W/N | oW woNsAs | 66 aus Jo Japipnb WON0Q 241 U]
L | ve/e | €2t %00001 | %0000L | %0000L | 2l zt %O0SL | %29¥8 | %0000L | %0ves | %0ves | %SElel | ¢ | A4 | sexel [Eausyisem | 6 aIuBWIOpEy BURBBIA JON TN
L | v | eeL %0009 | ¥/N v/N S € %8LLL | %000S | %0009 | %0S6L | %0S6L | %i¥s. | iz | WN BUIOXAL | SZ | sty 1 - @UBWLIOa BUnasp Y
L | vere | €elL %ELEL | %00SL | %00SL | 9LE €T %9T6L | %889L | %ELEL | %0SLL | %O0SLL | %lLv6 | €2 | uv fiunod jueiel | § aduewIopad Bunsan DI
L | ve/e | gL %8TL8 | %9698 | %SL€6 | €€ 62 %STLL | %0058 | %BEL8 | %OSLL | %WOSLL | %9EZLL | ¥ 3 SexsL 1Selpnos | gl aduewIOpad BuIpaadxd X3
L | vere | eeL %ETS6 | %ri¥e | %0000l | ve &2 %BLLL | %IT98 | %E8S6 | %0U18 | %0Lls | %ouslL| € | X3 SexsL (nos | 1z SUORIUGST STIEIS
L | vere | gL %000L | %L999 | %0005 | Ol 1 BLSBL | %SET® | %00OL | %0ves | %0ves | %s6vs | 92 | WN SUleld nos | 2
L | vere | gL %8LLL | %00SL | %999 | 8L l WBEVL | %v0L8 | %BLIL | %O0SLL | %08LL | %666 | 8L | OW exdey jeiny | st % 62'28 UV DI *X3)
L | vere | et %eTL8 | WeLiL | %E69 | €€ IE; BEEEB | BELSL | %I8L8 | %0ve8 | %0ves | %0€e6 | 6L | OW uiseq uelag | |1 Buipaasxa/Bunasiy %
U | vee | gez %0000L | %0000l | %0000L | ZL m %S608 | %6928 | %0000l | %0zl | %0cts | %si€el | L ajpueyued |
L | veE | eet %be8e | %00SL | %999 | it st %0056 | %589 | %88 | %0ves | %0ves | %6040L | 9 | OW Sexsl UHON | £ & “(AN) 3oUBLLIOMSd BUBBI JON
L ¥e/E | €2/L %4998 %00°00L %00°00L SL €L %8908 %2818 %4998 %0¥'T8 %0¥'C8 %81°901 Ll O sexa) 3se3 YUoN | £ 02 :(4Y ‘OIN) SduewIoLad Bunasy
L | veE | et %6919 | B0SL9 | %689 | 8ie vl %BTEL | %BOFL | %6ELS | %OSLL | %0SLL | %97i8 | Sz | WN [enUBD (RION | 7 4 :(x3) B3UBLLIOMEd BUPasdKT
L | veie | geld %0058 | %csls | %llss | 02 I %0000L | %19 | %0058 | %0ve8 | %0vee | %9L'EOL | ¢L | DA | SPUEID ORd SIPPIN | L2
L | vere | £ell %9088 | %LESE | %lcvs | L9 65 %EISL | %998 | %9098 | %O0PE8 | %OPee | %L890L | L | DA | SPuEID o Jamon | £z (spieog Jo 19GWnN)
L | vee | €dt %0518 | %EEE8 | %0000L | 8 Z %769L | %E€E6 | %0518 | %0ves | %0vee | %6L90L | oL | OW sexsl Jo WeaH | €1 Kiewwng sneis
U | we/e | gt %b9T8 | %Eges | %loeL | 2ve 00z %LLBL | %OOEL | %b9c8 | %0SLL | %0FLL | %ez90L | 6 | OW 15803 N0 | 82
U | vee | et %005 | %eees | %0008 | vz 8l %00SL | %ELBL | %00SL | %096 | %0964 | %ezwe | #2 | uv 1uBdsal) Uap[ao | 61
L v | gL %6E08 | %5028 | %8v06 | 1S v %SO6L | %LLLL | %6608 | %0L6L | %OL6L | %E9l0L | Sk | OW sexal 1507 | 8 SpOLISd 83UBULIOLS]
U | vee | gL %EEE8 | %egla | %0005 | 8t st %ILI8 | %lvzl | %Eees | %0ves | %ovze | %eLlol | L1 | owW sexel 15e3 9580 | 71 18- 0}-1ea)
U | vere | €el2 %LELL | %vLLlL | %928L | ebe 88l %ESEL | %e69L | %LELL | %OVEL | %OV6L | %vri6 | 0z | OW fiunod sejied | 9
L | veiE | gelt %0008 | %ILS8 | %999 | oL 8 %L998 | %606 | %0008 | %0Pe8 | %0be8 | %6026 | 22 | OW 7allen oyau0) | 2t
1| we/E | €L %bliL | %00SL | %0SZ8 | aE 2 %BEVE | %SEC8 | %vLiL | %OVEL | %OV6L | %SlZ6 | Lz | oW pusd [e1se0) | 72
L | vere | €z %rol8 | %E68L | %8cee | £ov 62¢ %OELL | %ES08 | %vols | %0L08 | %0z08 | %9iloi | oL | oW sexal [ehUaD | 92
L | ve/E | gL wrT88 | %0026 | %lEZ6 | bE o€ %e6LL | %000L | %v288 | %0v08 | %0r08 | %Sie0l | S | OW ealy jended | bl
L | vele | €2t N V/N V/N 0 0 %650L | %00000 | W/N %0ee8 | %0278 V/N v/N | WN fiuno> uosewey | vz Scoe/eL/9
L ve/s | €e/L %SETS %LLSS %LET6 vE [H %00°SL %00°0L %SET8 %0L6L %0L6L %eEE0L | €L oW follen sozeig | 91 paysiignd AjjleuibLo sy
L | vere | £eL I'%soes | %sris | %vess | <9 vs %5L8F | %6L9L | %80E8 | %08LL | %08LL | %6L90L | 2 | OW ¥a|Japiog | 0L ISYI13Y4 TYNIH
v | vere | €elt %6LI8 | %908 | %lges | 20t =1 %LT08 | %ELBL | %6L'L8 | %0PSL | %0rSL | %9sE0l | 2L | oW ealy owely | 0 yioday
164L
soloN | oL |woyy| pO €D 0 ) ua@ wnN | JOMdUAZ | JOUdUAL | Medany | 3611 A03 | 3BaAnd | D% |duey | smes paeog | # uospedwo) pieog
(10Q) MA@ - ¥1x3 3504 2D pekojdw3 seoz |Hdy



Enclosure #3

Page 10

‘wplsAs mau siy3 asn o) pajepdn uaaq sey elep [E210ISIY 3Y3 JOL pue alay parodal elep ayy pue swelboid Bujuiel] ¥ 19a1e7) 10) welsAs Buiodal sy

qa. Apuanal DML ‘L
S2)ON

"abuos adupuL0liad Bunaspyy

L | €ele | g2l %LLBL | %9¥6L | %v908 | 09 | 6S8'L %0L8L | %v969 | %LL8L | %064L | %06LL %210l | VN | OW washs | 66 243 Jo Ja3ionb wopoq 2y uf .

L | €ele | gelt %0000L | %0000L | %0000k |6 6 %L198 | %0006 | %0000l | %0058 | %0058 | %S9ZLL | 2z | W4 | sexal [ehusdisam | 6 sauewopad Builealy 10N SIAIN

L | €2/6 | €edl %0008 | %0008 | %0000L | S ¥ %iS8L | BEEEE | %0008 | %0058 | %0058 %elve | €2 | v BWOXSL | 52 | ,ysid v - @dueuLOpad BUnsan Uy

I | €2/6 | et %869L | %rsLL | %lize |8 1z %ECE8 | %S6LL | %869L | %088L | %088L %6926 | 6L | OW fiune) juelel | 5 souBLLIOpaq Bunasiy DI

l €2/6 | €21 %0098 %EE'ER %0008 or e %LELR %5564 %0098 %0E8L %0€'8L %95°80L 8 O Sexa] seayinos | g| 2aueuLIOpad Buipaadxd X3

L | €e/s | €2l %0EL6 | %liS8 | %0000l | €2 1z %0009 | %STL8 | %0E16 | %0E8L | %0EBL %099LL | ¥ %3 sexal nos | Le SUOHIULE SNIETS

L | €26 | gen %ELZL | %8LLL | %0008 | LL 8 %LLS8 | %0000F | %ELTL | %0058 | %00°S8 %9558 | 8¢ | WN suleld yines | ¢

L | €28 | geht %OLSL | WLV6L | %269L | €€ 5 %996L | %EPLL | %9LSL | %0S8L | %058l %lS96 | 1z | O [eaices jeany | st % 62°62 (Y DIV ‘X3)

L | e2/6 | gell %LLEL | WLU6L | %6988 | L9 [T %ee18 | %BLZ8 | %LLEL | %0208 | %0208 %8616 | Sz | uv uiseg ueluad | || Buipasixa/Buniaspy %

L | €e/s | €l %9E98 | %58 | %8LiL | @2 5L %LLIB | %E06L | %9€98 | %0W08 | %0v08 %LyI0L | 6 | OW ajpueyueq | |

L €2/6 | €e/L %L0VL %6L9L %0006 x4 0z %LV 68 %EEER %L0VL %0L'Y8 %0L'78 %SY'L8 L2 N SEX8L YUON | € £ {{IWN) @duewiiopiad Bunssin 10N

L | €e/6 | g2 W%EEES | %0008 | %cces | 8l Sl %LTBL | %LEGL | %EEE8 | %0058 | %00'S8 %b08 | 8L | OW sexel 1583 UHON | £ 81 {(dv ‘D) sauewLIOpad Bunaay

L | €2/s | €en %ETOL | %OE0L | %0 | 662 891 %PYOL | %ISEL | %6TOL | %OEBL | %OESL %iL68 | 92 | WN [e11u8D YLON | ¥ {(X3) SoUBWLIOLSg Bulpesdxg

L | €els | €e %SeV8 | %eIv8 | %ives | &€ 9z %LLS8 | %BLLL | %5ave | %00S8 | %0058 %2866 | LL | O | apuein on aIppIN | /2

L | €6 | geh %LESB | %0000L | %0000L | ¥ SE %SGLL | %ITSL | %IESE | %0528 | %0528 %BYEOL | 2L | O | 8pumlg onglamol | €2 (spJeog 0 JequInN)

L | €e/s | € %8LLL | %L999 | W/N 3 L %LEEL | %9E98 | %BLLL | %0608 | %0608 %rL96 | 2z | OW SeXaL Jo LeaH | €L Kiewwing snyeys

L | gels | €21 %89SL | %eWll | %lssL | 2eT 89l %8IBL | %LIVL | %8ISL | %OEBL | %OESL | %5996 | 02 | OW 15800 JIND | 82

L | e2/6 | €2/l %0088 | %[998 | %0008 | 5¢ F3 %YLV6 | %e8L8 | %0088 | %096L | %096L %SS0LL | 2 X 1035910 Uap|o9 | 61

D WSE6L | %ovil | %0SiL | 26 £l %OTLL | %P89L | %SE6L | %0ESL | %O0T8L | %velol | vl | OW sexal15e3 | § SPOLISd DUBLLIOHSY

L | €26 | gen %STI8 | %LLS8 | %00SL | oL &l %6918 | %00SL | %STL8 | %0E0S | %0E08 | %sLlol | SL | oW sexeL yse3 deaq | L1 93eQ-03-1e3)

L | g2/6 | f2 %8l78 | %L998 | %L606 | PLL gpl %SL'8L | %899L | %8Lee | %0L08 | %0108 | %0920l | €L | OW fiuncD sejed | 9

L | g2/6 | g2l %0000l | %0000L | %0000l | S 5 %0000L | %2692 | %0000L | %0058 | %0058 | %s9Lil | z | X3 A3|[eA O42u0) | Z1

L | g2/6 | €elt %Y898 | %ECER | %lE26 | 8E €€ %LELL | %ll28 | %ve98 | %0S8L | %0S8L %2901l | 9 | 43 puag [e}se0y | 22

v | g2/ | €2l %0618 | %€698 | %8see | vov 08€ %ELBL | %VB9L | %0618 | %0618 | %0618 %0000L | oL | oW sexsl [eAus) | 9z

1| €e/s | €2l %LLS8 | %0008 | %0000L | 8¢ vz %YL | WLOVL | %LLS8 | %0608 | %0608 %S6S0L | Ot | oW ealy jended | vl

L | €2/6 | €2l %0000l | %0000L | %0000L | L L %BLLYY | %EEER | %0000l | %0828 | %088 %0zl | L ] fiunod uonwed | vz G20Z/€L/9

| ge/6 | €2/l %ESEL %1999 %09 €9 vE 52 %0008 %5199 %ESEL %0E 8L %0E'8L %lL6€6 | bT Y fa)jen sozeig | oL paystiand AjjeulbLo sy

L | €zle | geht %0518 | %9698 | %Eces | ov 3 %S9 | %69LS | %0SL8 | %088 | %088L %OLLL | § | w X3|d4piog | DL ISVI738 T¥YNId

L | €26 | £eht %LTY8 | %lT¥8 | %29¥8 | 8LL 051 %2078 | %SSSL | %LZv® | %0508 | %0508 | %89¥O0L | LL | OW ealy owely | 0 voday

- uosuedwon pieog

sojoN | o1 | woi | pb €0 o 1) ueq WNN | JOUJUAZ | JOMdIAL | 33danD | 3B1LA03 | 3Baand | andy | oued | smes | paeog 7 # :

(104) Mma - 31x3 3s0d b pahojdwy

seoz |dy



Enclosure #3

Page 11

‘WigisAs mau siy) 8sn 0} parepdn usaq sey eiep [BILOISIY By} 104 pue a1ay pauodas exep sy pue sweiboid Buiuiel) 1 19a1eD) 10y Wa)sAs Bunuodal sy yIngal Apuedas JML 'L

sajON

‘abups 2dupULIOMAd DU

I | s/ | velz | %EE69 | %eeLl | %6Le9 | %ezer | v9ll | 208 %696L | WELLL | %EE69 | %SveL | %sveL | %92L8 | WN | AN WSS | 66 a1 Jo soponb wWo0G 342 uj «
U | se/v | ve/L | %0000L | %0000L | %0000l | w/N ! ! %0008 | %606 | %0000 | %00SL | %00SL | %eeeel | 1t X3 | sexaL [euaD oM | 6 #3uBULIOLBd BUNBBIA JON AN
L | Se/v | vZ/L | %00000 | %00000 | %0000L | %0000L | ¥ v %0000L | %6888 | %0000 | %008L | %0zeL | %eEizl | € %3 BWOXAL | 52 |  fsig1v - SoUeULIOpEd BURSEI Y
v | Seir | velL | %BSEL | %0006 | %0529 | %0009 | €5 6¢ %LSBL | %0006 | %8SEL | %00SL | %00SL | %iie6 | SL | oW funos weier | 5 ssuBLLIOLa] BUNSAI DI
L | Selv | ve/L | %0000L | %1ZS8 | %0000L | %058 | vb vl %rLZS | %1606 | %0000L | %00SL | %00SL | %eeeel | 1 fE] Sexal 152aYInos | 81 sueLLopay BUIPasXd X3
U | Sefv | velL | L9106 | %L916 | %scis | %blis | vz 2 WYEE6 | %0006 | WL96 | %00SL | %005 | %ezeel | ¥ | %a sexal yinos | 12 SUONULAG STES
L | Sefv | ve/L | %EEES | %0000L | %6988 | %0000L |2l o %0000L | %0000L | %EE€8 | %00SL | %00SL | %LiLil | L | A3 SulEld oS | 2
U | se/v | velL | %ssvs | wbiis | wilve | %eTvl |z z %00SL | %LL08 | %S5pS | %00SL | %005 | %ELeL | ve | AN [endes einy | st % vLLS HyY DN ‘X3)
U | seiv | veiL | weeoL | %9508 | %i993 | wiier | se &2 %L9SL | WPLLL | %eE9L | %00SL | %005 | %9L10L | 2t | OW uiseg uenuiad | |1 Buipaaaxa/Bunasy %
L | Sz/v | ve/L | %0009 | %00SL | %0005 | %000 5 £ wELTL | WEVLL | %0009 | %00SL | %005 | %0008 | @z | WN ajpuequed | 1
L | Sa/v | ve/L | %4995 | %0005 | %0005 | %0005 |9 v %S608 | %sEee | %L999 | %00SL | %00SL | %6898 | 8L | WN Sexal UHON | € 21 {(AIN) 2ueuLiopiag Bunasy 10N
L | sev | ve/L | %1998 | %9826 | %lise | %000s  |st |t BLTL6 | %lz¥e | %l998 | %0508 | %0508 | %E60L | 8 | OW Sexal y5e3 YpoN | £ 6 (4 'OW) SoUEWLOLad BUNIBIN
L | Se/v | vell | %E9EL | %06SL | %509 | %8605 | 16 9 WPLvL | %S70L | %EIEL | %00SL | %00SL | %Ll®6 | vl | OW [E13U3) GLON | ¥ () 9UeWIOyag BUIPasIx
L | Sei | velL | %0008 | %0L06 | %i0%L | %g9zs | 0% o %STI8 | %5E28 | %0008 | %00SL | %005 | %990l | 6 | DW | epueiD o slpPIW | L2
U | Seiv | e/l | %eele | %i058 | %l9€8 | %llsk | 1L 29 %LESY | %IC68 | %CEL8 | %W00SL | %00SL | %ew9ll | 9 || W | 9puei onyismol | €2 (spie0g 4O BUINN)
I | Seh | ve/L | %000r | %0005 | %0005 | %000 5 2 WETES | %SS¥S | %000r | %00SL | %00SL | %EcEs | 8¢ | N sexal jo pear | €1 Kiewwing smeis
I | Se/v | ve/L | %sSSL | %60EL | %e0lS | %i6Es | 6e2 gL %06BL | %OLPL | %5SSL | %00SL | %00SL | %EL00L | Eb | OW 1560335 | 82
U | sev | veiz |wemer | %woewer | %isse | weTvl | L £ %ZIve | %eLiL | %9ar | %00SL | %00SL | %SLZS | Zz | WN | 3uesseid usppoo | 6L
U | se/v | ve/L | %0009 | %2es9 | %6065 | %lizr | s2 st PLL9 | %9659 | %0009 | %00SL | %00SL | %0008 | 22 | AN sexeL 1563 | g SpoLIRd B3URLLIOLSY
L | Sev | ve/L | %E€EL | %29v8 | %e9ve | %L999 | st m %0008 | %LYOL | %EEEL | %00SL | %00SL | %LLl6 | 9L | OW sexa] yse3 0saq | L1 818(-01-1e3)
I | S | velL | %esve | %Bves | %evis | %l90E | vEb 08 %LESL | %BSEL | %eS¥9 | %00SL | %005 | %E098 | iz | W fiuno) sejied | 9
I | Se/v | veiL | %1606 | %0000L | %0000L | %999 | il oL %0005 | %0000L | %1606 | %00SL | %00SL | %lzlzl | s ] Talien oypuod | zi
L | sefv | velL | %l999 | %SL89 | %4995 | %wiov | €€ %2 %OL69 | %ivvL | %l999 | %00SL | %00SL | %6g88 | 8L | WN pusq 715803 | 22
U | sev | velL | %iols | welis | %9765 | %005l | 1E 9l %ET18 | %eits | %LOLs | %00SL | %00SZ | %989 | 9z | AN sexal [enua) | 9z
I | Se/v | ve/L | %vees | %szos | %eges | %L99e | 4L 6 %SYEL | %LI99 | %P6IS | %00SL | %00SL | %6S0L | Sz | AN eaiy [23ded | bl
L | Sefv | ve/L | %0008 | %0008 | %Ee0L | %8lir | 2 e %0000L | %€269 | %0088 | %09%8 | %098 %z0v0L | Lk | OW Tine> uosawed | vz Sc0T/EL/9
L Se/r | velL | %LLb9 %589 %L992 %000 m LL %LY'IL %L9'99 %LLY9 %0054 %00'5L %8298 0z AN /a)lea sozeug | 9| paysiiqnd Ajjleublo sy
L | Sefv | ve/L | %L06L | %i06L | %soiL | %weeve | &v Ve %9078 | %L918 | %LO6L | %00SL | %005 | %EvSoL | oL | OW xe|diapiog | 0L ISVI134 TYNIH
L | Selv | velL | wbTL9 | %LEOL | %0SL9 | %2029 | 8% 6t (%ivSL | %009L | %rei9 | %00SL | %00SL | %S968 | LL | AN ealy owey | 0 yoday
1
Ba
soloN | oL |wou | D £ 20 10 ueq wnN | Joudipz | Jougaat | pedand | B a03 | 61Land quho.\, suey | smey pieog # uosiiedwo) pieog
(104) Md - suten s||pjs ajqeanses|y seoe udy



g
8o
2
L
"Wwa1sAs Mau siyl asn o} palepdn uaag sey elep [EDUOISIY BU) 40} pue alay papiodal elep syl pue swesbold Buiuiel) 1g 18a1eD 04 WalsAs Bunodas sy yiNgas AJuadal JML 'L
SO10N
‘abuvJ aduDWIOjIad Bunasyy
L ve/e | eer |- 00ZL8'0LS | YFLLOLLS [ 66120°LLS | SE6'L | WN S£'698'0L$ [ 9220168 | 00T18'0L$ [ 00988°0L$ | 00'988°0LS [ %ee66 | VN | OW waisis | 66 ay3 Jo Jaionb wonoq 2yl ujf
L ve/e | s/t |- 18'968°01% | €6°0LEPLS | 029659% | L v/N 8ESBL'SLS | L00ST'LLS | 28'968'DLS [ 00005'6S [ 0000568 [%0zvLL [ 1L [ w3 | sexeLieauedisem | 6 a3ueWI0L34 BUNI3N 10N AN
L ve/e | €L | - 8L°0£L'02% | V/N V/N € V/N vLvp6'6$ | 25298'SLS | 82°0€2°02¢ | 000056 | 00'00S'6S | %2e8LE L3 ewoxay | 5g OISy 1Y - 2IUBLLIONAd BUBa HY
B vefe | €L | - 90'L9t'6$ | ECTCEE'BS Tm.ﬂs_mm [334 V/N £L7282°0L% | 8L'20€°0L$ | 90°L9¥'6$ | 0D0'0S9'6$ | 00°0S9'6$ | %086 1z 9N Awno) jueuet | g saueIOpa Bunsa oW
1 ve/E | €2/l | - 00°0¥2'0L$ | 88'ECL'ELS | 00°000°2LS | 62 ¥/N €1'1€6'6% | BE'OLL'6S | 00OPZ'OLS | DO'COS'ES | D000S'6Y | %6LL0L | SL N 5ex3) 15e3Y3nos | gL sauBWIOHR BuIpaadX3 I3
L ve/s | e/l |- LISEV0LS | 66'5L2°0LS | 0Z9LL'BLS | €2 v/N LSBYZELS | 86°255°0LS | LL'SEV'OLS | DD'0BO'LLS | 00060'LLS | %OLP6 | €2 v sexal yinos | 1z
L ve/e | gl | - 95652218 | 622E2PLY | ZL2SPSLS | £ [ v/ 98'0802L$ | 29'€09'ELS | 95654218 | 0005L0L$ | 00052°0Ls | %698LL | OL | M suteld Linos | z
I ves/e | g/l | - _Sdm:; 6v'298'0L% | 0E¥ZLBS | ¥l vIN 9£'899'6% | 8209C°2L$ | 000SLLLS | O000L'LLS | 0000L'LLS | %98'S0L | 9L 9N jeyced [eany | 51 % 68°88 :(¥V 'O ‘X3)
L ve/s | s/t |- | 0052588 | 227599 | £8°€82'Ss | L2 v/N 0L'886'7LS | 00'ESS'0LS | 00'SLE'BS | 00000S'LLS | 0000S'LLY | %€82L | 92 AN uiseq uelusad | L1 Bugpaasxz/Bunssy %
L ve/e | se/L |- LSL5T 7L | ¥8'L88°ELS | vOL88'ELS | LL v/N 60'609'0L5 | £69€5'LLS | LB'LSTVLE | 0000S6$ | 0000S'6% | %e00SL | ¢ | XA 3|pueyued | |
L ve/s | se/L |- BESLL'GS | 2L'iPE0LG | 95€L56% | SL v/N 89765215 | 8ELLL'BS | BESLL'6S |000.9'6% | 000.9'6% | %92v6 | 22 HY sexal UON | € £ AN) @UBULIOpad BUNSaly 10N
L ve/s | e/l |- SEVOLTLS | SPOLYLLS | 29°95L0L% | €L v/N SO'L8Y'LLS | 00F98'LLS | SEWIL2LS | 000VI'6S | 000V9'6$ | %Lv2EL | S | i | Sexalised yuoN | £ L1 {4V OW) 3uBWIOpay Bunaspy
L ve/E | e/l |- LOLLL'0LS | SO16L'6S | ZEEEE0LS | 8L v/IN 9£'€88'0L$ | L89LF'LLS | LO1LL0LS | 00058'6% | 000S8'6$ | %wL80L | ¥l b1 [B13U3D YLON | ¥ 1 1(x3) 9dueLLIOLad Bulpeadxa
L ve/e | gL |- LOPEETLS | PSEBT'SLSE | 8EOVLTLS | LL v/IN SS'LES'ELS | 62°6Y6'L$ | LOPEETLS | 00°08L'OLS | 00008L'OLS | %0L9vL | € %5 | epueipony 2IppIN | L2
L ve/e | €L | - 0L'9LE°0LS | OFPLI'0LS | POEVI'OLS | 65 v/N 20'€99°21% | PZL8E'LLS | OL9LE'OLS | 000LE'6S | 00OLS'6S | %LL'SOL | ZL OW | opuelg oy Jamol | €2 (spieog 40 JaquinN)
L vesg | €e/L |- LZ6E0LS | 90'SPEVLS | 2SrLs'sls [ L | wN €.798°21 | €47650LS | 1T6E07LS | 000E20LS | 000ETOLS | %belel | + X3 sexa| jopesH | €L Alewiwung smeys
L ve/e | €2/l | - SEE09'LLY | ZL'VL9LLS | 2ESLLLLE | 00T /N ¥r'294'0L% | LSPI0'2LS | S8'E09LLS | OO0EL'OLS | OO'OEL'OLS | %SSPLL | 2L L.lxw ISe0D JIND | 82
L ve/e | ge/t |- SEELL'8S | 00°252'8S | 00°L52'8% | 8L v/N 95110218 | 002r8'6S | SEELL'SS | 00°0ES'0LS | 00'0SYOLS | %689L | SC N 825813 UBPIOD) | 6L
L | veie | gL | - 86'8LL°8 | ¥TLLL6S | LE9ZL6S | Ib VN 06610015 | v662r'6 | 869LL°85 | 0000SE6$ | 0000565 | %ilrze | ¥z | av sexal1se3 | 3 SPpoUad 8UBLIIOMEd
v | vee | geL |- 0rZ98°0L$ | 0v298°0L% | 00658915 | 51 v/N $27090'01% | 92098115 | 0¥Z950LS | 000ES'6S | 000ES6S | %E6ELL | €L | i sexal 15e3 dsad | 41 81e(-03-123)
L ve/s | €z/L | - vL269'0LS | 06'SLELLS | SeSTL'LLS | 881 v/N LUSZS'LLS | 69°L82°LLS | #£269°0L% | 00'0BE0LS | DO'OBEDLS | %LEZOL | 6L oW Aiuno) sejleq | 9
Tl ve/e | et |- €9'889'S$ | 05°68E'Y$ | SLSLOSLE |8 v/N vOZ06'ELS | £5°695'6% | £9'998'S$ | 00°08L'LLS | 00°0BL'LLS | %925 | L2 AN fay1ep oypuod | 2t
L ve/e | €z/L | - 00ELL'ELS | 95°08Z'SLS | vESL'SLS | L2 v/N STPeY'LLS | 69°08L'2LS | OOELL'ELS | 00'08L'OLS | 00°08L'0LS | %ig8zL | £ | xa puag |e3se0) | 7z
L ve/e | g2/ |- 000ZL'ELS | 0S2LY'ELS | SPLLFELS | 62€ ¥/N VE0/22LS | 00FSK'ELS | 000ZL'ELS | 00062°0LS | 000620LS | %0522t | 8 | 3 sexal [enus) | 9z
L ve/e | €2/t |- 69LE8'LS | SLOPEILS | ¥6'126'2LS | OF v/N 00'825'2L$ | 98°ESE'ELS | 69°269%LS | 00'00S'LLS | 0000S'LLS | %2Z062L | 9 A eaiy [ended | vl
U | v | eei |- VN vIN VN wN | VN 6L12'8% | 0STrErLs | VN 0009965 | 0009965 | W/N VN | v | funos uorswes | 57 | Seoe/eL/9
L ve/e | €zl |- LUL86'6$ | 29LEL'8S | BLVEL'RS | 82 v/N 0L624'4S | L€998'88 | LL'L86'6% | 00°02L'6% | 0002L'6% | %6920L | 02 | OW f3llep sozeug | 9L paysijand Ajjleuibuo sy
L ve/e | gL |- 9LZLY'LLS | 9LeLILLS | LZTUP'ILS | ¥S v/N 00°026'0L$ | 98°00¥'2L$ | 91'249°LL$ [ 00'0vO'6$ | 000V9'6S | %g0lzL | 6 | A5 | x3|dssplog | ot 3SVY3734 TYNIH
L ve/s | €2/l | - 00'189'01$ | L8'€8F'6S | S9°L59'8% | ¥OL v/N STSLE0LS | 2992F0LE | 00189°0L$ | 000SZ0LS | 000520LS | %02¥0L | 8L 9N ealy owely | 0z toa.._wm_
FLITR
sa)oN | oL | woud 0 £0 F4o) 10 _ uag wnN 40UdIAT | JoudAL | pegand | 3BaLA03 | 3BaLand | anD % | djuen | smes pieog # :Om_._mnF_OU pieog

(10Q) Ma - 31x3 1504 2D sbuiuie] ueipapy s20¢ |udy



Enclosure #3

Page 13

"wislshs mau siy3 asn o3 pazepdn usaq sey ejep [eIH0Is|Y 3Y) 4oy pue susy papiodas elep ay) pue swelboid Bujuiel] 3 1984eD) J0j WalsAs Buiodal sy 3ingal Apusdss DML 'L

S0N

‘abuns adubULIOLIAd BUN3aN

L | €2/6 | €ait %6LPL | %9SSL | %6SEL | €56 102 %LEO08 | %S96L | %6LPL | %0E08 | %0E08 %6€26 | VN | WN weiss | 66 a3 Jo sa120nb wonoq ayy uj ,
L | €2/6 | geh %0008 | %0000l | %0000L | S ¥ %EES6 | %00SL | %0008 | %0058 | %008 | %eiv6 | bL | WV | Sexal [enudisom | 6 soueuLIopad Buisaiy 10N IAIN
L | €2/6 | geht %00001 | %0000L | %0000L | € € %.916 | %0000L | %0000L | %0018 | %0018 | %9vezt | L | 9 BWOXBL | S2 | ,spy v - 9duBwLIOpad Bunsan Y
L | €us | e %60L | %vilL | %00L | 5§ 6€ %0L83 | %5789 | %L60L | %OVLL | %0¥iL %96 | SL | uv fiunojueieL | § sauBLLIOpad BURBON DI
L | eels | €2 %269L | %0SL8 | %lisg | €L oL %9819 | %L998 | %269L | %0SBL | %0S6L %S9 | 2L | OW sexal 3seaUpnos | gl eoueULOpag Buipsea3 X3
L | s | €zt %eeL8 | %e69L | %o00r | 22 8L %0000l | %EEE6 | %2gl8 | %0058 | %0058 %9296 | £t | OW sexaL ynos | 12 SUGHIUSA SMES
L | €26 | €eh %0006 | %058 | %0000t | 0L 6 %iP68 | %0006 | %0006 | %0058 | %0058 %8850L | 6 | OW Sujeld yInos | z
L | /6 | €eh %T69L | %ELTL | %8LLL | €L oL %LLE8 | %SYOL | %e69L | %008 | %0058 %6006 | 91 | uv [ended jeiny | 51 % L2 ¥V ‘DN 'X3)
L | /8 | €2l %E9TS | %0005 | %0007 | 6L oL %iS8L | %00SL | %E9TS | %008 | %0058 %2618 | L2 | WN uiseq Ueiuad | |1 Buipeesx3/6Unsa %
L | ses | g2l %LYSL | %0008 | %EEEs | 4L &l %OTLL | %LBEL | %LVIL | %008 | %0058 %9668 | Ll | WN a|pueyued | |
L €2/6 | g2/l %999 %0009 %0005 6 9 %LV 68 %00°'SL %2999 %00'58 %00'58 %¥r'8L 2 AN sexs] YUON | € 21 ((INN) @ouewiopad Bunasiy 10N
3 €2/6 €2/L %98'¢6 %LEC6 %00'001 14 £l %L8EL %L9°L6 %98'¢6 %0C 6L %0¢'6L %SCLLL r W %3 SeXa| 1se3 YuoN | £ 0L (¥ 'DIN) 92uBWIORd Bunasy
L | ee/s | €eht %ST9S | %S9 | %6¥Ls | ¥9 9 %LULL | %Ll | %5295 | %0L9L | %009z %e6€L | Sz | WN [eNU) YHON | ¢ 4 1(xg) 85U BUIPa8INT
L | eals | €el %TLv6 | %0000 | %0000L | 2L 9l %0000L | %8LLL | %elt6 | %00S8 | %0058 %ELOLL | 9 | 4 | apueid om BIPPIA | L2
L | ezle | €21 %6216 | %blv6 | %00Q0L | Z€ vE %2%E6 | %elv6 | %6816 | %00S8 | %0058 %IL80L | 8 | OW | 8puei o iemol | £2 (sp1eog 4o Jaquiny)
L | €26 | gell %0005 | %0009 | V/N 8 ¥ %STL8 | %000 | %0005 | %009L | %009L %6L59 | 92 | WN sexal Jo uesH | €1 Krewwns smejs
L | €26 | €elt %l68S | %SLLS | %ELES | 62t 5L %LSYL | %2089 | %L68S | %099L | %09°9L %169L | € | WN 15e03 N5 | 82
I | €2/6 | €eht %00SL | %0008 | %000 8 3 %0548 | %00SL | %00SL | %0058 | %0058 %vees | 0 | AN 325843 UBPIOD | 61
I | £e/6 | e %LY6L | %9698 | %lEZ6 | VE JE WEBOL | %6TVL | %IW6L | %009L | %009L | %6rv0L | Ot | OW sexal 1563 | 8 Spoliad SaueULIoHRd
L | €26 | gent %00SL | %2999 | %0000L |8 9 %bvve | %68 | %00SL | %0078 | %00ve | %6z68 | 6L | AN sexal 5e3 deaq | 1 9ie(-0}-iedA
L | €6 | gen %09L9 | %bETI | %LLte | szl 7] %SeSe | %89VL | %0919 | %0ve8 | %0ve® | %9LvL | v | WN iunod sejied | 9
L | €28 | e %0000L | VN VN L I %0SL8 | %999 | %0000L | %0058 | %0058 | %S9Lll | ¢ Xz fallen ouduad | 71
L | €2/6 | €l %S€T8 | %2694 | %eees | Ll P %0008 | %9828 | %S€28 | %009L | %009L %9e80L | L | OW pusg [e}5e0) | 22
L | /6 | €l %eTl6 | %tve8 | %29be | S02 8L %lG06 | %V6E6 | %ITl6 | %0EC8 | %OEZ8 %p2OLL | S Xa sexal [enua) | 92
L | €e/8 | €eht %S9 | %EEET | %0008 | €2 st %eTVL | %BLFL | %2eS9 | %0508 | %0508 %2018 | Lz | WN ealy (yde) | vl
L | €e/6 | €2/ %0000 | %0000L | %0000 | L ! %L316 | %0000l | %0000l |%00S8 | %0058 %SoLIL | 2 Wi 7iunoD uosswied | ve §202/€1/9
L €2/6 | €2/ %0052 | %000 v/N [ | %SE28 %EV'LL %0052 %06'LL %06'LL %60'2E [ AN Aajep sozeig | 91 paysijand Ajjeutbuo sy
L | /s | €2 %seve | %lz¥8 | %00SL | €t 8z %000L | %SL89 | %S8¥e | %0828 | %08ee %evz0L | LL | OW ¥e|liapiog | oL ISYI13Y TYNI4
1| €25 | € %ELZTL | %9T8L | WEvLL | €€ vz %89SL | %6S0L | %ELTL | %OV | %0viS %s€68 | 8L | AN ealy owely | 07 yioday
164
soloN | oL |woiy | D €0 0 Lo uag WnN | J0MdIAZ | doudJA L | piadand | 161 A03 | 3Bupand suw fuey | smess paeog # uosuedwo) pieog
(100) Ma - vey enuspesy  S€0T IHdy



Enclosure #3

Page 14

‘Aaeanaoe aunsus 03 palelpawial Bujaq 2ie $2NSRALU YINOA || 104 SPOYIBIN “t
"wialsAs mau sIy) asn 0} pajepdn uaaq sey elep [e2L0ISIY 3y} Jo) pue asay pauodal eyep ayy pue swelbold Buiel] 1g 199180 10 WRYsAs Bunuodaa sy yIngal Apuadas IML 'L

530N

‘abups asubuIojiay bunaap

¥l ve/e | €e/t V/N /N Y/N Y¥/N V/N VY/N V/N To/N %0E VL %0E VL V/N V/N V/N wiais's | 66 ay} Jo 1aionb wWonoq ayl uj
vl | vele | €L VY/N v/N V/N V/N V/N VN V/N /N %0282 %02'8L V/N V/N | V/N | sexs) jeluadisam | 6 B2UBWLIOMEd Buaa 10N (NN
vl | vele | eed N v/N v/N VN | ¥N VN vIN N %0SLZ | %0SLL | ¥/N VN | VN BWOXAL | SZ | sty 3V - SdUelsopad Bunse Y
vl | vee | g2/l vN VN VN YN | VN VN N N %0ESL | %0ESL | /N VN | V/N fiunod yueiel | 5 sauBWLIOpad BUBSAN DN
vy | vee | gell wN VN N VIN | VAN wN VN N %OVEL | %OvEL | WIN VN | N Sexa] 3Seaunos | ) SoUeULIOLId BUIPasIXT X3
vl | vese | gell v/N N N VN | VAN v/N wN vN %OE9L | %OE9L | VN VN | VN sexaL pnos | 1z “HUORIULST ST
vl | vele | ged VN N N VN | VN vIN v/N v/N %0818 | %0818 | WN v/N | N SUIEld ynos |
V'L | ve/e | sl | viN wN wN YN | VN VN VN VN %0LBL | %0Lel | WN VN | VN [endes jeiny | st % 00°0 (4 "D 'X3)
vl | vele | g2l VN v/N VN VN | VN vN VN VN %029 | %029L | VN WN | VN uiseq ueniag | L Buipaadxa/Bunssy %
vl | ve/e | €elL N VN VN VN | /N VN VN VN %09LL | %092L | WIN V/N | VN a|puequed | |
VL | belE | €2l wN N N WN | /N VN VN vIN %08'8L | %0g8L | WIN VN | VN sexal UMON | ¢ 0 (AN} @UBWLIOE BURIO JON
vl | vesE | €el wIN VN N VN | VN VN v/N vN %0818 | %0818 | /N VN | VN Sexa] 1583 JUON | £ 004V ‘DIN) 9IUBULOLB Bunsay
vl ve/e | €2/t V/N V/N V/N V/N /N ¥/N /N V/N %00°LL %00°LL /N V/N V¥/N |eljua) YUoN | 0:(x3) SdueULIOLBd Bulpasdx]
vl | vele | €el VN VN VN VN | VN VN N v/N %0818 | %0818 | VN V/N | VN | apueis o alppIN | £z
v'L | vele | €2l VN VN /N VN | N vN VN VN %OLvL | %0LvL | VN VN | V/N | spueio on Jamo | £2 (spieog 40 J5quunp)
vl | vele | €l vN VN vN VN | VN v/N VN 7 %089 | %089L | WN N | VN sexal §o HeaH | £l £1ewwing smels
vl | vele | €cl /N v/N wN VN | VN VN VN VN %07EL | %0cel | WIN VN | ¥N 15800 NS | 82
vl | vele | €2/l VN VN /N VN | ¥N VN v/N VN %0TEL | %02eL | W/N VN | ¥/N WBDsa13 UBpo | Bl
vU | v | 2L VN VN VN VN | VN VN N VN %068L | %068 | V/N VIN | VN sexaLisel | g SPOLdd 9IUBLLIOLSd
v | vere | 2L VN VN VN WIN | vN VN VN VN %0ESL | %0E8L | VN VIN | VN sexal 35e3 4654 | L1 818(]-03-1BIA
vl | ve/e | e2lL N VN N vN | vN VN /N VN %0E9L | %0£9L | WIN N | VN fjuncd sefleq | 9
V'L | vele | et N VN N VN | VN w/N w/N VN %08LL | %0%LZ | WIN YN | VN 73ileA ouauoD | 2l
VL | vele | €2l VN w/N N N | VN v/N v/N VN %OVEL | %OvEL | VN VN | VN pusg [e3580) | 22
VL | vele | eeld N VN VN VN | WN VN VN v/N %OvSL | %OvsL | V/N VN | VN sexal [E3Us) | 92
vl | vele | €l N VN VN VN | N vN VN v/N %0S8L | %0S8L | V/N VN | VN ealy (e | pl
v | vee | gL VN VN vN VN | /N v/N V/N v/N %O0L6L | %0L6L | WN WN | WN | faunoduosswed | vz Szoz/eL/9
v'L | ve/e | €z/L V/N /N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N %0ZTSL %0TSL v/N v/N | W/N Aayjep sozeug | 91 paysiignd Ajjeubuo sy
vl | vele | gele VN vN VN VN | AN wN N VN %0T6L | %026L | VN VN | N xa|dispiog | 0L ISVI13Y TYNIH
vl | vee | el N N v/N [w/N W VN v/N v/N %0TeL | %0z€L | WN VN | WN ealy OWEY | 07 yioday
LT
S9JON | oL | woug 0 £O F4o) 1o uag WAN | JOUdJAZ | JOUdJAL | a3dand | 1640 A03 | 36aLand | Und % [ uey | smess pleog # :Om_._GQEOU pieog
(10Q) YInoA - 11X3 1s0d 2D pajjoiu3/pakojdg s20z [udy



Enclosure #3

Page 15

“A5eIN228 31NSUS O} pajeIPawal Bulaq a8 S3INSESW YINOA (|8 JO) SPOUISIAl ¥
"W)sAS Mmau iy asn o) palepdn usaq sey e1ep [BIOISIY BY) 0} pue aay pariodal elep ayy pue sweiboid Buiuies) 1 12107 104 WalsAs Bupiodai sy Jngas Apusda DML L

S3JON

"abups adupwIofiad Buaaw

vl | g6 | g2t V/N v/N v/N ¥/N ¥/N v/IN v/N V/N %02'SL BOZSL v/N v/N | W/N weshs | 66 ay3 Jo 4aionb woxnoq ay uf ,

vl | €e/6 | €e/1L V/N ¥/N /N V/N v/N /N viIN | WN %0¥'SL %OP'SL v/N V/N | V/N | sexal|enusdisam | 6 @ouBWILIOLIRd Bunea 10N (NN

vl €2/6 | €21 V/N V/N Y/N Y/N V/N /N V/N ¥/N %09'LL %09 LL V/N Vv/N v/N BlIOXa) | 52 OIS 1V - @2ueuLIopad Bunsan dy

v'L | ge/6 | €2/ V/N Y/N WIN /N V/N Y/N V/N V/N %09vL %0972 Y/N V/N | V/N funo)juenel |5 2oueWIOMRd Bunasi 9N

[ £€2/6 | €2/1 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N ¥/N V¥/N %095 %09'SL ¥/N Y¥/N v/N Sexaj }seayinos | g1 @JuewoHad Butpaadxg X3

v'L | g6 | gz v/N W/N ¥/N v/N v/N v/N w/N v/N %06'8L %06'8L v/N v/N | N sexal yinos | 1z sueniugeq SMes

v'L | ge/6 | €21 v/N V/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %0908 %09°08 v/N v/N | W/N suteld yinos | z

v'L | g2/ | g2l v/N v/N W/N ¥/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %0.'08 %0L08 v/N v/N | N “lended jeiny | 5L % 00°0 {4V DN ‘X3)

v'L €26 | €2/1 ¥/N V/N /N /N v/N ¥/N /N /N %0L 2L %0LLL V/N V/N ¥/N ulseg uejuiag | LL Buipasdxg/bunasiy %

vl | €6 | 2L 7 V/IN v/N v/N v/N [ v/n v/N v/N %0552 %05'S. v/N v/N | wN ajpueyued | |

v'L | €2/6 | €2/l /N V/N V/N /N /N | V/N Y/N V/N %01°L8 %01°L8 Y/N Y/N | V/N Sexal YUON | € 0 (IWN) @auewiopad Bunasinl 1oN

7L £€2/6 | €21 YN /N V/N Y/N /N V/N V¥/N ¥/N %01'E8 %0L°€8 V/N Y/N V/N Sex3) 153 YHON | £ 0 14V ‘D) ourwLoUR Bunsapy

'L £¢/6 | €21 /N /N Y/N V/N /N ¥/N V/N v/N %09'%L %09'vL V/N V/N V/N |el3uad YuoN | ¢ 0 (X3} 9urULIONRd Bulpaadx]

v'L | g2l | g2 v/N v/N ¥/N v/N v/N v/N v/N ¥/N %0508 %0508 ¥/N WN | W/N | spueipon s|ppin | L2

v | sefe | g2 v/N v/N V/N v/N W/N v/N v/N v/N %09¥L %09'vL V/IN V/N | W/N | epuessonsemol | €¢ (spieog 4o JaGuWNN)

vl | g2/ | g2 v/N v/N _ VIN V/N v/N V/N v/N ¥/N %OV6L %0V 6L V/N Y/N | VN sexa) jo uesH | €1 Kiewwng smeys

v'L | g2f6 | €L ¥/N v/N | v/N v/N v/N v/N IEZY v/N %09%L %09y L V/IN Y/N | VN 120D 4ND | 82

v | g2/ | g2 v/N W/N V/N v/N v/N v/N BEC v/N %00°LL %00°LL v/N WN | WN 388,03 UBPOD | 6L

VL | fe6 | g2 /N VN VN VIN | YN VN VIN viN %069L | %069L | V/N VIN | VN sexal 35e3 | 8 SPOLBd 8JUBLIGLSd

vl | €26 | g2l [N VN VN YN | N VN VN VN %09%L | %09vL | WN VIN | VN sexal 1563 d9aq | L1 918(-03-4e3\

v'L | €2/6 | ge/L V/N v/N v/IN w/N v/N W/N W/N v/N %09'L %097 /N VN | 9N fiunoy sejjeq | 9

v’ | €6 | g2 v/N v/N v/IN v/N v/N v/N v/IN v/N %00'8L %008L | /N /N | WN falieA oyauod | 2L

v | g2/6 | g2/L v/N v/N v/IN V/IN V/N v/N V/N v/N %00°SL %00'S. v/N N | VN puag |eseo) | ¢z

v’ | €26 | g2l v/N ¥/N | ¥/N v/N V/N v/N v/N v/N %0L°LL %0LLL v/N wN | /N sexa) [enua) | 9z -

vl | €26 | gzl v/N v/N v/N ¥/N v/N v/N V/N V/N %00'8L %00'8L v/N /N | ¥/N ealy jeyided | 1 —

v | €2/6 | €21 v/N v/N V/N v/N v/N v/N v/N ¥/N %0SLL | %0SZL v/N v/N | v/N | /aunoD uomwe) | vz §20T/€1/9

vl | €276 | €z/L v/N V/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %06'6L %06'6L v/N /N | /N f8|len sozeug | 91 paysiiand Ajjeulbuo sy

vl | ge/8 | €21 VIN _ v/N v/N v/N v/N ¥/N v/N v/N %029 %0Z'9L v/N v/N | W/N xa|diepiog | QL ISVITIY 1YNIH

v'L | €2/6 | g€o/L v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %097 %097 v/N ¥/N | W/N ealy oweyy | 7 1iod oy

— uosuedwon pieog

SaloN | oL | woig YD €0 4o} 1o uaq wnp 10UdIAZ | JOUdIA L | Jodand | 361LA0R | BaLanD | and % | suey | smers paeog # .

(10Q) YnoA - 31x3 3504 YO pajosu/pakojdz

6202 |udy



Enclosure #3

Page 16

“Adeindde aunsus 0} pajelpaial Bulaq ale saINseaw YINoA |[e JO) SPOUIBIN
‘WaysAs mau iy asn 0} parepdn usaq sey elep |edLOISIY 3Y) J0) pue aiay panodal eyep oy} pue swelboid Bujulel g 13818 10} WaYsAs Bunuodal sy yingas Apusdas DML L

$210N

"abupJi 22UDWI0J1a4 Buaaw

(10Q) Yano, - suten s||pjs jqensesy

vl 2/t | ve/L | VIN V/N V/N v/N v/N Y/N Y/N Y/N V/N %05°€9 %05°€9 | v/N /N ¥/N wais’'s | 66 ayy Jo 4o310nb WONOG Ayl Y
v'L | seiv | veir | N v/N ¥/N v/N v/N v/N W/N v/N v/N %0E 9 %0E Y9 ¥/N V/N | V/N | sexal enusdisem | 6 anuBwLIOpad Buaai 10N SN
V'L | Se/v | velL | vN v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %OE 79 %0EYO VN V/N | WN BWOXAL | 57 | 51y 1y - ouewiomad Bunsap v
V'L | Se/v | ve/L | WIN v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N v/N v/N %0E V9 %0E 9 v/N v/IN | VN funoy juelel | § sauewIopayd BURSBN DN
vl Sy | e/t | YN v/N v/N Y/N Y/N Y/N V/N Y/N /N %0E Y9 %0E' 9 V/N ¥/N V/N sexs) 1seayinos | gl aouewLIOpad BuIpaIXg X3
vl | sev | well | WIN v/N V/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %0E+9 %0E¥9 v/N ¥N | ¥N sexal yinos | Lz “SuonIuad SMES
v'L | sefv | v/l | WIN v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N v/N v/N %0LEL %0LEL v/N /N | W/N sule|d WNos | ¢
vl | selv | vell | wiN v/N v/N v/N VN v/N v/N v/N v/N %0E 79 %0E P9 ¥/N YN | VN featded feany | si % 00°0 :(4V ‘O “X3)
vl | selv | vell | VN Y/N V/N V/N Y/N Y/N v/N /N V/N %0€¥9 %0E 79 V/N V/N | V/N uiseq uejudg | || Buipaadxz/bune’ iy %
vl | se/v | ve/l | WIN v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N ¥/N %0EH9 %0E 79 v/N VIN | VN ajpueyued | |
¥ | se/y | vl | WIN Y/N v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N Yv/N %0E' 79 %0E 79 V/N V/N | V¥/N sexal YWOoN | € 0 {IAIN) Bouewliopiad Bunas i Jo0N
13! sziv | ve/l | YN Y/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Vv/N %0E 79 %OE V9 /N Y/N V/N sexa) 15e3 YuoN | 2 0 :(4V ‘D) @uewIOpad Buasy
v'L | seir | ve/L | WIN /N ¥/N V/N v/N v/N v/N V/N v/N %0E'P9 %0ET9 v/N v/N | /N [EIU3D YUON | ¢ (x3) 93uewIOpad BulpasdX]
vl | Seiv | ve/L | vIN v/N v/N v/N vIN V/N v/N v/N /N %0E 79 %0E%9 v/N V/N | ¥/N | epuesD o 3IpPIN | L2
vl | semr | ve/L | vIN v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N V/N v/N VIN %O0E'L9 %0€19 v/N V/N | ¥/N | apueisop amoT | g2 (spieog jo JoquInN)
V'L | Sev | ve/L | WIN V/N VN v/N V/N V/N ¥/N v/N v/N %0E V9 %0E79 v/N /N | ¥/N sexal JO UeaH | €1 Kiewwns smeys
YL | SUv | ve/L | VIN VIN | ¥/N v/N v/N V/N /N v/N v/N %0E 79 %0E79 v/N Y/N | YN 15800 §|n9 | g2
vl | Se/v | velL | vIN v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N %0E%9 %0E¥9 v/N v/N | W/N 3825810 ULP|0D | 6l
v | selv | velL | WIN /N VN VN VN | N VN vIN VN %0EPY | %0E¥S | VN VIN | N sexal 1503 | 8 SPOlied 8oUBLLIOHSd
vl | sefv | velL | N VN v/N VN VN | VN v VN VN %06¥S | %06¥9 | VIN VIN | VN sexaL yse3 doaq | 41 18(-01-1e3)
vl | Sse¥ | v/l | WIN V/N ¥/N v/N v/N ¥/N v/N v/N v/N %0E'9 %0E 79 ¥/N v/N | /N funod sejiea | 9 5
v'L | sefv | ve/L | WIN VN V/N vN  |wN v w/N v/N V/N %0E V9 %0E¥9 v/N v/N | W/N fajien oyouod | 21
vl | sev | vele | WIN v/N VN v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N | %0E%9 %0EY9 VN vIN | VN puag |e1se0) | ¢z
vl | se/v | v/l | N /N v/N VN ¥/N v/N v/N v/N V/N [ %09 %0E79 wIN VN | VWN sexal [enus) | 9z
v'L | se/v | ve/L | VN v/N v/N v/N v/N ¥/N ¥/N v/N V/N | %0EYY %0E Y9 v/N VN | VN ealy [eyded | pL
V'L | sev | v/l | WN vN VN VN v/N v/N V/N v/N v/N %0TSL | %0TSL v/N V/N | v/N | fauno> ucewes | bz SC0T/EL/9
'L | Sev | ve/L | wIN v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N /N %0579 %0E79 v/N v/N | WN fa|len sozesg | 91 paysiignd Ajjleuibuo sy
¥'L | Se/v | velL | vN ¥/N IEZ V/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %0E+9 %0E V9 v/N YIN | ¥N xe(diapiog | ol ISYI138 TYNI4
v'L | sefv | velL | wIN v/N v/N v/N wIN v/N V/N vIN v/N %0E 79 %0E P9 V/N /N | /N esly Owely | 0z 110day
364y
s9oN | oL | wouy 0 £0 F4o) LD usg wnpy JOUdIAZ | Joud AL | saadany | 162 A0F | 3BaLand | anD % | uey | smers paeog # HOSH MQEOU pieog

6202 [udy



Enclosure #3

Page 17

“AdeIndIe 2UNsuB 0} pajeIpswal BuIdg 18 SDINSESW YINOA || 10} SPOYISI f
"WajsAs mau sty 8sn 0} pajepdn Ussq sey elep |edUOISIY SY} o) pue a1y paniodal eyep ayy pue sweiboud Bujulel] 1 JasJeD 10y WalsAs Buuodal sy yINgss ARUS381 DML 'L

$910N

"abups 2oupWw0f1ad Bunaapy

vl | ve/e | €2/l v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N v/N /N 00'006'v$ | 00'006%S | V/N YN | ¥/N wisis | 66 ay3 jo sapionb wenog ayi ujf ,
vl | velE | €L v/N v/N VIN v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N 000£9'%$ | 000£9%% | W/N VN | V/N | sexsl[enusdisem | 6 aduewopad BUSIA JON AN
v'L | vele | €2/L Y/N V/N V/N Y/N V/N V/N Y/N /N 00'002's$ | 00°002'9% | V/N V/N | V/N BUWIOX3) | ST SISIY 1Y - 9uBIONad Bunsa sy
v'L | vere | e/t v/N vIN | VN v/N v/IN V/N v/N ¥/N 00'006'€S | 00006'€S | W/N VN | WN fiunoyjuese; [ § 23URLLIOMAY BURIBIN DN
vl | ve/e | g2/l v/N /N /N V¥/N v/N /N ¥/N v/N 00006'€$ | 00006'€$ | V/N V/N ¥/N sexsl }sealinos | gL asuewLIOpad Buipaadxg X3
v | vee | €2t v/N v/N vIN VN v/N v/N v/N v/N 00°006'SS | 00'006'ES | V/N VIN | VN sexal (anos | 1z “SuUOnIGag ST
v'L | vele | €eld v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N v/N v/N 00'006'€$ | 000063 | V/N VN | VN suleld yinos | ¢
v | vele | eeld v/N v/N v/N V/N V/N v/N V/IN v/N 0005L7$ | 000SL'vS | W/N vIN | VN [exded eny | 51 % 00°0 (MY ‘O ‘X3)
v'L | vefe | €L v/N ¥/N V/N ¥/N v/N V/N v/N v/N 00068'v$ | 00068 | V/N v/N | VN uiseg uelwiad | LL Buipasadxa/bunsspy %
vl | ve/e | eeL v/N v/N v/N V/N V/N v/N v/N v/N 00002'ss | 00002'S$ | V/N /N | W/N s|pueyued | |
vl ye/e | €e/L V/N V/N Y/N V/N V/IN v/N V¥/N V/N 00006'cs | 00006'c | W/N V/N /N Sexal YHoN | € 0 :(AIN) @2uBwIOpad Bullas 10N
vl ¥2/E | £2/L ¥/N v/N v/N /N V/N V¥/N VY/N V¥/N 00°00L'7$ | 0000L'Y$ | W/N ¥/N /N sexs] 1583 YLUoN | /£ 0 :(3Y ‘OIN) saueULIONad Bui@aN
vl we/e | €2/L V/N Y/N /N /N V/N Y/N V/N V/N 00°006'€$ | 00'006'€$ | ¥V/N V/N | V/N |eJlusD YHON | ¥ 0 :(X3) 2uBWIOHad Buipsadxg
vl | vese | ezl v/N v/N v/N V/N vIN ¥/N v/N V/N 00006'€$ | 00006'€s | W/N v/N | /N | epueis o sIppIN | £2
vl | ve/e | €22 VN ¥/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N | W/N 0006L7$ | 000678 | V/N V/N | V/N | opueigonismo | €7 (spteog 4o JaqUINN)
vLo| vese | gt v/N [ /N v/N v/N v/N v/N ZCEED 00006°€S | 00006'€S | ¥/N v/N | ¥/N sexsy Jo LieaH | €L Alewwing snyels
L | ve/E | €L V/N | V/N /N VN V/N /N v/N V/N 00°006'€s | 00006'€$ | ¥/N v/N | Y/N 520D 4IND | 82
v'L | vele | €e/L v/N /N v/N v/N V/N v/N v/N v/N 00°002's$ | 00°002'SS | W/N /N | VN 3UBDS8.D UBP(OD | 61
vl | vere | €elL VN VN VN VN | YN VN VN v/N 00'006'€5 | 000065 | v/N VN | VN sexsL 3583 | § SPoLRd @dueWIONd
vl | vele | £oL VN VN VN VIN | N VN VN VN 00O0LEPS | 00OLE®S | V/N VN | WN sexal 15e3 0894 | L1 91eQ-03-1ea)
vl | ve/e | €e/l vIN v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N 0000L2%$ | 000.2%% | V/N ¥N | VN fiuno) sejeq | 9
vl | vele | €2/l VN V/N v/N /N v/N v/N v/N V/N 000LL%S | 000LLYS | V/N WN | WN faljen oyouod |zt
'L o| ve/e | gL /N V/N V/N /N v/N ¥/N v/N v/IN | 00006’ | 00'006'€S | W/N ¥/N | ¥/N pueq |eyseo)d | z2
v'L | veie | g2/l ¥/N v/N v/N v/N ¥/N V/N v/N v/N 00'006'€S | 00'006'ES | W/N VN | VN sexal [equsd | 92 o
v'L | ve/e | €2/l ¥/N v/N ¥/N v/N W/N V/N v/N v/N 00'006'€$ | DO'006ES | V/N V/N | VN eauy [ended | pi ==
vl | v | €edl vN vN v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N 00'008'$ | 00006'ES | V/N V/N | VN | Aunoduomuwed | vz 5202/€L/9
v'L | vese | €elL v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N ¥/N 00'006'€$ | 00'006'€$ | W/N /N | W/N /3|len sozeug | 9L paustiand A|jeubuo sy
vy | vefe | €z v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N ¥/N 00'006'€5 | 0000665 | W/N V/IN | VN xe|dizpiog | oL ISVI13¥ TYNId
V'L | vere | €2/l v/N v/N v/N [ 'W/N v/N v/N v/N ¥/N 00'006'€S | 00006'€5 | V/N V/IN | VN ealy owely | 0z yoday .
pLIT
S9I0N | oL | woud %) £0 20 1o usg WNN | JOMJJAZ | J0MdUAL | $ednD | 3BILAOF | 3BaLind | andy% | ouey | smiess pieog # uosu QQEOU pieog
(10Q) ynoA - 30 150d 20 sbuleg uepayy €02 MY



Enclosure #3

Page 18

“A3BJNDOE 2NSU3 0} paleIpawal Buiaq aie SBINSESW YINOA ||e JO) SPOYIBN 't

"W1sAs Mau siyy @sn o) patepdn usaq Sey elep [eII0ISHY Uy} o) pue aiay papodal eyep oy pue swesBoud Buiel) 1 J3aIeD 10} Wa)sAS Buniodaa sy yingss Apuda DAL 'L

S310N

‘abups axubwiiofiag bunaapw

¥l €2/6 | €2/1 ¥/N ¥/N | ¥/N V/N V/N v/N /N V/N | %09°€S %09°€S V/N V/N /N wasis | 66 ay Jo Ja310nb WoNOq Y Uy ,
¥l €2/6 | €21 V/N Y/N Y/N V/N V/N Y/N V/N V/N %0L'2L %0L'2L V/N V/N /N Sex3L [BJUID IS3M | 6 2ouBWIOLRd BunaaN 10N (NN
vl €2/6 | €2/1 /N Y/N Vv/N /N V/N /N /N Y/N %0€99 %0E99 V/N V/N v/N ewoxal | 52 WIS 1Y - 9IUBULIONd BulBsN Y
vl | €2/6 | ge/1 V/N V/N v/N V/N V/N N VY/N Y/N %0E'S9 %0E'S9 v/N V/N | /N Auno) jueue] | § 2ouBWIOLEd Bunaai DN
vl €2/6 | €2/l V/N /N v/N /N v/N v/N V¥/N /N %08'€9 %08'€9 /N /N v/N SexaL 15eayinos | gl aduewWIOpaY Buipaadxl :X3
v'L | €2/6 | €21 V/N Y/N v/N V/N Y/N Y/N v/N V/N %06'8L %0682 Y/N v/N | VN sexsl yinos | |2 “suoniuysq smels
7L £2/6 €2/l V/N V/N Yv/N Y/N v/N V/N V/N V/N %0169 %0169 V/N Y/N Vv/N sule|d yinos | ¢
vl | €2/6 | ge/t v/N v/N v/N V/N v/N vIN v/N v/N %0592 %0S'9L VN VN | VN [ended jeiny | 5| % 00°0 {4V DN *X3)
r'L €2/6 | €2/1 V/N V/N V/N V/N v/N V/N V/N V/N %06'L9 %06'L9 Vv/N /N ¥/N ulseq uejuuag | || BuipasIxz/BbunedN %
vl €2/6 | €2/ v/N V/IN ¥/N v/N v/N Y/N V/N /N %0LLL %0L°LL ¥/N ¥/N V¥/N 3lpueyueq | |
vl €e/6 | €2/l v/N V/N /N v/N v/N ¥/N Y/N | V/N %0E6L %0E6L Vv/N ¥/N V/N SEX8L YHON | € 3 (IAN) @duewLIopad Bunaaiy 10N
vl g€e/6 | €2/L V/N VY/N V/N Y/N v/N V/N v/N V/N %06SL %06'SL Y/N Y/N ¥/N Sex3) 1S3 YHON | £ 0 :(4vY 'DIN) 8oUBULIoHRd Bunasiy
v'L | €2/6 | £2/1 v/N V/N Y/N /N Y/N V/N Y/N V/N %0229 %0229 Y/N /N | VW/N |enusd YUoN | ¢ 0 :(X3) @>ueULIOHad Buipsadxg
¥l £2/6 | €2/1 /N V/N V/N /N v/N V/N V/N ¥/N %0199 %0199 V¥/N /N Vv/N dpuels) oy 3IPPIN | L2
¥l €e/6 | g2 v/N V/N ¥/N Y/N /N V/N ¥/N v/N %01°29 %0L'LS V/N V/N ¥/N dpue.y Oy JIMOT | €7 (spleog jo saquinp}
¥l £e/6 ge/L Vv/N V/N V/N ¥/N V/N VY/N ¥/N /N %01L'L9 %0L°L9 V¥/N ¥/N Y¥/N Sex9] JO WesH | £1 >._NEE=W sniers
¥l €2/6 £/l Vv/N V/N | /N ¥/N V/N V/N V¥/N v/N %0065 %0065 /N V/N V/N 15803 §INY | 82
¥l £2/6 €e/l /N v/N _ V/N Y/N Y/N V/N V/N /N %02'L8 %0218 V/N v/N V/N JUBDSBID USPI0D | 6L
vl | €ele | £ell VN VN [N VN | ¥N VN VN VN %0819 | %0819 | VN VIN | WN sexal 153 | 8 SPOLISd SoUBLLIONS]
vl | €el6 | €2/l VN VN /N VN | VN VIN VN VN %0T¥L | %0evL | /N VIN | WN sexal jse3 dsaq | 1 832Q-03-IB9A
'L £2/6 ge/L VY/N /N V/N ¥/N V/N V/N ¥/N v/N %0669 %0669 V/N /N ¥/N fiunod sejleg | 9
7L £€2/6 | €2/ Y/N v/N V/N V/N ¥/N V/N V/N ¥/N %0689 %06'8% V/N /N /N Adjlep oyouo)d | Z|
vl €2/6 | €2/ ¥/N V/N v/N ¥/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N %0995 %0995 | ¥/N /N v/N puoag (e)seo] | 2¢
vl £2/6 ge/L /N Vv/N V¥/N V/N Vv/N v/N V/IN V/N %08'29 %0879 V/N V/N /N SEX3) jeual | 92
[ £2/6 €2/l /N ¥/N v/N V/N V/N Vv/N V/N ¥/N %0L°LL %0LLL V/N V/N /N ealy (ended |yl ==
v’y | g2/6 | €2/l vIN v/N v/N VN | VN vIN VN v/N %08¥L | %08VL | VN VN | N | funod uoswes | vz 520¢/€L/9
v | €2/ | g2 ¥/N ¥/N ¥/N v/N ¥/N v/N ¥/N ¥/N %0885 %0885 V/N ¥/N | W/N fallen sozeig | 9| paysijang Ajjeulbuo sy
vl | g2/ | 2L v/N Y/N v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N %09'19 %0919 VN | W/N | 9N ¥e|diapiog | oL ISVYI13Y TYNI4
¥l £2/6 €e/L /N /N Vv/N V/N v/N /N /N | /N %0195 %0195 v/N /N /N ealy owely | 02 H..—onwx
)64
SO10N o] wouayq —_a uaqg wnnN | d00ig Ip 2 A011d JA L jdod An) am‘_._. AO3 um-_._. an) ._-.-U.‘_“\o juey snjeys pieog i :om_._mQEou v..— mom
(10Q) Ysno, - sey [enuapaly 620z |udy



Enclosure #3

Page 19

"Wwialshs mau siy) asn o3 paepdn usaq sey ejep [eIUOISY BY) Joj pue susYy papodas elep ay) pue swelboid Bululel] % J9sieD) 10j W3)sAs Buiodal syl yingal Apusdas DML ‘L

SIION

‘abups 23uDULIOliBg BUNBaI

L | €26 | get %0LS9 | %PLve | %ewse | cb9s | €49€ %STLL | %vi89 | %0LSS | %00LL | %00IL | %6516 | WN | AN WSS | 66 ayz Jo sa10nb WOY0G 343 Ul
L £€2/6 €e/l %00'88 %1606 %00'001 52 [44 %¥S 28 %EEE] %0088 %00°'LL %00°LL %¥6'EZL 14 X3 SEX3] {eJUSD IS8M | 6 soueLIOpad BunaaN 10N JININ
v | gels | geht WOELL | W9LSL | %1999 | €5 v %EL9 | %678 | W9TLL | %00LL | %00LZ | %9ss0L | Lt | 3 BWOXAL | SZ | isiy 3y - 89ueLIopaq BURSsIA T
L | €6 | g WOULL | %bvEl | %00SL | et 82 %6L19 | %2089 | %O0ULZ | %0ULL | %00LZ | %vl00L | ¥L | OW 7iuno) juesteL | 5 sauRLLIOLIad BURBSIN DN
L | €e/6 | et WPEZL | W9ELL | %6LSs | 58 29 %LIVd | WvELL | %v6eL | %0OLL | %O0LL | %ELol | 2l | OW sexal 15e3UIN0s | gL SuBLLIOag BUIPsEI X
L | el | gt %lEl8 | %YSe | %89EL | 56 €8 %0066 | %EEE6 | WLEl® | %O00LL | %00LZ | %90l | 9 x3 SEXaL (anos | Lz SUORUGSG STIES
L | €2l6 | gt %S68L | weres | %05i8 | L5 5 %BLLL | %eove | %S68L | %00LL | %00LZ | %02LiL | of | X3 suielg ynos | ¢
v | £2/6 | €eit %9085 | %S8Es | %00se | vel L %IEVE | %EVES | %908S | %O0OLL | %00t | %Liz18 | o2 CEGIZOE % bL°2S {4V 'O 'X3)
L | €e/s | et %E9TS | %v9¥S | %lss | EEL oL %9699 | %ELET | %925 | %00LL | %00LL | %Evvl | ¥e Uiseg Ueluiad | L Buipaasxz/Bunnesiy %
L | €ele | €2 %0518 | %ls88 | %eees | 0zl 501 %erls | %8E6L | %0548 | %00LL | %00t | %beect | S sjpuequed | |
L | eele | €2t %8579 | %e2S9 | %00SL | 8v L€ %LESS | WEGLL | %85P9 | %00LL | %00LL | %9606 | 8L Sexal (IoN | € 71 :UAIN) 33UBWLIOpad BURB3I 10N
1| 26 | et %iise | weles | %egie | 29 33 %EE08 | %00te | %il88 | %00LL | %00l | %werel | € Sexal 1523 YHON | £ S (4 DN} SUBULIDHS] BUnSBIN
I | €26 | g WLELS | %SLvs | %erEs | 492 ) %BOEI | %8I6D | BLELS | W0OLL | %00LL | %lzel | 92 [enUSD (RION | ¥ L1 4x3) sauewiopag Bulpsar
I | €els | e %evss | %0058 | %eiv6 |29 £s %6959 | %L999 | %8rss | %00LL | %00iL | %ee0zl | L | opuesn or aIPPIN | L2
I | €26 | g2l %6708 | %9018 | %egls | 802 291 %SL68 | B6TES | %#6T08 | %00LL | %00LL | %SOELL | 6 73 | epue oy lemo | £2 (spJeog 40 JoGqunp)
I | ce/6 | €2 %605 | %9Lvs | %L99r | SS 52 %0009 | %eTls | %1605 | %00LL | %00 | %01 | 4e | WN sexal o pesH | £1 Kiewwing smeys
L | €2/6 | gelt %6E95 | %8les | %L9€s | 965 | 006 %S959 | %06¥S | %6E9S | %00LL | %00 | %crel | €2 | AN 15203 NS | 82
L | €2/s | £et %rll9 | %000L | %000s | z9 T W60ZL | %Lzl9 | %vil® | %OQOLL | %001 | %irse | or | uv Wz0s813 UBPIOD | 61
L | €2/6 | €2t %lver | %c9er | %essr | 0t 68 %OL'Sk | %lEcr | %lPer | %001 | %001LL %vlls | 8¢ | AN sexeL3se3 | @ SPOLIad SouRULIONAd
U | €ele | €eht %lgls | %lese | %llss | €8 & %6TL9 | %vEYS | %IEBLS | %00LL | %00LL | %l6el | sz | WN sexal 3se3 doad | L1 818Q-0}-1eah
L | €26 | gt %v9l9 | %lz8s | %9965 | 969 62r %TeoL | %SSEL | %P9l9 | %00LL | %00LL | %e898 | 6L | WN fiunod seyeq | 9
L | €26 | gt %I916 | %0000L | %0000l | 2t m W%ETEL | %er89 | wL9l6 | %00LL | %001Z | %Li6zr | U X3 Falien owsuo3 | 2l
L | €26 | g %vER9 | %LESI | %6083 | BEL 56 %OLVY | %8LBI | %vE8I | %00ULL | %O00LL | %9696 | SL | 4V pusg e5e03 | 22
L | €26 | €t %E0L6 | %6006 | %60vs | €08 92 %0EZL | %0618 | %6016 | %00LL | %001 | %o0gszt | ¢ | A Sexel [enua) | 92
L | €6 | gt %8195 | %15E9 | %8ISL | 8Ll 9 %OLL | %LOL | %8L95 | %00LL | %00t | %l66L | 22 | WN B3ty eNded | bl
R %00E8 | %s9le | weveL | vt 502 %OLL8 | %1628 | %00E8 | %0ULL | %00LL | %069LL | 8 | X Fiunoy uoiswed | vz
L g2/6 | €2/t %69'LS %StSP %0005 92 Sl %LYES % L9 %69°LS %00'LL %00°LL %5218 12 NN foljea sozeig | 91 paysiignd AjjeulbLo sy
L | ee/s | g2t %0GLL | %e0EL | %sl8L | Lzl 18 %S6ve | %e9sa | %061L | %00LL | %00Lz | %iziol | £ | oOmW Xe[diapiog | 0L ISVITIH TYNIH
I | €2l6 | g2l %0099 | %v9t9 | %8Les | 0se 591 %O9ES | %eBZ9 | %0099 | %O0LL | %0OLL | %9626 | 4L | AN ealy owely | oz yoday

184 uosuediiod pieog

solon | o1 |woss | D ) 1y 1o ueq wnN | JouduAZ | JoudIAL | M8dand | 16aLAO3 | 1BaLAnd | and o | uey | smeis pacog | # :
19 11V - owey enuepary  5€0C IHdY



Enclosure #3

Page 20

"918}dW0D S} UONEIPaWRI |BUN (0F JO ‘BLY ‘OP9 S3IIAIDS JusWAO|dWI PazZIPISGNSUN 3PN(3U] JOU 530p adueULIOMRd JUBLND) 2
S910N

"abup. 23UDWI0jIad Bunaaw

T | st | vell |- %6265 | %0965 | %6Lc9 | L90LOE | E6v8LL | %8609 | %i98S | %6I65 | %0009 | %0009 | %z8e6 | WN | DA | was’s | 66 a1 Jo o300k WoI0G 243 U
z | se/v | verL |- %EYL9 | %9089 | %sris | sigl | 89¢l %6989 | %9189 | %ETLI | %0009 | %0009 | %elall | @ Wi | sexal (enuadisam | 6 aoueWIOEd BUBaA 10N SAIN
4 se/L ve/L | - %EEQ9 %8009 %L6°09 £55°L LE6 %2819 %91°L9 %EE09 %1865 %1865 %48'00L 8L O | ewoxa) | 52 WIS 1Y - @duBuopad Bunea Wy
z | sent | verr |- %09SS | %1855 | %5645 | €5907 | €8FLL %5009 | %695 | %0955 | %0865 | %0865 | %8626 | ¥2 | VN fiunod juelel | § souewoped Bunsan BN
z | sel | vz |- %ESTI | %9TF9 | %¥999 | v8Y'S | 6ESE %0TL9 | %r6¥9 | %ESYI | %0009 | %0009 | %SSZ0L | L | A SexaL }5eayInos | g1 saueLLIOag BUIPaaIXd IXT
z | se/t | verL |- %E619 | %LELO | %8E€9 |06t | 6811 %POSS | %ISE9 | %E619 | %0009 | %0009 | %zzE€oL | SL | OW SexsL inos | 1z
z | seiv | verL |- %i8Y9 | %0T¥9 | %9289 | LEl'e | LEOZ %6TLI | BLEVO | %iBYI | %i665 | %l665 | %ILSOL | § X3 sureld pnos | ¢
z | sen | vz |- %SL2S | %LEZS | %LOES | sveOlL | 2els %iV9S | %e6vS | %siTs | %LL6S | wLl6S | %bess | it lendes jeiny | 5| o 15°82 (4V "D "X3)
z | s/l | v |- %069 | %ESE9 | %9¥S9 | 996€ | vise [%€29 | %699 | %06¥9 | %0009 | %0009 | %iL80L | § | uiseg uejuad | L1 Buipasaxa/Bunssy %
z | se/t | veL |- %O0LL9 | %cziS | %0E0L | 9602 | 6lvL %9699 | %E€L89 | %0Li9 | %0009 | %0009 | %eszil | o sipueyueq | |
z | se/t | weL |- %0L79 | %0529 | %0L'€9 | LovL | 0l8 [9%€v29 | %SUL9 | %0129 | %0009 | %0009 %0SE0L | ¥l SexoL YHoN | £ 3 0AIN) 22uewsopaq BURS3 JON
z | set | ve |- %0SES | %SL€9 | %eL€d | sel | weel %SLV9 | %LEVO | %OSES | %2865 | %z86S %5990L | 6 SeXal 1583 YHON | £ 0L (4 DY) SDUBLLIOYISd BULAS
< Se/L | velL |- %82 S %PEPS %69'SS 890'7€ | 8OV'LL %Il'LS %9L'¥S %8S %SL'65 %5465 %5806 92 |B3U3D YLION | (X3) @2ueULIOpad BulpaadX]
z | se/t | weiL |- %bLSS | %95 | %8L8s | 0207 | 92LL %ILT9 | %BLLS | %vLSS | %0009 | %0009 | %0626 | s¢ apueID R APPIN | L2
z | se | we |- %STED | %LEES | %OESI | ¥orrL | 6vLE %OSEI | %69EI | %SCEI | %0009 | %0009 | %evSoL | LU || [ epueis ory samoT | g2 (5pIEOg JO JAGWINN)
z | sen | e |- %EPED | %8TE9 | %i¥¥9 | 25927 | 1891 %EOBI | %ZEVO | %6FES | %0865 | %086S | %Ly90L | oF | X4 Sexal Jo WeaH | £l Arewwing smeig
z | se | velL |- %TLL9 | %5v29 | %SEL9 | 92668 | 00556 %ZE09 | WLFLS | %2419 | %0003 | %0009 %8201 | oL | OW 15203 409 | 82

B EEAL %.0€9 | %s62¢9 | %8L€9 | Elgt | s9L %LSPS | %riv9 | %L0€9 | %0009 | %0009 %els0L | 2L || X3 1805813 UBP[OS | 61
z | se/v | v |- [%sls5 | %6l'99 | %ivie | vsl's | 19g% %ETL9 | %6LYI | %SLS9 | %0003 | %0009 | %eseor | ¥ 7 sexaL 353 | @ SPOH3d 32URWIOLId
z | e | |- %990 | %eeld | %LZOL | ellE | 5907 %6158 | %80E9 | %9E99 | %0009 | %0009 | %O09OLL | € | X3 | sexalise3 0eeq | i1 21ed-03-Ieap
z | sl | v |- %EFSS | %BEDS | %0645 | 000'87 | £€9'SL %L68S | %9L9S | %EYSS | %0L6S | %0L6S | %eSE€6 | £2 | N fiuno? sejieg | 9
z | set | veiz |- %EECY | %S009 | %2645 | LS 505 %T999 | %9799 | %EE09 | %0009 | %0009 | %SS00L | 6L | OmW Tallen oupuod | 21
z | s | verL |- %rPY9 | %L6ES | %v9¥d | 0005 | LseE %ELSY | %LLSO | %bVP9 | %0009 | %0009 %ori0L | 8 | i puag 235803 | 22
z | sen | verr |- %i509 | %v609 | %8L19 | Livy | soiz %B9E9 | %EOEY | %L509 | %8¥65 | %8¥es %ETIOL | 2t | ODW | sexal [eAus) | 92
z | sei | v |- %LL0S | WLEOS | %evls | 8LTl | e6v9 %GIES | %60LS | %LLOS | %8965 | %8965 %058 | 8¢ | N ealy jeuded | vl
z | s | vee |- %9965 | %9¥09 | %2609 | 225 | 8692 %80UES | %8¥29 | %9965 | %0009 | %0009 %Ev66 | 02 | OW | /aunoduossued |y 5202/€1/9
z se/L | vele |- %EP'29 %2229 %6L19 022z | 98¢l %9159 BYEEI %EF 29 %0009 %0009 %SOPOL | €L BT Aajjen sozelg | 91 paysijgnd Ajleuibuo sy
z | sell | velL |- %Ze8S | %zres | %9129 | L09%8 | €905 %0l79 | %6985 | %ce8s | %1865 | %Lg6s %rEe6 | <2 | oW xa|dIapiog | 0 3ISVIT13Y TYNI4
z | selt | v |- %S06S | %eZl'6S | %l96s | €662 | £2TEl %0TED | %S5 | %5065 | %6L6S | %6L6S | %9L86 | Lz | OW 2aly owWely | 0z yoday

16up
SJION 0] woi4 Qc Ma Nc _.c uaqg wnn 101aq JA 2 40l4d JA L &._W& An) am-_.—r AQ3 am._._. ) 4n) % juey snjels —vhﬂom _ # :ommt—anEou v.h mom

29 01 uyim juswhojdwiesy Juewrep 6202 [11dy



Enclosure #3

Page 21

*AdeINIDE BINSUS 0} ainseall siyy Joy uonezijensia ayy buiziieuy si g s

$9I0N

“aBup. 93uDWI0Ia4 Bundapy

S ey | pe/0L V/N | ¥/N ¥/N /N /N %60'65 %96'95 | W/N %0005 %0005 ¥/N v/N v/N wasAs | 66 ay3 Jo Jarionb wWoRoq ayl U
S se/v | velolL | - v/N Y/N Y/N Y/N v/N %e0'eS %E2'CY V/N %00'0S %0005 ¥/N V/N ¥/N sex3| [ejuad IsoM | 6 @3uewloyiagd Bunasiy 10N AN
s | sev | ve/oL |- v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %9960 | %6605 | V/N %0005 %0005 v/N v/N | ¥/N BWOKAL | 57 | sty 1y - @duBWIOpad BUNSB (MY
3 Se/v | velol |- | WIN REZY T lwiN [ WIN | %ilES | %LULS | W/N | %0005 | %000s VN VN | v/N fiunodjuesel | § aouBWIOMAg BUNBaIA SO
s | se/v | velol | - v/N v/N v/N VN v/N %EBTS | %LL6E | VN %0005 %0005 v/N VN | ¥/N sexa] 15eayinos | gl saueLLIOpag Buipaadxg X3
s | seiv | ve/or |- v/N v/N v/N VN V/N %E909 | %egst | W/N %0005 %0005 v/N VN | ¥N sex] Linos | 1z “SuonIag SMEIS
S | sev | vesor | - v/N v/N v/N VN VN %YTSS | %8r'es v/N %0005 %0005 V/N V/N | VN suleld anos | z
s | se/v | vedol | - v/N v/N v/N VN VIN %6v09 | %l6Sk | W/IN %0005 %0005 v/N VN | VN jevded jeiny | si % 00°0 :(dY ‘O ‘X3)
s | semv | weloL | - YN v/N v/N VN | WN %6E05 %BreE | VN %0005 %0005 v/N v/N | W/N uiseg ueluad | L1 Buipaaxa/Bunssiy %
s | semv | welor | - VN VN V/N VIN V/N %L009 | %8LEL | VN %0005 %0005 v/N v/IN | W/N 3|pueyued | |
S sefv | ve/ol | - Y/N v/N ¥/N VY/N /N %96'€S %EV'LS /N %0005 %0005 V/N V/N v/N sexal YUoN | € (AIN) @2uewIoad Bunsa JoN
S | sev | veloL | - v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %5805 %oLgr | VN %0005 %0005 v/N VN | W/N sexa] 1se3 YUON | £ 0 :(4v 'O} aaueLLopag Bunaspy
s | sev | we/oL | - v/N YIN v/N v/N v/N %5199 | %0695 v/N %0005 %0005 v/N V/N | W/N [eAUSD YHON | ¥ 0 :(x3) @duBLIOpEg Bupasxg
s | se/v | welor |- V/N WIN v/N V/N V/N %S619 | %0103 | VN %0005 %0005 ¥/N Y/N | ¥/N | spueig on sIppIN | 42
s | sev | we/or | - v/N WIN ¥/N v/N v/N %6l2L | %060L | /N %0005 %0003 v/N Y/N | W/N | epuessonyiemot | £2 (spJeog Jo JaquInN)
s | sev | werol | - v/N VIN v/N v/N v/N %8929 | %LL0S | V/N %0005 %0005 v/N v/N | /N Sexal JO 1BaH | €L Alewwing smeys
S | sy | ve/ol | - v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %28'85 %ESLS | V/N %0005 %0005 v/N V/N | VN 15200 N9 | 82
S | Se/v | we/oL | - v/N v/N /N v/N v/N %00S. | %000F | V/N %0005 %0005 v/N /N | WN JuadsaID UBP|oY | 6L
s | serv | veson vN N v/N VIN | YN wLils | %oler | wN %0005 | %0005 | W/N N | WN sexal1sed | 8 SPOlISd BoUBLLIOHSY
s | sev | vefoL | - VN VN N VIN | v/ %evis | %igle | VN [ %0005 | %0005 | v/N VN | wiN sexal 3se3 deeq | L1 91eQ-03-1e3)
s | sev | welol |- v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %9EBS | %66ES | VN %0005 %0005 VIN VN | WN fiunc) seea | 9
3 sz/v | velor | - v/N v/N V/N v/N v/N %BEGY %0529 v/N | %0005 %0005 V/N VN | VN TojleA oyouod | z1,
s | Sev | we/oL |- v/N v/N v/N v/N VN %SEIS | %S6TS v/N %0005 %0005 v/N V/N | VN puag [e1se0d | ¢z
3 sefv | velol | - v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N %PLS %5009 ¥/N %0005 %0005 v/N vIN | VN sexal [eaud) | 92 :
S | sev | vedoL | - v/N v/N v/N VN v/N %5065 %reEL | WN %0005 %0005 V/N /N | YN a1y [eyied | i T
s [ serw | werol | - VN VN VN VN | VN %955 |%orEs | VIN %0005 | %0005 | W/N VAN W | Taunos uomwes | 5z S20e/EL/9
S se/y | weloL | - v/N v/N ¥/N v/N ¥/N %90°ES %PLTS v/N %0005 %0005 v/N YN | WN f3)jen sozeug | 91 paysiiand Ajeubuo sy
s | sev |[velol |- v/N ¥/N VN V/N ¥/N %6995 | %cv8y | v/N %0005 | %0005 V/N v/IN | VN xa|diapiog | oL | JSYI13¥ TIYNIH
S | sefv | vesor | - WIN v/N v/N v/N v/N %EGEY | %ETVI | VN %0005 %0005 v/N vIN|WIN ealy owely | 02 moday
1641
sojoN | oL | woy 2] €0 Zo 1o uag WON | JOMdJAZ | JOMdIAL | J4odand | 36aL A0 | 36aLand | and % | juey | smexs paeog _ # COm_._mn_F_OU pieog
210l Ajiwe ||y - 93y juswabebug ||n4 sadioyd 5202 __._&<



®
8o
2
L
‘passaiddns usaq sey ainseaw siy) J0) 8dURLLOMDG ‘£IXL OF LSIML WO LORISURI} BU} O} Pa}e|aJ SaNss| elep 0} anqd '§
SIION
‘abupt aubwiiofiad bunaspyy
€ | se/w [we/oL |- 126'SPL | €09'9pL | 00S'ZPL | 251 9£6'08L°7Z | 0962wl | 88V6PL | LgBSFL | OLL'SSL | 9LL'GSL %80V6 | W/N | VN walshs | 66 ay1 Jo saypnb wopoq a1 uj ,
€ | sy |wz/or |- 5991 1290 Lo zZst 660'€52 vl 899'] 599'L 926'L 926'L %SP98 | V/N | V/N | sexalenusdisam | 6 sauewIopad Buas|y 10N (AN
€ | se/v | veloL | - 19l vl 1101 T YEVILL 680'L SOL't 19171 971 9.2’ %6606 | W/N | V/N BLIOXSL | 5 | 51y 3V - 9duewIOpag Bunsai tuy
€ sefy | ve/oL | - L9%°L LPS'L 1292 ¢Sl 020'SEL’L | 88Y'6 PES'® L9¥'L 2048 z0L'8 %1858 | V/N | V/N Aunodjuewe | g souBWIONRd BUnasIN DI
€ sz/v | ve/oL | - 0592 2592 0g9' 2sl £19'e0r 6152 26T 0592 1282 (%454 %V6E6 /N V/N sexa] isesynos | g| souewlopad Buipasoxg X3
€ | se/v | veloL |- 2892 2167 966 sl ¥90'85Y LOv'E 0i2'e 2982 882 ¥88'¢ %E666 | W/N | /N sexal \pnos | 1z SUORIUYSQ SNIEIS
€ | seiv | ve/oL |- S€5°2 £vS'T £6¥2 st sLz'sse 0602 SLv'z 5657 S0LZ S0L'T %ZLE6 | W/N | W/N sule|d inos | ¢
€ | sefv | vedor | - LLLE 91 191 st LE6'L8Y 1872 0887 LLLE 96L'€ 961 %2266 | V/N | VN [edded jeiny | 1 % 00°0 {4V 'O ‘X3)
€ | sz | velol | - 7052 e rer'z Z51 109'08€ 19677 9857 052 956 956 %LLY8 | /N | WN uiseg uelulad | || Buipsasxa/Bunsol %
€ | sefr | veloL | - 195 18572 €197 5L ZLT68E 1oLz S0 1952 €597 | €99 %ES96 | W/N | W/N a|pueyued | |
€ s2/v | ¥2/0L | - SLLL ogL'L | ssLL ZsL L2P'69L 0sL'L 251°) St 2L 2Le’l %9948 | V/N v/N SEX3) YHON | € 0 :(NN) @duewiouad Bupaajy JoN
€ Se/fv | ve/oL | - 0502 L50°C 902 A1 rSLLE €181 L6L°) 050’2 668'L 668'L %S6°20L | V/N /N Sexa) 3seg YHoN | £ 0:(dV 'OIN) soueWIOpad Bugssy
€ se/v | e/l | - 1982 L¥8'L | S86'L 25k 804'S6L°L Iri'e 6129 1992 2868 1868 %¥S L8 Y/N /N |e3ua) YUON | ¥ 1(%3) @duewIopad Buipeadxg
e | sev | veol |- 8L€'l 18¢'1 601 5L 00¥'602 vl 09€'L 8L€'1 £3¢’L €8¢’} %v9%66 | V/N | W/N | apueio ond a|ppin | £z
€ | serv | veioL |- 6ELOL zLoL 0l6'% 5L ¥SOLYS'L | 8696 | 9696 6EL0L 05901 05901 %0256 | V/N | V/N | @pueld on Jamol | €2 (spieag Jo JaquinN)
€ [ s [veol]- 344 0gr'e SIE?T z5L 2/8'69€ Lev'e 6ve2 £Eb'C 65 65 %6LE6 | VN | WN SEX3] JO LBaH | £L Kiewwng snyeys
€ | se/F | ve/oL | - VI8PE 901'SE YLL'SE ZSL | 2BL00E'S | €LL0E | Z/89€ YI8VE LvS'SE 1V5'SE %186 | W/N | W/N 15800 4IND | 82
€ se/v | vesoL | - 922’1 1221 681'L zs1 6.£'981 1011 9zL'L 92zt 8LE'L 8LEL %20€6 | W/N | W/N B2581D UBPIOD) | 6L
€ | szv | peloL | - 7895 5895 VeSS ) 8ELE98 | 2903 695's 789 875 €80 %5286 | WN | WN sexoL 3563 | g SPOLISd B3UBLLIOS]
€ | sew [vzoL |- % 15072 vz 751 |szzely | elee 5897 T 762 %S¥Es | VN | N sexal jse3 deaq | L1 ©18Q-0}-1ed)
€ | sz | welol | - 1891 LL6YL 25751 251 SLPLEZT | 9rSIlL 09951 1891 8v2'sL gve'sL %8296 | V/N | V/N Aiuno) sejeq | 9
€ | sev |[weson |- 88/ 68 092 51 S8L6LL 8£8 9l 88/ 164 6L %1886 | V/N | V/N a1jen oyouod | zL
€ | sev | weion |- 29 S68'E €09' 51 055885 €0V'E SwL'e 2.8 7L [e1es %L69LL | VN | W/N pusg |e1se0) | zz
e | sev |veiol |- 0918 05t veEL'E 251 00508 S6E &3 091 08g’s 08’ %6¥E6 | V/N | VN sexa) fenus) | 9¢
€ | sy | weoL |- 6062 088 6102 51 L02'2vy 991’ €62 6062 B7L's 6zL'€ %.626 | VN | WN eaty [eyded | L
€ | setv |veloL |- 86L'E 88L'E 3153 51 SS9y | 9LLY 0SP'E 861 729 729 %6288 | VN | WN fiunod uoswes | vz Seoe/eL/9
3 sz/v | velol | - 889'L 999°L 955'L 251 855'95¢2 62.'L 155'L 889'L ¥69'L 769'L %5966 | V/N | W/N A3JleA sozeig | 91 paysiiqnd Ajjeuibuo sy
€ | sz/v | ve/ol |- 1555 265G v€0'9 751 | o6e’ee8 0LL'L €Lz I5¥'S Zol'8 018 %SEL9 | V/N | VN xa|diapiog | 0L ISvIT3IH TYNId
€ | se/v | we/or | - 99071 18071 801y L 51 096'.EL'7 | €00'TL 65L'cL 99071 SEEYL SEETL %¢L'86 | V/N | V/N ealy owely | 0z 110day
= uosuedwo) pieog
s910N | o | wouy 0 £0 0 1) uag wny I0UGIAZ | JOMdIA L | #adand | 3BaLA0T | BaLand | and % | duey | smels paeog # :

paulquio) - Aeq 124 panias ualpjiyd # bay

G202 |udy



Enclosure #3

Page 23

s3)ON

'2BuD.1 3IUDWLIOf 1B DL

se/v | ve/oL | - S66'61 0EY'EY 173414 V/N V/N L0L'Y0L ¥8r'8LL S66'6% - /N Tv/N V/N | V¥/N waysAs | 66 ayz Jo sa34pnb wioyog ayy uj
| s | wedor | - 1101 628 332 v/N v/N Uv'L 1161 [0 |osst €56 %zL90L | L %2 | sexal jenuadisam | 6 anuewLopag Bunaayy 10N N

se/v | ve/oL | - 92L 104 SLS V/N V/N 280°L 982l 92L 484" £¥6 %6691 22 NN ewoxal | 52 WISIY 3V - @2UBWIOMAd Bunoai Yy

ey | ve/oL | - 219'] 6EP'L L10'L V/N V/N €10V 140 L1191 £007 SSE'C %L LL S¢ NN fiunoy jueney | g sauBwIopad Bunesiy oW

se/v | ve/oL | - 6Ll 250°L £95 V/N ¥/N L 6202 612l 9/8'L oLe’L %¥L00L | 0L ON SeX3 }Seaulnos | gl 2ouBWLIOHE Buipaadxd ixa

sev | ve/ol | - YOE'l 1oLl 109 v/N v/N €102 8L6'L vOg'L svl'z 59z'L %80°€0L | 6 | OW sexal 4inos | Lz TEUonUeg SEIS

sz/v | ve/oL | - £l 6v0'L ars V/N v/N 185'L LIVE 1Ll 0912 887’1 %Lv98 | vL | AN sufeld yINos | g

Selv | ve/oL | - 6527 €26'L 28l v/N v/N S8Te A 652 126°% €952 %0956 | LI Y e3icied jeany | st % 99°2F (Y ‘OIN 'X3)

Sev | veloL | - iv8 9L ov V/N v/N S65'L 65l 178 1191 6201 %lEZ8 | 0z | WN uiseq uejuad | LI Buipaasxg/Bunaspy %

seiv | velou | - 9LL ) 69¢€ v/N v/N vSLL 2991 ™ 8L6'L it %029 | 42 | WN apueyued | |

se/v | ¥e/oL | - 08S £95 343 V/N V/N LEO'L €9¢°L 08s L 128 %EL0L 9¢ NN SEX3L YUON | € 91 [(NN) 32UBLLIONSd BUlaap 10N
i se/v | ve/oL | - 8 9z 99¢ V/N v/N 9Ll #09°L £18 889°L 856 %82'58 gl WN sexa) jse3 YLoN _ L S (MY ‘OW) eaurwIOpad Bunsan

sz/v | ve/ol | - 020' 9y 10572 v/N v/N ) Si9oL 020' 891 8187 %9TYLL | € 5 [EAUS YUON | ¥ {(x3) @duewopag Buipasoxg

sy | ve/ol | - 549 809 28 v/N v/N 16 500'L s49 D 188 %299L | €2 | WN | ®puein op 2IPPIN | /2

sy | vesol | - 1902 £€6'1 'L v/N v/N 6Ly 105’ 1902 891y SEL7T %gSSL | ¥z | WN | 9puelD ol 1omol | €7 (spseog 10 JaqUINN)

sz/v | ve/oL | - LeL 0.9 [Ted v/N v/N 8621 196' LeL vl | si8 %0vz8 | 6L | WN sexs] Jo veay | €L fiewwng snyeys

szfv | velol | - 616 €L 119°% v/N v/N 068'62 60E'.E 6716 89l 0 %S 2T | ) [E] 820D 4IND | 82

sy | velol | - 7 159 L€y v/N ¥/N €811 967t 12L vl 048 %828 | 8L | WN JU8Is81D UIPIOY | BL

Sefv | vesor | - Sv6'L 0zl 80t VIN_ | YN £ive 6Evy Svel 96L'€ ssz2 %5298 | st | wN SexeL 1563 | § SPOLiad 8UBLLIOLEd

Sefv | ve/ot | - sl e 929 VIN | VN e |eeiz Zls1 1997 851 %8556 | b | v sexal 15e3 0080 | L1 83eQ-03-1ap

sz/v | velol | - 12ey S94'¢ TUET v/N v/N orv's 2588 Lz 9L 12t %BLYSL | € ¥a fiunod sejeq | 9 Sl

sy | velol | - 88t e €9l v/N v/N 9¢8 oD 88 ZLv'L 208 %gE8y | 8z | WN Tajien oypuod | 21

sezfv | velol | - 005t v6E'L 6L v/N v/N 6vS'z \vZ'z 005'L 0847 999'L %v006 | £ | AN puag [eIse0) | ¢z

sz/v | velol | - 069 0€9 BEE VN V/N vl 860°L 069 L'l 898 %6v6L | Le | WN sexs] [e3ua) | 97

szfv | velol | - 266 ¥2972 865'L v/N v/N 7£9'9 S6LL 2667 891y 929 %vGELL | S ¥4 easy [ended | vl ~=

sefv | vedol | - 126 L8 99¢ v/N v/N 191 1S9t [ zz6 1261 €Lt %62€8 | 4L | WM | fiunoduclwed | bz Se0e/EL/9

sy | vesoL | - [eed! 6L2'L Liy v/N v/N LL8'L 696'L [ prt'L 00L'2 sse'L %90SLL | ¥ 'z /8||ep sozeig | 91 paysiiand Ajlewiblo sy

se/v | ve/ol | - 1€5°C 6872 1€ VN V/N ey YLy _ 1657 8917 €9E°C %oEL0L | 9 X3 xejiliepiog | 01 ISVI13Y TVYNI4

Se/v | ve/ol | - 1612 1552 £25'1 VN v/N 104° S16' 67T 291y 999°¢ %LovOL | 8 on eaiy owely | 0z 1oday

oy uosiiedwor pieog
saloN | oL | woug %) £0 z0 10 uag WNN | JOUdJUAZ | JOMd AL | sadand | 16aL A0 | 16aLind | umd % |duey | smexs paeog [ # .
ddue)sissy juaje] sexa] buiaieray siehojdwig -T4114 __._n_<






Enclosure #4

P 1
W RKF C 3800 Stone Road

Kilgore, Texas 75662
Phone: 903.218.6400
TDD: 1.800.735.2989

U“ONS Fax: 903.983.1440
EAST TEXAS www.workforcesolutionseasttexas.com

AmerfcanjobCenter
network
Date: July 9, 2025
To: Workforce Solutions East Texas Board
From: Adam Martin, Manager, Workforce Systems Improvement Team
Subject: Status of Workforce System Improvement Team (WSIT) Reports and Texas
Rising Star (TRS)

The Workforce System Improvement Team (WSIT) completed the following Workforce System
Improvement and /or Technical Assistance (TA) reviews since the last Workforce Board
meeting.

Also included is an update on the status of TRS Providers in the region.

Dynamic Workforce Solutions, (DWFS) — Workforce
SNAP E&T:
A SNAP E&T Case file Review for the period of April 2025 through May 2025 is in progress.

WIOA Programs:
A WIOA Out-of-School Youth (OSY) Program Compliance Review for the period January 2024
through September 2024 was conducted. All findings have been resolved.

The following issues were identified during the review:
e Incentives Errors: $200
e Transportation Assistance Errors: $141
e Participant Continued Receiving Service Error: $6,370
e Participant Received Training Service Error: $4,000
Total Amount Due: $10,711.

Since the review period falls under the previous contractor, Career Team, the final amount due is
the responsibility of Career Team. A letter detailing the findings and repayment obligation was
mailed to Career Team on April 29, 2025. After coordinating with both Career Team and FGM
from ETCOG, the disallowed cost of $10,711 will be deducted from Career Team's final
incentive payment. -

East Texas Literacy Council (ETLC) Stand Alone WIOA Youth Contractor

The WIOA Out-of-School Youth (OSY) Program Compliance Review January 2025 through
April 2025 draft has been finalized. A disallowed cost of $1,383.50 has been received from
ETLC. All findings have been resolved.

This is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.
The Texas Workforce Commission, in partnership with 28 local Workforce Development Boards, forms Texas Workforce Solutions.



Memorandum — Board System Improvement Reviews Enclosure #4
July 9, 2025 Page 2
Page 2

Texas Rising Star (TRS) Update

There are 168 TRS certified programs in the region. The “Star” ratings are as follows:
Twenty —two (22) -2 star

Seventy-eight (78) - 3 star

Sixty —eight (68) - 4 star

CAE assessors have been unable to meet recertification deadlines due to staffing issues. Texas
Workforce Commission is currently granting recertification extension waivers to ensure
programs continue eligibility for CCS through the end of the current fiscal year.

TRS continues to receive interest forms from programs desiring to become TRS.

I will be happy to answer any questions you may have.

AM/kv



Enclosure #4
Page 3

3800 Stone Road
Kilgore, TX 75662
Phone: 903.218.6400

TDD: 1.800.735.2989

TlONs Fax: 903.983.1440
www.workforcesolutionseasttexas.com
EAST TEXAS

July 2, 2025

East Texas Literacy Council
Natasha Duncan

PO Box 311

Longview, TX 75606

Ms. Duncan
The fiscal monitoring for the period of July 2023 through June 2024 for East Texas Literacy

Council is complete.

Observations:

Bank Statement & Bank Reconciliation Issue:

Due to an unidentified system issue, the June 2024 bank statement and reconciliation could
not be accessed at the time of the review.

Missing Requisition Forms:
Of the 21 disbursement transactions sampled, 4 did not include requisition forms in the
supporting documentation, as outlined in the organization's Micro-Purchase Policy .

Disallowed/Questioned Costs:
No disallowed or questioned costs were identified in our review.

If you should have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me or a member of our fiscal monitoring staff.

Sincerely,

, //A///j/vz

Déglas G Shryrock, Lt Col USAF (Ret)
Executive Director, Workforce Solutions East Texas







Enclosure #5

Page 1
w RKF C 3800 Stone Road

Kilgore, Texas 75662
Phone: 903.218.6400
TDD: 1.800.735.2989

UTIONS Fax: 903.983.1440
www.workforcesolutionseasttexas.com

A proud partner of the

Pt
AmericanJobCenter”
network

May 13, 2025

Claire Alden

Deputy Chief of Staff & Legislative Director
Representative Lance Gooden

2431 Rayburn HOB

Washington, DC 20515

RE: HUD Economic Development Initiative (EDI) — Jarvis Christian University Workforce Training
Center

Dear Representative Lance Gooden,

I am writing on behalf of the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board to express support for Jarvis Christian
University’s proposal to renovate an existing facility on its Hawkins, Texas campus and convert it into a
Workforce Training Center. This project represents a significant opportunity to address the skills gap in
East Texas.

By creating a modern training center, the University will not only enhance educational and career pathways
but also bolster economic development and workforce resiliency throughout East Texas. The impact of this
project will extend well beyond campus—fostering job creation, sustainable growth, and long-term
community empowerment.

It is our understanding the University is constrained by limited resources and aging infrastructure in its
workforce development efforts. This proposed renovation will allow for expanded services, targeted
training programs, and increased job placement support.

Jarvis Christian University serves as an Access Point for Workforce Solutions East Texas, and we look
forward to participating in collaborative efforts for the continued referral of workforce customers and
coordination of services. Jarvis Christian University’s application to the HUD Economic Development
Initiative is consistent with the Mission of the Workforce Solutions East Texas Board “To improve the
quality of life through economic development by providing a first-class workforce for present and future
businesses.”

We respectfully ask your office to support this important proposal. Thank you for your continued leadership
and commitment to the East Texas region. If you have any questions, I will be happy to respond.

Sincerely,

// &

as G. Shryock; Lt Col, USAF (Ret)
Executlve Director, Workforce Solutions East Texas
3800 Stone Road, Kilgore, TX 75662

This is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.
The Texas Workforce Commission, in partnership with 28 local Workforce Development Boards, forms Texas Workforce Solutions.






Enclosure #6

WQRKFQRC
3800 Stone Road

Kilgore, Texas 75662
Phone: 903.218.6400
TDD: 1.800.735.2989

UTIONS Fax: 903.983.1440
www.workforcesolutionseasttexas.com

A proud partner of the

»
Amerlc/a;JobCenter
network
DATE: July 1, 2025
TO: Workforce Solutions East Texas Board
FROM: 7,? Douglas G. Shryock, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Nominations submitted to the Texas Workforce Commission for Employer of the

Year awards

The Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) Employer award nominations were submitted by the due date
of June 20, 2025. Approved at the May meeting, nominations for the following were submitted.
(Nomination summaries are attached.)

Small Employer of the Year - Titan Tube (Attachment #1)

HireAbility Employer of the Year - Elijah’s Retreat (Attachment #2)
Veteran Friendly Employer of the Year — CampV Tyler (Attachment #3)
Local Employer of Excellence - West Fraser - (Attachment #4)

Note: In the original recommendation, Titan Tube was incorrectly identified as Titan Tubulars & Well
Service.

Following the May WSETB meeting, UT Health East Texas (Attachment #5) was selected as nominee for
Large Employer of the Year. The nomination recommendation was delayed while Board staff sought
clarification from TWC regarding eligibility for private hospitals operating in partnership with public
entities such as universities.

Staff requests ratification by the Workforce Solution East Texas Board for the nomination of UT Health
East Texas. Thank you for your consideration.

If you have questions, we will be happy to respond.
DGS/GA/kv

Attachments

This is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.
The Texas Workforce Commission, in partnership with 28 local Workforce Development Boards, forms Texas Workforce Solutions.






Enclosure #6
Page 2

ATTACHMENT #1






Experience. Strength. Pride.

Small Employer

of the Year
Nominee

Small but Mighty: Titan Tube South

Workforce Solutions East Texas proudly
nominates Titan Tube South of Longview for the
2025 Small Employer of the Year Award. Titan
Tube South demonstrates how a small business
can have a profound impact on both industry
and community through people-centered
practices and a commitment to second chances.

A leader in tubular component manufacturing,
Titan Tube Fabricators, Inc. provides complete
in-house services including CNC tube bending,
forming, punching, and both robotic and manual
welding. Serving diverse sectors, Titan delivers
projects from concept to final distribution with
exceptional quality and efficiency.

But it’s not just about production at Titan—it’s
about people. Titan is a proud second chance
employer, offering meaningful opportunities to
individuals with prior involvement in the criminal
justice system. Many of their current employees
come from such backgrounds and are now
thriving, thanks to the chance Titan Tube
provides for stable, full-time work.

Titan also values work-life balance, offering four-

day work weeks that allow employees more time
with their families and greater flexibility.

Equa! Opportunity Employer/Program:

Their commitment to workforce development is
evident through their partnership with Workforce
Solutions East Texas, having hosted nine work
experience participants in recent years. One of
the most notable success stories is David, the
first participant placed at Titan Tube South
through the National Dislocated Worker Grant
(NDWG) program during the COVID-19 pandemic.
Despite facing sudden job loss due to the crisis,
David seized the opportunity to gain hands-on
experience in manufacturing. Today, he remains a
valued full-time employee at Titan, grateful for
the support he received and the new direction
his career has taken.

At the heart of Titan’s success is a culture of
loyalty, respect, and hands-on mentorship.
General Manager David Wynn leads by example,
taking a personal role in training employees who
want to grow. “If they have a will to learn, | will
teach them anything they want to know,” Wynn
says, embodying the company’s open-door
approach to advancement.

Titan Tube South’s unwavering commitment to
inclusion, skill-building, economic development
and growth, and community impact makes them
an ideal choice for the award. They don’t just
build products— they build futures.

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Deaf, hard-of-hearing or
speech-impaired customers may contact Relay Texas: 800-735-2989 (TTY) and 711 (Voice).






Enclosure #6
Page 4

ATTACHMENT #2






ELIJAH’S RETREAT

-

Pictured: 2024 SEAL Participants stand by the Elijah’s Retreat sign.

Nomination for the HireAbility

Award:

A Sanctuary of Opportunity and Inclusion

Nestled on 50 acres in Jacksonville, Texas, Elijah’s
Retreat is more than a peaceful dude ranch — it's a
haven of healing, hope, and empowerment for families
facing autism. With cozy cabins, a playground, and a
winding creek, it offers a rare space where families can
relax, reconnect, and thrive together. But Elijoh’s Retreat
doesn‘t stop at providing sanctuary. It is breaking down
barriers and building futures for young adults with
autism in Rural East Texas.

With an unemployment rate near 80% among adults
with autism, the transition from high school to the
workplace can feel insurmountable. That's why Elijah’s
Retreat partnered with Jacksonville ISD, Workforce
Solutions East Texas, and the Workforce Solutions East
Texas Vocational Rehabilitation Services (VRS)
department to create a life-changing pilot program.
Through the Texas Workforce Commission’s Summer
Earn and Learn (SEAL) initiative, Elijah’s Retreat
welcomes students with disabilities each summer,
helping them build essential skills, confidence, and
experience — all while earning a paycheck. The young
participants can try their hand at ranch work such as
caring for the animals.

Equal Opportunity Employer/Program:

Last summer, two young interns were not only guided
through meaningful work but were embraced by a
team that believed in them. Cheryl Torres, who leads
Elijah’s Retreat, shared, "To go from the transition of
high school into employment is a difficult thing for a
lot of people but it's even more difficult for individuals
with disabilities. | think it's a really cool opportunity that
those individuals get to come here and gain this
powerful work experience where people believe in
them and give them the opportunity to just thrive.”

Elijah’s Retreat has inspired the Jacksonville
community to rally around inclusion and opportunity.
Their continued commitment to hosting internships
and mentoring youth with neurodiversity is changing
lives — not just for the individuals served, but for all East
Texas.

For their visionary partnerships, heartfelt mission, and
transformative impact, Elijah’s Retreat is a standout
nominee for the HireAbility Award. They are not just
opening doors — they are building pathways to
purpose, dignity, and belonging.

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Deaf, hard-of-hearing or speech-
impaired customers may contact Relay Texas: 800-735-2989 (TTY) and 711 (Voice).






Enclosure #6
Page 6

ATTACHMENT #3






Enclosure #6
Page 7

CampV: Veteran Friendly Employer Award Nominee

Pictured: Mark Shaw receives award of

recognition from ETCOG Executive
Director, Doug Shryock

EAST TEXAS

A proud partner Gf the

o
AmericanJobCenter’
network

CampV: A Place of Service, Connection, and Hope for East Texas Veterans

More than 170,000 veterans call East Texas home
—each with a unique story of service, sacrifice, and
ongoing need. CampV (Community Assisting
Military Personnel & Veterans) exists to meet
those needs. Based in Tyler, Texas, CampV is a hub
of support, healing, and connection for veterans,
service members, and their families.

CampV operates on a 20-acre campus that brings
together veteran-focused organizations in a
single, accessible location. This one-stop-shop
model eliminates barriers by offering services like
VA benefits assistance, housing and employment
support, mental health care, and more. The
campus also includes a Women's Center and a
Recreation Center to foster community and
belonging.

CampV's commitment to veterans goes beyond
support—it extends to employment. Many staff
members are veterans themselves, including

Mark Shaw, who joined the team through the
National Dislocated Worker Grant via Workforce
Solutions East Texas (WSET). Mark was honored by
the East Texas Council of Governments for his
outstanding performance, a testament to how
meaningful work can transform lives.

Equal Opportunity Employer/Program:

“When | go to work, it's not really work. It's what
| want to do,” says Shaw. "l get to help my
brothers and sisters.”

Although WSET has been involved with CampV
operations for several years, through their
strengthening partnership, WSET now houses a
full-time Career Navigator for veterans at the
location. Serving all 14 East Texas counties, this
role ensures veterans receive personalized
career guidance in a trusted space.

Transportation can be a barrier for many
veterans. That's why CampV has partnered with
GoBus to provide free rides for veterans needing
access to healthcare appointments or the
CampV campus. This initiative ensures no
veteran is left without a way to get help.

From job fairs to Rally Point community events
and the annual Homeless Veterans Stand Down,
CampV continues to meet veterans where they
are.

For its deep community impact, veteran-led
staffing, and unwavering dedication, Workforce
Solutions East Texas proudly nominates CampV
as the Veteran Friendly Employer of the Year.

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Deaf, hard-of-hearing or speech-
impaired customers may contact Relay Texas: 800-735-2989 (TTY) and 711 (Voice).






Enclosure #6
Page 8

ATTACHMENT #4






A proud partner of the

I
mericanJobCenter

network

Forging the Future of East Texas: West Fraser's Legacy of
Leadership, Innovation, and Workforce Empowerment

Strategically situated in Henderson, Texas, West Fraser stands as a
cornerstone of East Texas' economic vitality. As North America's
largest lumber producer and the world's leading manufacturer of
oriented strand board {0SB), the company has demonstrated an
unwavering commitment to workforce development and community
engagement.

In 2022, West Fraser embarked on a transformative $255 million
modernization of its Henderson mil, set to double production
capacity by 2025 This investment not only enhances operational
= efficiency but also incorporates advanced technologies and solar
evouwid % energy solutions, underscoring the company's dedication to
' sustainable practices and improved working conditions.

COVE

Central to West Fraser's ethos is its "promote from within®
RTUN philosophy. The company fills 60~70% of salaried positions through
internal promotions, fostering a culture of growth and opportunity.
Employees benefit from a blend of on-the-job experience, formal
training, and leadership development programs, ensuring continuous
professional advancement,

Beyond internal initiatives, West Fraser actively collaborates with Workforce
Solutions East Texas to bridge the skills gap in the region. Their participation in
local job fairs, such as the Henderson Job Fair, exemplifies their commitment to
B connecting with and developing the local talent pool. With their recent expansion,
Pictured: West Fraser at a Workforce ] ¥ skilled workers are in high demand and West Fraser gives them a place to learn and

Solutions East Texas Job fair grow, right in East Texas.

West Fraser's strategic investments, dedication to employee development, and
active community involvement make it a deserving candidate for the Local
Employer of Excellence award. Their efforts not only bolster the East Texas
economy but also set a benchmark for responsible and impactful corporate
citizenship.

West Fras

Equal Opportunity Employer/Program:
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Deaf, hard-of-hearing or speech-
impaired customers may contact Relay Texas: 800-735-2989 (TTY} and 711 (Voice).






Enclosure #6
Page 10

ATTACHMENT #5






.
-
- s
A !

§ W ’ )

! A preord pactnec of (e g A\ 4

N | : P ! t:
L M « AmericanjobCé iiter’ k

network

UT HEALTH EAST TEXAS

LARGE EMPLOYER OF THE YEAR NOMINEE

UT HEALTH EAST TEXAS: STRENGTHENING RURAL WORKFORCE, ONE CAREER AT A TIME

UT Health East Texas is not only the region’s premier
healthcare provider—it is the heartbeat of workforce
development across a 14-county area. As one of the largest
employers in East Texas, UT Health has made it its mission
to provide more than world-class care: it provides
opportunity, economic growth, and lasting community
impact.

Through a powerful partnership with Workforce Solutions
East Texas, UT Health has transformed lives and built a
sustainable talent pipeline. Since 2021, they've hosted 23
Work Experience through WIOA, equipping job seekers
with essential skills in healthcare and often retaining them
as full-time employees. From job shadowing and
internships for youth to on-the-job training for adults, UT
Health opens doors—especially in rural communities where
career opportunities are often limited.

Their presence at local job fairs and career exploration
events, reflects their unwavering commitment to workforce
outreach. Inside the organization, growth is not just
possible—it's encouraged. Employees benefit from clinical
ladder programs, tuition assistance, and leadership
development, turning entry-level roles into lifelong careers.

Their economic impact is just as profound: over $501
million in wages and benefits, $28 million in capital
investments, and nearly $80 million in
uncompensated care—all reflecting a deep
investment in East Texas. UT Health's community
engagement is equally robust, with over $546,000 in
charitable support to organizations like the
American Cancer Society, Bethesda Health Clinic,
and CampV for veterans.

Named a 2025 Best Place to Work in Healthcare, UT
Health East Texas exemplifies what it meansto be a
great employer. Their innovative, collaborative
efforts with schools, chambers, and economic
development groups ensure that the health—and
future—of East Texas is in good hands.

At its core, UT Health East Texas is more than a
healthcare provider. It's a workforce builder, a
partner, and a champion for rural opportunity. In
every event, every training, and every hire, they're
helping East Texans not only find work—but find
purpose.

Pictured: UT Health East Texas staff answer questions apout careers

in the healthcare industry at the Jobs Yall Career Expo in Mineola, TX

Equal Opportunity Employer/Program:
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Deaf, hard-of-hearing or speech-
impaired customers may contact Relay Texas: 800-735-2989 (TTY) and 711 (Voice).






W5 WSETDASHBOARD REPORT

P -
AmericanJobCenter

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS EAST TEXAS BOARD | JULY 9, 2025

PY 24 Workforce Budget & Expenditures as of May 2025

0 59% 55% Overall financial status is satisfactory. As of
overall Board Operations May 2025, we are 59% expended overall at
8 months or 67% into the program year.
48% 60%
Service Delivery Pass Through

EXPENDITURES
DYNAMIC WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS BAKERRIPLEY

46% Expended 54% Expended
69% Projected 81% Projected

{5;

DWEFS is projected to spend 80% of their total Operations budget but remains underspent in
participant costs at 25% expended as of May 31.  While participant expenditures are increasing
each month, we are expecting significant unspent funds in the participant budgets at September

30th. Board staff continue to work closely with DWFS staff on strategies to increase Program

enrollments. BakerRipley is underspent but on track to fully expend their budget as the $2 million in

ciacted carryover will Bassaaatic O
TEXAS RISING STAR PROVIDERS IN ETX CHILDREN SERVED PER DAY (AS OF 6/26)

*k o kokk hokkok 5783 5,941 ¢900%
2 78 68 Target %er;e?)rl; /(l,\ /(l,\ (/l; /:,\ /(l,\
WSET CONTRACTED MEASURES (AS OF 4/2025 ETLC WIOA YOUTH EXPENDITURE & PERFORMANGE
+P MP -P N/A Performance- Goal of 10
8 7
‘ ‘ 10 Enrolled
PPS ENROLLMENT STATUS (AS OF 7/2/2025 - <, S :
100% Current
Youth WE - Target: 56: Current: 30 54%
Adult OST/OJT - Target: 130: Current: 50 3% . T
DW OST/OJT - Goal: 57: Current: 12 21%
SNAP Unsub - Goal: 60: Current: 35 58%

Anderson County - Camp County - Cherokee County - Gregg County - Harrison County - Henderson County - Marion County - Panola County - Rains County - Rusk County - Smith County
Upshur County -Van Zandt County -Wood County



WORKFQRC

o4 WSET DASHBOARD REPORT

P -
AmericanJobCenter

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS EAST TEXAS BOARD | JULY 9, 2025

V7% O 7N%

ALL TX WDA AVG QUARTILE AVERAGE

INDUSTRY & LABOR MARKET

Generally the further East you move, the higher the unemployment rate.

L 69%

EAST TEXAS WDA

12-Month Historical Unemployment Rates

4
3
2
0o

\ 3 P > >

I\ “f’ % ,’L
o R p 4

O R

w" 'L” ,’»

mWDA mTe:

EAST TEXAS WDB AVG

HDJT/JET GRANTS - $2M- IMPAGT IN WDA

Henderson ISD/HEDCO - HDJT - $150,000
KC/LEDCO/KEDC /WEDC /MEDC/GEDC- HDIT $143,412

KC/HEDCO - HDJT - $61,576

TVCC/PEDC - HDJT - $760,943

MISD/MEDCO - $414,879

Angelina Col /Bullard /Carthage /Quitman ISDs - JET-$911,533 (not our funds)

INGUMBENT WORKER GRANTEES
Bass Engineering - $50,000

Enclosure #7

Page 2

All 28 Boards
in Texas

% for all Measures

Alamo

7%

Borderplex

92%

Brazos Valley

7%

Cameron

82%

Capital Area

54%

Central TX

7%

Coastal Bend

7%

Concho Valley

7%

Dallas

54%

Deep East

85%

East TX

69%

Golden Cres.

54%

Gulf Coast

7%

Heart of TX

54%

Lower Rio

92%

Middle Rio

85%

North Central

54%

North East

85%

North TX

46%

Panhandle

7%

Permian Basin

62%

Rural Capital

62%

South Plains

7%

South TX

100%

EVENT Upcoming Events TIME
. . . Au 9-12 - Athens, Longview, Tyler
Windows of Opportunity Job Fair 19‘(?1 1-4 - Marshall anc?PcdestiZ:e
: . Aug 10-1pm: General Public
Jacksonville Job Fair 26th 1-2pm - Jacksonville CTE Students
Brookshires Hiring Event ngeyp_ 86;{'&“;2? Fri

Southeast

100%

Tarrant

85%

Texoma

85%

West Central

100%




	01 7-9-25 WSETB Cover Memo
	02 7-9-25 WSETB Agenda
	Enc. #01 5-14-25 WSETB Minutes
	Enc. #02 Board Expenditures and grant by grant report
	Enc. #03 Program Performance Status
	Enc. #04 Program monitoring
	Enc. #05 Jarvis Christian University
	Enc. #06 Employer Award nominatins
	Enc. #07 Dashboard - July 2025
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



